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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 218t Annual General Maeating of the membears of Captain Polyplast Limited will ba held
on Saturday. 25th August | 2018 at Captain Polyplast Limited - Polymer Division , Captain Gate, Survey Mo. 25T,
Plot No, 16, SHAPAR (Veraval), Dist. Rajkot — 360024 (Gujarat) al 11.00 AM, to transact the following business:

A) ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To Consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements (including consolidated financial statements) of the
Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2018, the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To declare a Final Dividend of Rs. 0.20/- per equity share:
To consider and if thought fit, lo pass the following resolution with or without madification as an Ordinary Resolution,

“RESOLVED THAT final dividend @ Rs. 0.20/- per equity share on the Company's Share Capital of Rs. 10,07 57 580/~
absorbing thereby Rs.20,15,152/- is declared and the said dividend be and is hereby approved and paid without deduction
of tax to the equity shareholders whose names stand in the register of members of the Company as on record date 17th
August , 2018

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, Mr. Rameashibhai . Khichadia, Managing Direclor be and are hereby severally authorized
to do such acts, deeds and things as may be considered necessary 1o give effect o the above resolution.”

3. To re-appoint Director Mr. Ashokbhai K. Patel, who retires by rotation in compliance with the provisions of
Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with other applicable provisions, if any.
and rule made there under (including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being enforce) and
Article of Association of Company and subject to approval of shareholders in general meeting, Mr. Ashokbhai K. Patel (DIN:
00127951}, Director of the Company be and is hereby Re-appointed as Director of the Company.”

B) Special Business

4. To re-appoint Mr. Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia as Managing Director and in this regard, to pass, the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provistons of Seclions 198, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V' and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appaintment and Rermuneration of
Manageral Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or ré-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), (inciuding the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year) approval of
the members be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia (DIN: 0087859) as Chairman cum
Managing Diractor of the Company, for a period of 5 (five) years, an expiry of his present tarm of office, Le, with effect from
17t August 2018 upto 16th August, 2023 | on the terms and condiions including remuneration as sel out in he
Statement annexed to the Notice convening this Meating, with liberty 1o the Board of Directors (hereinafter referred o as
“the Board” which term shall be deamed o include Momination and Remuneration Commiltes of the Board) to alter and
vary the terms and condiions of the said re-appointment and / or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be
acceptable to Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia, subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Schedule V o the
Companies Act, 2013 or any statutory modification or re=enactment therecof;

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem
nacessary, proper or desirable and to settle any guestion, difficulty or doubt that may arise in the said regard.”
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5. Te re-appoint Mr. Ashokbhai Kanjibhai Patel, Whole Time Director and in this regard, to pass, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V' and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force) including the remuneration to be paid in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year, approval of
the members be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Mr. Ashokbhai Kanjibhai Patel (DIN: 00127951) as Wholetime
Direcior of the Company, for a period of & (five) years, on expiry of his present term of office, i.e. with effiect from 20th
August Z018 upto 19th August, 2023 | on the terms and conditions inciuding remuneration as sat out in the: Statement
annexed fo the Notice convening this Meeting, with liberty fo the Board of Direclors (hereinafier referred to as “the Board”
which term shall be deemead o include Nomination and Remuneration Commitize of the Board) 1o alter and vary the tarms
and conditions of the said re-appointment and / or remuneration as it may deem fit and as may be acceptable to Mr.
Ashokbhai Kanjibhai Patel, subject to the same not exceading the limits specified under Schedule V to the Companies
Act 2003 or any statutory medification or re-enactment thereof

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorized 1o do all such acts, deeds and things, as it may in its absolule discretion deem
necessary, proper or desirable and o settle any question, difficully or doubt that may anse in the said regard,”

6. To re-appoint Shri Harshadray Lalchand Patel as an Independent Director and in this regard, pass the
following resolution as a Special Resolution;

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appeintment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014
and the applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange Board of |ndia (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment(s) tharaof, for the fime baing in
force), Shri Harshadray Lalchand Patel {DIN: 08678731), who was appointed as an Independent Director and who halds
office as an Independent Director up to September, 10 2018 and being eligible, be and is hereby re-appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation and to hoid office for a second term of 5 (five)
consecutive years, Le. up to September, 8 2023."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect lo the aforesaid resolution, the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby autherized to do all such acts, deeds and things, as It may in lis absolute discretion deem
necessary, proper or desirable and 1o settie and question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in the said regard,”

7. To re-appeoint Shri Dhanjibhai Ranchhodbhai Padmani as an Independent Director and in this regard, pass the
following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and CQualification of Direclors) Rules, 2014
and the applicable provisions of the Securilies and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in
force), Dhanjibhai Ranchhodbhal Padmani (DIN: 068693942), who was appointed as an Independent Diractor and who
holds office as an Independent Director up to September, 10 2018 and being eligible, be and is hereby re-appointed as an
Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation and to hold office for a second term of 5 (five)
consecutive years, .. up to September, 8 2023.°

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the aforesaid resolution, the Board of Directors of the
Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem
necessary, proper or desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may anse in the said regard.”

8 - Sub-Division of Equity Shares from the Face Value of Rs. 10/- per share to Rs. 2/- per share

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

YRESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 61 (1) (d) , 64 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modification{s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) and the
provisions of the Memorandum and Adticles of Association of the Company and subject to such approvals, consents,
permissions and sanctions as may be necessary from the concerned authorities or bodies, consent of the members of the
company be and |s heraby accorded for the sub division of each of the Eguity Shares of the Company having a face value
of Rs. 10~ each in the Authorized Share Capital of the Company be sub-divided into 5 (Five] Equity Shares having a face
value of Rs. 2- each,
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the sub-division of the equity shanes of the Company, all the issued, subscribed
and pald up equity shares of face value of "10/- {Rupees Ten only) each of the Company existing on the record date fo be
fixed by the Company shall stand sub-divided into equity shares of face value of * 25 (Rupees Twa only) each fully paid up.
without altering the agaregate amount of such capital and shall rank pari passu in all respects with the existing fully paid
equity share of * 10/~ each of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, upan the sub-division of the Equity Shares as aforesaid, the existing Equity Shares held in
the dematerialized form (all the shares of the company are in dematerialised form) . the number of sub-divided Equity
Shares be credited to the respective beneficiary accounts of the Sharehofders with the Depository Participants, in lieu of tha
existing credits representing the Equity Shares of the Company before sub-division.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, the Board of Directors of the Company (“the Board"), {which expression shall also include a
Committee thereof) be and is hereby authorized to do all such aofs, deeds, matters and steps as may be necessary for
obtaining such approvals in relation to the above and to execute all such documents, instruments and writings as may be
required in this connection and to delegate all or any of the powers herein vested in the Board to any Committee thereof to
give affect to the aforesaid resolution.”

9 - Alteration of the Capital Clause in the Memorandum of Association

To consider and, if thought fit, 1o pass with or without maodification(s) the following resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Seclions 13 and 61 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification({s) or re-enactment thereof for the time
being in forca),

Clause WV of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and is hereby amended and substituted by the following

W, The authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 11,00.00,000/ (Rupees eleven crores only ) divided into
5.50,00,000 (Five crores Fifty lacs only) equity shares of Rs. 2/- (Rupees Two) each.

“"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT, for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board (which exprassion shall also
include a Commiltee thereof ), be and is hereby authorized o do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be
necessary for obltaining such approvals in relation to the above and to execute all such documents, instruments and
writings as may be required in this connection and to delegate all or any of its powers herein conferred (o its Directors,
Company Secretary or any other officer(s).”

By order of the board
For, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LMITED

Sdi-

KHYATI MEHTA

COMPANY SECRETARY
DATE: 28/07/2018
PLACE: RAJKOT

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY/! PROXIES
TO ATTEND AND VOTE OM A POLL INSTEAD OF HIM/HER AND SUCH PROXY/PROXIES MEED NOT BE A MEMBER
OF THE COMPANY. DULY COMPLETED INSTRUMENT OF PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE
REACHED THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED
TIME OF THE MEETING.

2. A person can adt as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (S0} and holding in the aggregate not more than 10%
of the total share capital of the Company, provided a member holding mare 10%, of the total share capital may appaint a
single person as proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other sharehaolder,

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the Meeting are requested to ensure that

the authofsed representative carries a cerlified copy of the Board Resolution, Powsr of Attorney or such other valid
suthorizations, authorizing them to atiend and vote on their behalf at the Mesting.
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4. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from saturday 18/08/2018 to
Saturday, 25/8/2018 (both days inclusive).

5. For the convenience of the Members and for proper conduct of the Meeting, enlry 1o the place of the Meeting will be
regulated by the Attendance Ship, annexed Lo the Proxy Form. Members/ Proxies are requested 1o bring the altendance slip
duly filled in and to affix their signature at the place provided on the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the counters at the
venue.

6. Members who hold the shares in the dematerialized form are reguested to incorporate their DF ID Mumber and Client 1D
Mumber in the Attendance Slip/Proxy Form, for easier identification of attendance at the Meeting.

7. Members and Proxies attending the meeting are requested to bring the annual report to the meeting as extra copias will
not be distributed,

8. The Company is having agreements with NS0OL and COSL fo enable Members to have the option of dealing and holding
the shares of the Company in electronic form. Any member desirous o dematenialize his holding may do so through any of
the depository participants. The ISIN of the equity shares of the Company is INES38P01013.

9. Members are requested to address all cormespondence, including change in their addresses, to the Company or (o the
Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Mis. Bigshare Services Put. Ltd, E/2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate Saki VWihar Road,
Sakinaka Andheri (East) Mumbai — 400072, E- mail: jibuf@bigshareonline.com Members whose shareholding are in
efectronic mode are requested to approach their respective depository participants for effecting change of address.

10. The Shareholders are requested to update the Contact address and e-mail address and are requested o notify
immediately any change in their address, exclusively on separale letter withoul clubbing it with any olher request, for
guickar attention directly to the Company’s Share Transfer Agent.

11. If any of the membars are holding sharas in the same name or in the same order of names, under different folios, then
members are reguested fo natify the same 1o the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent for consolidation of their shareholding
into a single falia,

12, Members dasirous of getling any information on the Annual Accounts, at the Annual General Meeting, are requested to
write to the Company at least 10 days in advance, 50 as o enable the Company to keap the information ready,

13. Motice of this Annual General Meeting. Audited Financial Statements for 2017-18 along with Directors’ Report and
Auditors’ Report are available on the website of the Company www.captainpolyplast.in.

14, As per Section 72 of the Companias Act, 2013, shareholders are entitled to make nomination in respect of shares hald
by them. Sharsholders desirous of making nomination are reguested o send thair request in Form No: SH-13 (which will be
made available on request) to the Company or Registrar and Share Transfer Agenl,

15. As per the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Members are requested to provide their email address
to the Companyf the Registrar and Transfer Agent or updale the same with their depositonies o enable the Company o
sand the documents in electronic form,

16, Voling through Electronic means

A, In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act. 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules. 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rulas, 2015
and the Listing Agreement read with Regulation 44 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, the Company is pleased to provide
members facilily lo exercise their right to vole on resolutions proposed fo be considered at the 2928T Annual General
Meeting by elacironic means and the business may be lransacted through e-Voling Services, The facility of casting the
votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of the AGM (“remate e-voling”) will
be provided by Central Depository Services Limited.

B. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting
who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their ight at the meeting through ballot paper.
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C. The members who have cast their.vete by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be
entitled to cast thelr vote again,

D. The remote e-voting perod commences on 22082018 (2:00 am) and ends on 24/08/2018 (5:00 pm). During this period
members of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or In dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of
17082018 may cast their vote by remote e-voling. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by COSL for vofing
thereafter. Once the vole on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it
subsaquantly.

E. The process and mannar for remote e-voting are as under:

|, The remofe e-voting facility can be availed by typing the link www evaotingindia.com In the internet browser.
ji. Click on the "shareholders” tab.
jii, Mow select the Company name from the drop down menu and click on “SUBMIT"
iv. Now enter your User 1D
a, For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,
b, For NSDL | 8 character DP 1D followed by B Digits Client 1D,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number ragistered with the Company.
v, Mext enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login,
vi. If you are already registered with CDSL for remote e-voling than you can use your existing user Id and password for
casting your vote.

vil. If you are a first ime user follow the steps given below:

Faor Mambers holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

FAMN" Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric "PAN issued by Income Tax Depariment (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders) as given in the box.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recordad in your demat account or in the company records for the said
demal account or folio respectively in ddimmiyyyy format.

Bank Account Detalls  |Enter the Bank Account Details as recorded in your demat account or in the company records for
the sald demat account o folio respectively, Please enter the DOB or Bank Account Detalls in
order to login. If the both details are not recorded with the depository or company please enter the
member id folio number in the Bank Account Details fisld,

wiil. After entening these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT tab.

ix. Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selaction screen.

However, members holding shares in demal form will now reach ‘Password Crealion’ menu wherein they are required to
mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly nole that this password is 1o bhe also used by the
demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company
opts for remote e-voting through CDSL platrorm. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep yvour password confidential,

x. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for remote e-voting on the resolutions
contained in this Motice.

xi. On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/MNO™ for veting.

Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent (o the Resolution and option NO implies
that vou dissent 1o the Resolution,

xil, Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK™ if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.
xili. After selecting the resclution you have decided to vobe on. click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If
you wish fo confirm your voie, click on “0OK”, else to change vour vote, click on "CANCEL™ and accordingly modify your vote,

xiv. Once you "COMFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote,
»v. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on "Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

xvi, If Demat account helder has forgotten the changed password then Enter the User 1D and the image verification code
and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompled by the system.
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=vii. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI efc.) and custodians are required to log on fo
hittps:/fwew evolingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates and custodians respectively.

* They should submil @ scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the enlity to
helpdesk evoting@cdslindia.com,

= After receiving the login details they have to create a user who would be able to link the account(s) which thay wish to vote
on.

* The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoling@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they would be
able to cast their vole.

* They should upload a scanned copy of the Board Resolulion and Power of Attormey (POA) which they have |ssued in
favour of the Custodian, iIf any, In PDF formatl in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same and e-mail to
ksdudhatra@@yahoo.com

F. In case you have any guenes or issuas regarding e-vating, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs™) and
e-voting  manual  available  al  wwwevalingindiz.com  under  help  section orf wrilte an  email o
helpdesk. evoting@edslindia.com,

G, Il you are already registered with CDSL for remote e-voling then you can use your existing user 1D and password/PIN for
casling your vola,

H. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio which may be used for
sending future communication(s).

I. The wating rights of mambers shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company as
on the cut-off date of 17/08/2017,

J. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company afier dispatch of the notice and
holding shares as of the cut-off date ie. 17/08/2018, may obtain the login ID and pessword by sending a8 request at
evoting@cdsl.oouin,

K. However, If you are already registered with CDSL for remote e-voling then you can use your existing user |D and
password for casting your vote. If you forgot your password, you can reset your password by using “Forgot User
DetailsPassword”  oplion  available on  wwwevoling.cdslcom of mail to CDSL  at  the following
helpdesk. evoling @cdslindia. com.

L. A meamber may participate in the AGM aven after axarcising the right to vole through remote e-voting but shall not ba
allowed to vote again at the AGM.

M. A person, whose name is recorded in the ragister of members or in the register of benaficial owners maintained by the
depositoras as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the faciiity of remote e-valing as well as vating at the AGM
through baillol * paper.

M. C5 Kishor Dudhatra, Company Secretary (Membership No. 7236) has been appointed as Ihe Scrutinizer for providing
facility to the mambers of the Company to scrutinize the voling and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent
anner,

Q. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting
with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of “remote e-voting” or "Baliot Paper” for all those members who are present at the
AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility,

P. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting &t the General Meeting, will first count the voles cast al the meeting
and thereafier unblock the voles cast through remaole e-voting In the presence of at least two witnesses not in the
employment of the Company and shall make, not later than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated
serutinizer's report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, 1o the Chairman or a person authorized by him in
writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the resull of the vating farthwith

Q. The rasulls declared along with the reporl of the Scrufinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company

hittp:iwww captainpolyplastitd.com and on the website of COSL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman
or & parson authorized by him [n writing. The results shall also be Immeadiately forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai.
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19. As a pant of "Green Initiative in the GCorporate Gowvernance”, the Ministry of Corporate affairs has permitted: the
companies to serva the documents, namely, Motice of General Meeting, Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss,
Auditors” Report, Directors” Raport etc. 1o the mambers through e-malfl, The shareholders holding shares in physical form
are requested lo register their email address with the Regisirar & Share Transfer Agent by sending duly signed request
letter quaoling their Folio no. name and address, In case of shares held in demat form, the shareholders may register their e-
mail addresses with their DPs (Depository Participants).

20, Al the ensuing Annual General Meating, Mr, Ashokbhai K. Patel refires by rotation and seek re-appointmant. Details
pertaining to Mr. Ashokbhal K. Patel required to be provided pursuant o the Listing Agreement read with SEB! (LODR)
Regulations 2015 are furnished in the slatement on corporate govemance,

21, In pursuance of Sections 124 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 the amount of
Dividends that remain unclaimed { unpaid for & period of seven (7) years fram the date an which they were declared, is
required to be transferred o the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF), Shareholders, who have not en cashed
their Dividend warmants including Intenm Dividend, if any, are requested to make their claims without any delay.

22. Pursuant to the prohibition imposed vide Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Secratarial Standard on
Generai Mealings (55-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secrelaries of india, no giftsfcoupons shall be distributed at
the Meeting.

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of resolution at tem no. 4to 8

Item No 4
Explanatary statement regarding reappointment and remuneration

The Board of Directors of the Company (“Board"), at its meeting held on 28th july 2018 has, subject to the approval of
members, re-appointed Shri Rameshbhal Devrajbhal Khichadia [Din: 00087859) as Chairman cum Managing Director,
for a period of & (five) years from the expiry of his present term, |.e. with effect from 17th august, 2018, on the terms and
conditions including remuneration a5 recommended by the Namination and Remuneration Committee of the Board and
gpproved by the Board. It is proposed to seek members' approval for the re-appointment of and remuneration payable to
Shri Rameshbhai Devrajbhal Khichadia as Chairman cum Managing Director of the Company, in terms of the applicable
provisions of the Act,

Broad particulars of the terms of re-appointment and remuneration payable to, Shri Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia
are as under;

| SALARY: In the Scale of Rs. 4,00,000 to Rs, 6,50,000 per month.

. PERGQUISITES

{4A) REIMBURSEMENT OF MEDICAL EXPENSES

Reimbursement of medical expenses (including insurance premium for medical and hospitalisation if any) incurred for self,
subject to a celling of one month's salary.

(B) LEAVE TRAVEL CONCESESION
Leave Travel Concession for self and family, once a year, incurred in accordance with the Rules of the Company. For the
above purpose, “Family” includes spouse, dependent children and parents.

(C) PERSONAL ACCIDENT INSURANCE
Personal accident insurance covears of an amount, the annual premium of which does not excead Rs. 15000,

(D) CONTRIBUTION TO PROVIDEMNT FUND AND SUPERANMNUATION FUND
Contribution to Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund, as per Rules of the Company, to the extent these, either singly
or put togather, are not taxable under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

{E) LEAVE AND ENCASHMENT OF LEAVE
As per Rules of the Company.
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(F) GRATUITY AND / OR CONTRIBUTION TO GRATUITY FUND
Az per Rules of the Company.

(G} USE OF CAR AND TELEPHOMNE

Company maintained car with driver for use on Company's business, felephone at residence and cellular phone provided
by the Company will not be considered as perguisite. However, personal long distance calls and use of car for private
purposas shall be borne by the Director,

(H) REIMBURSEMENT OF EXPENSES
Reimbursemeant of entertainment, travelling and alf other expenses incurred for the business of the Company, as per Rules
of the Company.

lil. REMUNERATION IN THE EVENT OF LOSS OR INADEQUACY OF PROFITS

Where in any financial year, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate, the foregoing amount of remuneration
and benafits shall be paid, subject to applicable provisions of Schedule V' to the Companies Act, 2013,

Shrl Rameshbhai Devrajbhal Khichadia satisfies all the conditions set out in Part-l of Schedule V to the Act as also
conditions set out under Section 196(3) of the Act for being eligible for his re-appointment. He Is not disqualified from
being appainted as Direclor in lerms of Section 1684 of the Acl. Details of Shri Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia are
provided in the “Annexure” to the Motice.

The above may be treated as a written memorandum setting out the terms of re-appointment of Shri Rameshbhai
Devrajbhai Khichadia under Section 180 of the Act.

Shri Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia is interested in the resolufion set out at ltem Neo. 4 of the Notice. none of the
other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their relatives are, in any way, concemed or interasted,
financially or otharwise, in the resolution,

The Board commends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No 4 of the Notice for approval by the members.
THE STATEMENT CONTAINING ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS REQUIRED IN SCHEDULE V OF THE ACT.

L. GENERAL INFORMATION:

(i) Nature of Industry: The Company is engaged in the manufacturing of Micro Irrigation System and allied products and
DCA cum C5 of Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. (IOCL) - Polymer Business at its plant at Captain Gate , Survey NO. 267, Plot
Mo. 10-4, 10-B & 11, M.H. B-B, Shapar-Veraval, Rajkot — 360024 (Gujarat).

{ii) Date or expected date of commeancemant of commercial production: The Company is an existing Company and is
into manufacturing operation since long.

(iii} In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by financial
institutions appearing in the prospectus. Not applicable.

{iv) Financial performance based on given indicators The performance of the Company during financial year ended on
31.03.2018 (the latest Audited Balance Sheet of the Company)

Particulars Amount (Rs./Lakhs)
Tolal Revenue 12616.74
Met Profil{Loss) 544.96
Effective Capital 31732

{v) Export performance and net foreign exchange collaborations: company has made export of its product worth
Rs. 442 54 |lacs.

{vi) Foreign investments or collaborators, if any: None

Il INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

{a) Background Details: Mr. Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia, aged 52 years, is B. Tech (Agri. Engg.). He is
assoclated with the manufacturing of Micro Irrigation Systems and allled products for more than 26 years. Past
ramunearation {last three years) Per Annum .

Particulars "Salary
March 31, 2018 Rs. 33,80,982.00/-
March 31, 2017 Rs. 30,90, 844 00/-
March 31, 2016 Rs. 28,40,600.00/-
*Salary is for whole year,
|10 CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.
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(b) Recognition or Awards: KARUR VYSYA BANK-DUN & BRADSTREET'S SME BUSINESS EXCELLENCE AWARDS
2015,

(e} Job Profile and his Suitability: Mr. Rameshbhai Devrajbhai Khichadia is the Managing Director of the Company and
devotes whole time attention to the management of the affairs of the Company and exercises powers under the supenision
and supenntendence of the Board of the Campany.

(d) Remuneration Proposed: The proposed remuneration of Mr. Rameshbhai Devrajbhal Khichadia as Managing
Director of the Company is as per annexed with notice of annual general meeting.

(e} Comparative remuneration Profile with respect to Industry, size of the Company, profile of the position and
person : Considering the responsibility shoulderad by him of the enhanced business activities of the Company, proposed
remuneration s Commensurate with Industry standards and Board level posifions held in similar slzed and similarly
positoned businessas,

if) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship with the managerial personnel, if
any. Mr. Rameshbhal Devrajbhal Khichadia has no pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company or Its
minagerial parsonnel ather than his Remuneration in the capacity of 8 Managing Director,

Il. OTHER INFORMATION:

{a) Reasons of loss or inadequate profits

Irigation system, which is the main business of the Company is cyclical In nature and is largely dependent on climatic
factors, supply- demand posilion and government poficies. So frequent change in government policles, raw materal prices
and haaithy compelition affect the profitability of the company,

{b) Steps taken or proposed for improvement The Company has been taking all measures within its control fo maximize
efficiencles and oplimize costs to lowar the cost of production, realizing that it has litte control over Govermment policies,
The Company hopes to increase the production volumes, curtalling running cost, reduced manpower and reduced
operational losses.

(c) Expectad increase in productivity and profit in measurable terms. |n the yaar 2018-2019, It is expactad that the
producticn and recovery will be better than the previous year. The fundamentals of the Company are sound and it has well
balanced and diversified business and has the potential of not being just profitabie but achieving significant growth, In view
of tha facls staled above, it k= difficult o forecast the productivity and profitability In measurable terms. However, the
Company expects that the productivity and profitability may improve and would be comparable with the industry averaga.

Item no, 5

The Board of Directors of the Company ("Board™), at s meeting held on za" july 2018 has, subject to the approval of
members, re-appointed Shri Ashokbhal Kanjibhai Patel (DIN: 001275851) as Wholelime Director of the Company, for a
perod of & (five) years, on expiry of his present term of office, i.e. with effect from 2g" August 2018 upto 19" Auvgust, 2023

on the terms and conditions including remuneration as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Commitiee of
the Board and approved by the Board,

Itis proposed to seek members’ approval for the re-appointment of and remuneration payable to Shri Ashokbhai Kanjibhai
Patel as Managing Direcior of the Company, in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act.

Broad partoulars of the terms of re-appointment of, and remuneration payabla to, Shri Ashokbhai Kanjibhai Patel are as
under:

(A) Salary Rs. 3.5 lacs {Rupees Three lacs Fifty Thousands only) per annum with discretion of the Board fo revise
with consent of the appointea from time to tima.

(B) Commission @ N.A,
(C}) The Company shall contribute to the Pravident Fund as per company's palicy,
(D} Other benefil and emoluments time o time-as per the policy of employee decided by company

Shri Mr Ashokbhal Kanjibhai Patel iz not disgualified from being appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act,
Details of Shri Mr Ashokbhai Kanjibhai Patel are provided in the *Annexure” fo the Notice:

Shri Mr Ashokbhai Kanjibhail Patel Is interested in the resolution set cut at lterr No.5 of the Notice. None of the other
Directors / Key Managenal Personnel of the Company ( their relatives are, in any way, concemead of interested, financially or
otherwise, in the resolution.

The Board commends the Crdinary Resolution set out at ltem No.5 of the Notica for approval by the members.

Hemno, 6 & T:

Shri Harshadray Lalchand Patel (DIM: 066T8731) and shri Dhanjibhai Ranchhodbhai Padmani (DIN: 06693942)
were appointed as Man-Exacutive Independent Director of the Company on September 08 2013 and their term s expinng
on September 10, 2018 and the Board, on recommendation by Nomination and Remuneration Committee hersby proposas
his- appointment for a second term up 1o Sepltember 09, 2023 and the term iz not liable for retirement by rotation. A brief
resumea of Shri Harshadray Lalchand Patel and shri Dhanjibhai Ranchhodbhai Padmani s attached harewith the
notice . Shrl Harshadray Lalechand Patel and shri Dhanjibhai Ranchhodbhai Padmanl have submitted a declaration to
the Company lo the effect that they meat tha criteria of independence as provided under Saclion 149(6) of the Act In the
opinion of the Board, Shri Harshadray Laichand Patel and shri Dhanjibhal Ranchhodbhai Padmani fulfil the conditions
specified in the Act and the Rules framed there under for appointment as Non-Executive Independent Director and are
independent of the managament. Thay have submitted thelr deciaration 1o the effect that they are nol disqualified from being
appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of the Act.
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Shri Harshadray Lalchand Patel and shrii Dhanjibhai Ranchhodbhal Padmani are interested in the resolution set
out al ltem No.5 of the Notice. none of the other Directors ( Key Managerial Personnel of the Company | their relalives are,
inany way, concernad or intorested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution.

The Board commends the special Resolution st out at tem Mo, 6 & 7 of the Notice for approval by the members.
ftem no, B & 9

As the mambers are aware, the squity shares of your company are listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange and are also
regularty traded on the said Exchange. With a view to broad base the investor base by encouraging the participation of tha
retail investors and also with a view o increase the liquidity of the Company’s Shares, the Board of Direciors in its meeting
held on 28th July | 2018 recommended sub-division of the nominal value and paid-up value of (Authorised, |ssued,
Subscribed and pald-up) of the company from 1 (One) eguity share of "10/- [Rupees ten only] each into 5 (five) equity
shares of '2/- (Rupees two only) each. The aforesaid sub-division of equity shares of 10/- sach into equity shares of © 2/
(Rupees wo only) each would require amandment to existing Capital Clause W af the Memorandum of Association. After
approval of the resclutions set out at ltem Nos. 8 and 9, tha Board of Directors or Committae thareof will fix the record date
for the purpose of ascertaining the list of members whose shares shall be sub-divided, as proposed above and the same
shall be notified to the members through appropnate medium, Pursuant to the provisions of Section 13, and Section 61 of
the Companies Act, 2013 approval of the membars is required for sub-division of shares and consequent amendment 1o
Clause V of the Memorandum of Association, The Board recommends the Resolutions at item Mo. B and 9 of this Motice,
for approval of the Maembers, A copy of the Memorandum of Assocation along with proposed ameandments will be apen for
inspaction by the Members at tha Registered Office of the Company during business hours on all working days upto the
dale of this mesting.

Mone of the Directors, Key Managerial Parsonnel of the Company and thelr relatives is concerned or inlerastad, financially
or otherwise, in the Resolutions, except to the extent of equity shares held by them in the Company.

Information on Directors Appointment/Re-appointment

Mame of Director Mr. Ramesh M. Mr. Harshadray | Mr. Dhanjibhai
D. Khichadia | Ashokbhai | Lalchand Patel | Ranchhodbhai
Kanjibhai Padmani
Patel
Date of Birth 11-05-19686 11-10-1861 06-12-1947 25-10-1950
Date of Appointment 27-03-1947 27-03-1957 11-08-2013 11-08-2013
Qualification B. Toach (Agri, 5Y. BA B.com and LLB Doctarate
Engg.) (Agronomy) &
MSc {Agri)
Expertise in specific functional areas Management Finance Finance and Law Agriculture
and
Administrative
List of Companies in which directorship is held as Captain Captain Captain Captain
on 31.03.2018* Folyplast Lid. | Polyplast Ltd. | Polyplast Lid, Polyplast Ltd,
Captain Pipes
Lid.
Captain
Technocast
Lid.
Chairman [ Member of the committee of other] Memberof Mo Mo M
companies Audit
Committee of
Captain Pipas
Lid.

* Cnly public imited companies are considered

By order of the board
For, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LMITED

Sell-
KHYATI MEHTA
COMPANY SECRETARY
DATE: 28/07/2018
PLACE: RAJKOT
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Member,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 21st Annual Report along with the audited statements of accounts of your
Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2018.

Financial Results

The working results of the company for the year ended 31-03-2018 stands as under:

(Rs. In Lakhs)
STANDALONE CONSOLIDATED
PARTICULARS Year ended Year ended Year ended Year ended
31/03/2018 31/03/2017 31/03/2018 31/03/2017
Gross Tumover 12458.22 11478.02 12458.22 11478.02
Profit before finance costs, Depreciation, Extracrdinary|
items & Tax 1629.6 160769 1629.6 1607.69
Less: Finance Costs 592 32 635.86 592.32 635.86
Less: Depreclation and Amartization 19818 21271 1968.18 212.711
Profit Before Tax (FBT) 8391 759 12 8391 To9.12
Provision for Tax 289.14 263.51 28914 263.51
Profit after Tax 549.95 48561 549.95 495.61
Other Comprehensive Income {Net of Taxes) -21.59 3.7 -72.94 -8.08
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 528.36 491,91 477.01 487.53
Balance brought forward from previous year 1762.33 1288.02 1762.33 1288.02
Provision for intarim Dividend & Corporate Dividend
Tax -24.34 -24.25 -24.34 -24.25
Profit availabie for appropriation 1737.99 1755.68 1737 99 1755.68
Adjustment Relating to Applicability of Ind AS E 6.65 - 6.65
Balance Caried o Balance Sheaet 1762.33 1762.33
Paid-up Capital 1007 .58 1007.58 1007 .58 1007 .58
Reserve and Surplus (including Secutiry Pramism,
PR RS & ga o) 2404.89 1900.67 2349.15 1896.48

Financial Highlights

During the year under review company has recorded turnover of Rs. 12458.22 lacs as against the previous year tumover of
Rs. 11478.02 lacs which show 8.54 % increase in comparison with the previous year. Profits before tax arise 1o all most
11,28 % as compared o previous year,

Dividend

Your board of directer has recommended dividend of Rs 0.20/- per share of Rs.10/- each for f.y. 2017-18 amounting to Rs.
20,15,152/- and the said dividend ba and is hereby approved and paid without deduction of tax to the equity shareholders of
the eompany. The dividend payment i subject to approval of members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Material changes affecting the Company

There have heen no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company betwean the end of
the financial year and date of this report. There has been na change in the nature of business of the Company. During tha
year under review company has added new object in its main objsct clause with permission of shareholders through postal
ballot.

Deposlis

The Company has not accepted any fixed depasits during the year to which the provisions of Section 73 of tha Companies
Act, 2013 are applicable.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis Report

Management's Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as stipulated under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("Listing Regulations”), is presented in
a separate saction, farming part of the Annual Repor,

Consolidated Financial Statements

In accordance: with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act™) and Ind AS 110 — Consolidated Financial
Statement read with Ind AS - 28 Investments in Associates, the audited consolidated financial siatement is provided in the
Annual Report.

Secrelarial Standards

The Directors state that applicable Secrelarial Standards, le. S5-1 and S5-2, relating to ‘Meelings of the Board of
Diractors’ and 'General Meetings', respectively, have been duly followed by the Company.

Board of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Mr. Rameshbhai D. Khichadia- Chairman & managing director, Mr. Ashok Patel - Whole Time Director, Mr. Kaushik Mori-
Chief Financial Officer and CS. Khyati Mehta - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer , are the Whole-time Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company.

In accordance with the provisions of the Acl and the Articles of Association of the Company, Shri Ashokbhai K. Patal
Director of the Company, retire by rotation at the ensuing Annwal General Meeting. The Board of Directors on the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committes has recommended his re-appointment,

Tha Board of Directors on recommendation of the Momination and Remuneration Committea has re-appointed Shri
Rameshbhai D. Khichadia as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 5 (fiva) years with effect from 17th Augusl,
2ME subject to approval of shareholders, as his current term of office s uplo 16th August, 2018,

The Board of Directors on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee has re-appointed Shri
Ashokbhal K, Patel as Wholetime Director of the Company for & perod of § {five] years with effect from 16th august
2018 subject to approval of shareholders, as his current term of office is upto 15th August, 2018 .

The tarm of office of Shri Harshadbhai Patel , as an Independant Director, will expire on 10th Septamber, 2018 . The Board
of Directors, on recommendation of the, Nomination and Remuneration Committee has recommended re-appaintmeant of
Shri Harshadbhai Palel, as an Independent Direclor of the Company for 8 second term of 5 (five) conseculive years on the
expiry of his current term of office,

The term of office of Shri Dhanjibhal Padmani  as an Independent Director, will expire on 10th September, 2018 . The
Board of Direclors, on recommendation of the. Momination and Remuneration Commifiee has recommended re-
appointment of Shri Dhanjibhai Padmani , as an Independent Director of the Company for a second term of 5 (five)
conseculive years on the expiry of his current term of office.

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors of the Company confirming that they meet the
critaria of independance prascribad under the Act and the Listing Regulations.

Meetings of the Board of Directors

Eleven Meetings of the board of Directors were held during the year. For details of the meetings of the board, please refer
to the Report on Corporate Governance which forms part of this Annual Reporl. The intervening gap between the meelings
was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, Proper notices wena given and the proceedings wera
properly recorded and signed in the Minutes Book as required by the Articles of Association of the Company and the Act,

Directors' Responsibility Statement
Pursuant to the requirement of Section 134 (3) and (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors confirm that:-

(&) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been followed and that there are
no material depariures;
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(b) Selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of your Company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit of the Company for that year;

{c} Taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 far safeguarding the assets of your Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularitias;

(d) Preparad the Annual Accounts on a going concarn basis;

() Had laid down internal financial contrals to be followed by the company and thal such intemal financial controls are
adequals and were operating effectively;

(f) Devised proper syslems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and those such systems wera
adequate and operating effectively;

Corporate Governance

Your Company has been complying with the principles of good Corporate Governance over the years and is committed 1o
the highast standards of compliance, As a good Corporate Govemnance Practice the Company has generally complied with
the Corporate Govarnance requirements and a report on Corporate Governance is annexed as Annexure - E and forms
part of this Report. As required under SEE| (LODR) Ragulations 2015 the Management Discussion and Analysis Report is
annexed as Annexure — F and forms part of this Report.

Related Party Transactions

There were no materially significant related parly transactions which could have had a polential conflict with the interests of
the Company, Transactions with related parties are in the ardinary course of business on arm’s length and are periodically
placed before the Audit Committee and Board for its approvals and the particulars of contracts entered during the year, in
Form AQC-2 is enclosed as Annexura - C.

The Board of Directors of the Company has, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, adopted a policy to regulate
transactions between the Company and its Related Parties, in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Companies
Act 2013, the Rutes there under and the Listing Agreement. This Policy was considered and approved by the Board has
been uploaded on the website of the Company.

Corporate Soclal Responsibility (CSR)

The Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility activities is annexed herewith as Annexure -H. Information on the
composition of tha Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committes is provided in the Report ¢n Corporate Govermanoe
that forms part of this Annual Report,

Auditors

Mz SVK & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Reaqistration Mo 118564W) were appointed as
Auditors of the Company, for a term of 5 (five) consecutive years, al the 18th Annual General Meeting.. They have
confirmed that they are not disqualified from continuing as Auditors of the Company.

Auditors” report
The Motes on financial statement referred to in the Auditors’ Report are self-explanatory and do not call for any further
comments. The Auditors’ Report does not contain any gualification. reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.

Cost Audit Report

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 the
Cost Audit Report is applicable to our Company for the financial yaar 2047 -1B. Hence, such audit has been carried out
during the year,

Secretarial Audit Report

The Board had appointad Mr. Kishor Dudhatra Practising Company Secretary, to conduct Secretanial Audit for the FY 2017-
18. The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year ended March 31, 2018 is annexed herewith marked as Annexure A
to this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse ramark or disclaimer.
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Extract of Annual Return

The details regarding extract of Annual Return in Form Mo: MGT-2 pursuant to Section 92 of Companies Act, 2013 and
Rute 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration} Rules, 2014, is annexed herewith as Annexure - B,

Consarvation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Infiow & Outflow

Company's plants are running with electricity which are supplied by the Paschim Gujaral Vi] Company Limited, The plants
are periodically checked as a measurs of periodical maintenance to minimal break down and energy conservation.. The
Company has instalied the Wind Turbine and during the year total 1088.871 Mwh, was generated. Company has cblained
credit of these units against its electricity consumption at its factory. The informaticn required under Section 134{3) (m) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, regarding Conservation of Energy,
Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Inflow and Quifiow are given in Annexure - D to this report.

Persanne|

MNone of the employees is in receipt of remuneration in excess of the limit laid down under Rule 5 (2} of the Companies
(Appointment and Remunaration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. The information required pursuant 1o Saction 197
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appainiment and Remuneralion of Managerial Persannel)
Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company and Directors are annexed as Annexure - G of this Report.

Vigil Mechanism

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(2) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigl Mechanism for direciors and
employees 0 repor genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded on the
wehsile of the Company.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments

Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the
Financial Statement.

Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Financial Statemeanis

The Company has implementad and evaluated the Internal Financial Contraols which provide & reasonable assurance in
respect of providing financial and operational information, complying with applicable statutes and policies, safeguarding of
@ssets, prevention and detection of frauds, accuracy and completeness of accounting records. The Internal Audit Reports
were reviewed periodically by Audit Committee as well as by the Board. Further, the Board annually reviews the
effectivaness of the Company's internal control system. The Directors and Managament confirm that the Internal Financial
Controls (IFC) is adequate with respect to the operations of the Company. A report of Auditors pursuant to Section 143({3)
(i) of the Companias Acl, 2013 certifying the adeguacy of Internal Financial Contrals is annexed with the Auditors report

Statutory Orders

Mo significant and material orders were passed by Courts, Tribunals and other Regulatory Authorities affecting the going
concern status of the Company's operations.

Unclaimed Dividend

There is no batance lying In unpaid equity dividend account.

Insurance

All the properties and the insurable interest of the company including building, plants and machinery and stocks wherever
necessary and to the extent required have been adequately insured.
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Disclosure under the Sexual Harasement of Women at the wark place (Prevention, prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013

Tha Company has in place an Antl-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requiremants of the Sexual Harassmant of
Women at the work piace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, Intemal Complaints Commitiee (ICC) has
been set up o redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) are covered under this policy, The Company has not received any complaint under this policy during
the year 2017- 2018,

Acknowledgemant

Your Directors wish fo take this opportunity o place on record their gratitude and sincere appreciation for the timely and
valuahble assistance and support received from Bankers, Share Transfer Agents, Auditor, Customers, Suppliers and
Regulatory Authorities. The Board values and appreciates the valuable committed services of the employees towards
parformance of your Company, without which it would not have been possible to achieve all round progress and growth.
Yoaur Directors are thankful to tha shareholders for their continued patronage.

Registered Office: For and on behalf of the Board
LUL25, Rayal Complax,
Bhutkhana Chowlk,

Dhebar Road. Rajkot. Sd/- Sd/-
Managing Director Whaole time Direclor
Ramesh D. Khichadia Ashok M. Patel
Date :25.05.2018
Place ; Rajkot
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COMPANMNY SECRETARIES
B.BA. FCS.

“ KISHOR DUDHATRA

ANMNEXURE- &

Farm No: MR 3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

Captain Polyplast Limited

ClIN: L25209G1997PLCO3 19485
LIL25, Royal Complasx,
Bhutkhana Chowk, Dhebar Road
Rajkot-360002.

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporata practices by Captain Polyplast Limited (hereinafter called the "Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and exprassing
our opinion thereon,

Based on my wvenfication of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and refums filed and other records
maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, ils officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secratanial acdit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the
audit pericd covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder
and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compiiance-mechanism in place 1o the extent, in the manner
and subject 1o the reporting made hereinafiar:

We have axamined the books, papers, minute baoks, forms and relurns filed and other records maintained by the Company
for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2018 according 1o the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules made thera under;

ii. |The Securiies Coniracts and the rules made there under;

iii. |The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under.

iv. |Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Bormowings:

V. The foliowing Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under Ihe Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992 ('SEBI Act')-

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
2011,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 & 2015.

e

b

—

C

et

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issug of Capital and Disclosure Requiremeants) Regulations, 2009,

d){The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008. Mot
applicable as the Company has not issued any debt securities,

The Securties and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015

—

8-314, Gopal Palace, Nr. Shiromani Complex, Opp. Ocean Park,
Shivranjani Nehrunagar Road, Ahmedabad-380 015.

Phaone : 078-40041451, Mobile | $8250 12860,

E-mail : kedudhatrai@yahoo.com

Branch Office : 343, Royal Complex, Dhwebarbhai Road,
Bhutkhana Chowk, Rajkot-380 002,

Phone : 2226846, 3054817 Fax : 30468997

E-mail : csksdoffice@gmail.com
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G RISHOR DUDHATRA

f)| The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996

a) Seourties and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Emp]nyee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1899,

h)| The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars fo an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,

1943 Not Applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar (o lssue and Share Transfer Agent during  the
financial year under reviaw,

The Securities and Exchange Board of India {(Buvback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 - Mot applicable during the
audit period.

o

JNThe Securties and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 - Mot applicable
during the financial year under review;

vi. |The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange

vii. |Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India {ICSI)

viii.  |In respect of other laws specifically applicable to the Company, we have relled on informationf recards produced
by the Company during the course of our audit and the reporting Is limited io that extent.

During the period under raview the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Requlations, Guidelines,
Standards, ete. mentioned above,

We further report that: -

* The status of the Company during the financial year has been that of a Listed Public Company. The Company has not
been a holding or subsidiary of another company,

* The Board of Directors of the Company Is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Dirsctors, Mon-Exacutive
Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place duning the
peniod under review were camied out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

* Adeguate nofice is givan to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed nofes on aganda wera sant
adequately in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda
items bafore the meeting and for meaningful participaton at the meeting,

* Majonty decision is carmed through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as parl of the
minutes.

lfwe further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
aperations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidalines.

* As informed, the Company has responded lo notives for demands, claims, penalties ete levied by various statutory /
regulatory authorities and initiated actions for corrective measures, wherever necessary.

*  The Directors have complied with the disclosure reguirements in respect of their eligibility of appointment, heir baing
independent and compliance with the code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Dirgctors and Managemenl Persannsl,

* The Directors have complied with the requirements as o disclosure of Interests and concems In contracts and
arrangements, sharsholdings/debenture holdings and directorships in other companies and interests in othar entities,

*  The Company has not advanced loans, given guaranteas and provided securities to directors and/or parsons or firms or
companias in which directors were interested.

B-314, Gopal Palace, Nr. Shiromani Complex, Opp, Ocean Park,
Shivranjam Nebrunagar Rogd, Ahmedabad-380 015,

Phane - 079-40041451, Moblle - 98250 12960,

E-mail : ksdudhatraf@vahoo com

Branch Office : 343, Roval Complex, Dhebarbhal Read,
Bhulkhana Chowk, Rajkol-380 002,

Phone | 2228848, 3054817 Fax ; 3048997

E-mail : ceksdofficai@gmail com
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*  The amount borrowed by the Company from its directors, mambers, bank{s) financial institution{s) and others wera
within the borrowing limits of the Company. Such borrowings were made by the Company in compliance with applicable
laws,

* The Company has not defaulted in the repayment of unsecured loans, facilities granted by bank(s financial institution(s)
or non-banking financial companies. The Company has not issued Debentures / collected Public Deposits.

* The Company has created /modified or satisfied charges on the assets of the Company and complied with the
applicable provisions of Companies Act 2013 and other Laws.

* Al registrations under the various Stales and Local Laws as applicable 1o the Company are valid.

* The Company has issued and allotted the securities during the peried under scrutiny through initial public offer,
* The Company has not declared dividends 1o Its shareholders dunng the peried under soruliny.
* The Company has no unpaid dividends, not issued debentures and not accepted fixed deposits.

* The Company has paid all its statutory dues except professional tax and satisfactory arrangements have been made for
arrears of any such dues,

“ The Company being a listed entity has complied with the provisions of the Listing Agreement and SEBI (Listing
Obfigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

* The Company has provided a list of statules in addition 1o the laws as mentionad above and it has been observed that
thers are proper systems in place to ensure compliance of all laws applicable to the company,

We further report that during the audit period, there are no specific events { actions having & mar bearing on the
Company's affairs in pursuance of the laws, nules, regulations, guidslines, standards, elc, referred to above.

Date :25.05.2018 KISHOR DUDHATRA
Place : Ahmedabad COMPANY SECRETARIES
Sdl-
Proprietor
M. No. FCS 7236

B-314, Gopal Palace, Nr. Shiromani Complex, Opp. Ocean Park,
Shiveanjanl Nehrunagar Read, Ahmedabad-380 015,

Phone ; 079-40041451, Mobille | 838250 12960,

E-mail - ksdudhatra@@yahoo.cam

Branmch Office : 343, Royal Complex, Dhebarbhai Road,
Bhutkhana Chowk, Rajkot-360 002,

Phione ; 2226946, 3054817 Fax | 3046987

E-mail : esksdofficegigmail.com
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‘Annexure’

To
The Members
Mis. CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED

Our report of aven data is to be read along with this letter.

* Maintenance of Secretarial records is tha responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
axpress an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. We have followed the audit practices and process as
were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records.

* The verficalion was done on lesl basis o ensura that corecl facts are refleclad in Secretanal records, We believe that
the process and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.
Wherevar reguired, we have obfained the Management representation about the Compliance of Laws, Rules and
Requlations and happaning of evants atc.

* The Comphance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, siandards is the
responsibility of management. Cur examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis:

Tha Secratarial Audit raport is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the afficacy or
effectivenass with which the managament has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date :25.05.2018 KISHOR DUDHATRA
Place : Ahmedabad COMPANY SECRETARIES
Sd/-
Proprietor

M. No. FCS 7236

B-314, Gopal Palace, Nr. Shiromam Comalex, Opp. Coean Park,
Shivranjan Mehrenagar Road, Ahmeadabad-380 015

Phare : 079-4004 1451, Mobila . 98250 12960,

E-mail : ksdudhatra@yahoo.com

Branch Office : 343, Royal Complex, Dhebarbhai Road,
Bhutkhana Chawk, Ragkol-360 002

Phone : 2226946 3054817 Fax : 3046997

E-mail : csksdofficei@omail.com
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ANNEXURE-B

FORM NO. MGT 8
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2018
Pursuant to Saction 82 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &
Administration) Rules, 2014,

A |REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

(i) |CIN L25208GJ1997PLCD3 1985

{iiy |Registration Date 27103/1997

{iii} |Mame of the Company Captain Polypiast Limited

(i) |Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Company
Company having Share Capital

(v) |Address of the Registerad office & contact details UL25, Royal Complex, Bhutkhana Chowk, Dhebar
Road, Rajkot
Contact Details: +91-2827-253006/252056.

(vi} |Whether listed company Yes

(vil) |Registrar & Transfer Agent BIGSHARE SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED
Ef2-3, Ansa Induslrial Eslate, Saki Vihar Road,
Sakingka, Andhen (East) Mumbai - 400072,
Ph ;022 - 4043 0200, Fax : 022 - 2847 5207,
E-mail ; jibuigbigsharaonling.com
www.bigshareonline.com

| PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities confributing 10% or mora of the total turnover of the company shall be statad

NIC Code of the % to total
Sr. No. Mame & Description of main products/services Praduct turnover of the
Iservice company
i) MICROD IRRIGATION SYSTEMS 25208 100%

I |PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

HOLDING {
SINo | NAME & ADDRESS OF THE COMPANY | CIN/GLN |SUBSIDIARY /| cu;:;:;nes ’“gﬂ:‘:h'“
ASSOCIATE e
1 Captain Fipes Limited lf:;g &S;t?;: Associate 29.59% Sec. 2(6)
i SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
A Category-wisa Share Holding
22| CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.
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No. of Shares held at the beginning of the | No. of Shares held at the end of the year

year [As on 31-March-2017] [As on 31-March-20:18]
% change

Category of Shareholdera o af % af during
Demat | Physical | Total | Total | Demat | Physical| Total | Total | theyear
Shares Shares

A. Promaoters
{1) Indian

&) Individual/HUF GO7T4211 = GoT4211 6029 gor4211 - GO74211 &0.28 -
b Central Govt(s) - — - — —~ - - - —
¢} State Govi(s) - - - - -
d) Bodies Corporates 1433531 - 1433531 1425 | 143363 - 14335531 14.23
a) Bank/Fl - - - - -

f} Any other - _ = = - -
SUB TOTAL:(A) (1) 7507742 - 7507742 | Ta.51 | 7507742 -- 7507742 | T4.51 =

{2) Foreign
&) NRI- individuals - — - - - - s P
b) Ciher Individuals - - - = = - - - -
c) Bodies Corp. - - =
d) Banks/Fl - - -
el Anyolher... - - =y
SUB TOTAL (A} (2) - - - - - - - - =

Total Shareholding of Promoter
[A)=TAN HANZ) 7507742 - 7507742 T4.51 7507742 -- TS0TT42 74.51 -

1
H
|
i
H
1

B. PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
{1) Institutions

a) Mudual Funds - - - - - Fx = = -
b Banks/Fl - = an =2 *n - s e -
) Central govi. - - - - - - = = =
d] State Govl. - - - - - = e . =
&) Varilure Capilal Fund == = - - - - . ™ -
f] Insurance Companias - — = = . - E P FA
ol FIlS - - = = = = - - =
h) Forelgn Venture Capital Funds -
i Othars (Market Makers) 283 -
SUB TOTAL (B){1): 282 - 283 - 45 - 45 - -

{2) Non Institutions
a) Bodies corporate
i} Indian 54130 - 54130 0.54 18240 - 18340 0,18 0,36
ii] Ovarseas - - - - - - - - -
b} Individuals

i} Individual sharshalders holding
nominal share capital up to Rs.2

ks 1833233 - 1833233 | 1819 | 1857801 — 1857801 | 1844 0.25
i8] Individuals shareholders holding
nominal share capital in excess of
Rs. 2 lakhs B47833 - B47833 | 643 581575 - 581575 577 -0.66
¢} Others (specify)
Man Resicdent Indian ] - 9 0.00 ERERE] - 83831 083 0.83
Oversoas Corfporale Bodies - - = - - - = = =

Farelgn Matianals - -- — -
Claaring Members 18528 - 18528 .18 4514 - 4514 004 -0.14
Trusis - - - -
NEBFC 14000 - 14000 0.14 21810 - 21910 0.22 0.08
Fnre-_iHn Bodies- 0O R - - - - -
SUB TOTAL (B)(2): 2567734 = 2567733 | 25.04 | 2567871 = 2567971 | 25.48 015

Total Public Shareholding (Bj=
(BY1)+{BHZ)

2568016 -- 2568016 | 25.34 2568016 - 2588016 25.49 -~

C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) [10075758| —  |10075758| 100 | 10075758] - |10075758| 100 =
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B SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS
Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of the
of the year year
% of % af % change
shares shares | Inshare
Sr. No. Shareholders Name bbb B PR hoftotal) . dged | holding
Mo of shares b Noof | shares encumbe| during
shares | of the T shares | of the redto | the year
company| oo company | ool
shares shares
1 Gopal D. Khichadia 1545817 15.34 - 1545817 15.34 - =
2 Rameshbhai O, Khichadia 16855642 | 18.42 - 1855642 | 1842 - -
3 Sangeetaben R. Khichadia 605443 .05 - GE443 6.05 -- -
4 Kanji M. Pansuria 505912 502 - 505912 502 - -
5 Hitesh B. Khichadia 405106 4.02 - 405106 4.02 -- -
B Kantilal M. Gadiva 312072 347 - 319072 ERE B -
7 Rameshbhal D, Khichadla HUF 272450 277 - 278450 277 - -
B Ratilal M. Pansuriys 103850 1.03 - 103950 1.03 - -
9 Likavantiban K. Gadiya 100575 1 - 100575 1 - -
10 Jayantilal M. Pansuriya 96525 0.96 —= 96525 0.96 - -
11 |Bhavesh K. Gediya 71077 | 0.1 - 71077 _| 0.1 - -
12 Gopalbhal D. Khichadia HUF TOBTS o.r - 70875 0.7 - -
13 Rashmitaben (5. Khichadia 64125 0,64 - B4125 0.64 -
14 Rakash J. Pansuriya 43200 0.43 - 43200 043 - -
15 Asnokbhal K, Patsl 3442 0.03 - 442 0.03 - -
16 Captain Pipes Limited 1083500 10.85 - 1083500 10.85 — =
17 Captain Plastic Private Limited 340031 3.37 = 340031 3.37 - -
Total 7507742 | 74.51 - 7507742 | T4.81 - -
|24] CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD,
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G CHANGE IN PROMOTERS" SHAREHOLDING (SPECIFY IF THERE 15 NO CHANGE)
Shareholding at the
Shareholding at the beginning of the year end of the year
3032018
Br. No. Shareholders Mame o, of total ool o, of total
Noof |shares off . .~ |Decrease| . _ .| No of Shares of
shares the I Share Shares the
company holding company
1 Gopal O. Khichadia 1845817 | 15.34 - - - 1545817 | 1534
2 Rameshbhai D. Khichadia 1866642 18.42 - — - 1855642 18.42
3 Sangeotaben B, Khichadia 609443 6.05 - - - G02443 .05
4 Kanji M. Panauria 505012 502 - - - 505012 5.02
5 Ritesh R. Khichadia 405106 402 - - - 405106 4.02
fi Kantilal M. Gediya 319072 34T - - = 319072 317
7 Rameshbhal [, Khichadia HUF 275450 277 - - - 278450 2.7
B Ratilai M. Pansuriya 103850 1.03 — - aF- 103850 1.03
3 Lilavaniiban K. Gedlya 100675 .00 - - - 100575 1.00
10 Jayantital M, Pansuriyva 95525 .56 - - - 86525 .48
11 Bhavesh K. Gedlya 71077 0.7 — = - 7107y 0.7
12 Gopalbhai D, Khichadia HUF TOa7E 0T - - - TOBTE 070
13 Rashmilaben G. Khichadia 54125 .64 - - - 54125 0.64
14 Rakesh J. Pansuriya 43200 0.43 - - - 43200 0.43
15 Ashokbhai K. Patal 3442 0.03 - - - 3442 D:03
18 Caplain Pipes Limiled 1083500 10.85 - - - 1083500 10.85
i7 Captain Plastic Private Limited F40031 357 - - - 340033 37

o |Shareholding Pattern of top ten Sharéholders (other than Directors, Promaters & Holders of GORs & ADRs)

8r. Mo, MName No. of Shares % D:mm?;ﬂ:;s af

1 Mavjihai Rancchodbhal Chanchpara 199842 18833
2 Sanjaybhal Mathabhal Gajera 191700 1.8026
a Parasbhai Maganbhal Movaliya 48600 04823
L) Radhaben Mavjibhal Chanchpara 38600 3831

5 Manishaben Vineshbhai Vaghasiya 35333 03507
B Pansuna Bharalbhal B 24300 02412
* DEBASHISH NEOQGI 23000 02283
i} Baiiha Bhavesh B 21600 02144
] Arvindbhal Saviibhal Kachhadiva 29604 0.2144
10 Renpara Rajesh Bachubhal 19820 01574
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E Shareholding of Directors & KMP
Shareholding at the Cumulative
beginning of the year Shareholding end of
S No Maitiii ot4hd Ceasan Date 01-04-2017 the year 31-03-2018
: Share Holder % of total % of total
Mo, of shares | shares of the | Mo of shares shares of the
company company
At the
beginning 1545817 15.34 - .
1 DEGU?ET:LQI i any other of the year
Khichadia changes  —rrhe end
of the year = = 1545817 15.34
Al the
Rameshbhai beginning 1865642 18.42 . =
2 Devrajphai | 0 di:: ':'12” of the year
Knichadia 98 Al the end
of the year 7 1855642 18.42
Al the
beginning 442 0.03 - -
3 A_s.hnkphai Mo any other | of the year
Kanjibhai Patel changes T e—
of the year 5 = 3442 0.03
At the
beginning 5400 005 ; =
4 Harshadray | MNoanyother | of the year
Lalchand Pated changes Althe end
of the year & = 5400 0.05
Al the
Dhanjibhai Moot beginning 4 . = 4
5 |Ranchhodbhai ma: e of the year
Padmani g Al the and
af the year * + o
At tha
Anjana beginning = % = 7
6 Pravinbhai | " Pl ':::er of the year
Paghadar i At the end
of the year ) - B :
At the
beginning . = = .
7 Kh"jﬂtl Sunil Mo any other of the year
Mehita changes Althe end
of the year - - 250 0.00
Al the
Kaushikbhai | - beginning 5400 0.05 S -
a Vashrambhai DD::: DBS " | of the year
Mori g At the end
of the year - 5400 6.05
126 CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.
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F iINDE BTEDNESS
INDEBTEDNESS OF THE COMPANY INCLUDING INTEREST OUTSTANDING/ACCRUED BUT NOT DUE FOR PAYMENT
Secured Loans
PARTICULARS excluding Unsecurad Deposits Total
deposits Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
{1} Principal Amount 2240.08 115.00 e 2355.08
(i1} Interest dus but not paid - P Vo =
Ly Interest accrued but not due 21.72 0.67 e 22358
Total (I+ii+iii) 2261.8 115.67 - 2377.47
Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Additions 1258.8 4547 s 1307.27
Reduction =168.64 -63.61 aren 232,25
Net Change 1000.16 -15.14 wmmn 1075.02
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year
(i} Principal Amount 332627 99,33 — 342560
(i} Iinterest due but not paid b e = i
{iii) Interest accrued but not due 2588 1.2 — 26.89
Total {i+ii+iii) 3351.98 100.53 — 3452 40
G REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MAMAGERIAL PERSONNEL
1 REMUNERATION TO MANAGING DIRECTOR, WHOLE TIME DIRECTOR AND/OR MANAGER
Ramesh D
8l. No Particulars of Remuneration Khichadia Ashok K. Patel Total Amount
(M.D) (W.T.D.}
1 |Gross salary
(@) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the
Income Tax. 1961, 3380982 ZAB068 A72TOS0
(b} Value of perquisites uls T7(Z) of the Income tax Act, 1961 — = =
(¢ ) Prafits in liew of salary under section 17(3) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 s s=sa e
2 Slock aplion £ e yey
3 [Sweal Equily = == ==
4 Commission e L e s
a5 Y of proft — - -
others (specity) e - =
5 Others, pleass specify — o= w—
Total (A} 3380982 346068 AT2T050
Owerall Celling as per the Act Yes Yes Yas
G |REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
2 REMUNERATION TO OTHER DIRECTORS:
5. No Particulars of Remuneration Name of the Directors
. Dhanjibhai | Harshadray L. Total Amount
| dent Directors
a ndependent Dire Padmani Patel Anjana Pagdhar
(a) Fee for attending board commilles
mastings 14000 14000 14000 42000
(b} Commission = = paa —
(o) Othars, please specily T - e -
Total (a) 14000 14000 14000 42000
b Other Non Executive Directors Total Amount
(8) Fee for attending board commitiee
mestings = - m— ——
(b} Commisgion e = s o
(c) Othars, please specily e e =55 pinud
Total (b} —— = =+ ——
Total {2}=(a+b) 14000 14000 14000 42000
Total Managerial Remuneration 14000 14000 14000 42000
Arnnual Report 2017-18 |27
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G REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
3 REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel
Sl. No. Khyati Mehta | Kaushik Mori Total
Gross Salary (CS) (CFO)

1 (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17{1) of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, 194088 1010326 1205314

(b} Walue of perquisites w's 17(2) of the Income Tax Acdt,
1961. - — —

(c ) Profits in liew of salary under section 17(3) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 == == S

Stock Ophon e — —

Sweal Equuty i . J—

- [ |I\.‘l-

Commission - - -

as % of profil o ==

others, specify amem — A

5§ Othars. please specify - ——— -

Total 194988 1010326 1205314

H ]PEHALTIESJ‘ PUNISHMENT / COMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Details of
Section of .
the Brief Penalty/ Authority Appeal made if

Type Punishment! |(RD/NCLT/Court|  any (give
Companies| Description Compounding ) details)

Act feas imposed

A, COMPANY

Penalty e -
Punishment e i i — -
Compounding = —

B. DIRECTORS

Panalty i = aens e —
Purnishment 55 i ‘e TR s
Compounding ot = e S i

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty o=, e ki wans: -
Punishment i = e s o

Compounding — = e - o
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Annexure - C

FORM NO. AGC -2
Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and
Rule 8{2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,
Farm for Disclosure of particulars of contractsfarrangements entered into by the Company with related parties
refarred to in sub 'section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transaction
under third proviso thereto.

1 Datails of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.
5l No |Particulars Details
a)  |Mame (g) of the retated party & nature of relationship
b)  |Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction
c) Duration of the contracts/arrangemeantsitransaction
d) |Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction including the
value, if any
&) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or fransactions’ LA

i |Date of approval by the Board

gy |Amount paid as advances, i any

h Date on which the special resolufion was passed in General mesting as
required under first proviso to section 188

F Detalls of contracts or arrangemeants or transactions at Arm's length basis.

5r. No. | Particulars Details
Name (s) of
the ':'““:j Captain Pipes Ltd.- | Captain Polymers - Related | Captain Polyplast (Guj.) Pvt. Ltd.,

a)  |party nf"’ e Associate Party ~ Related Party

relationship
1. Purchasé of goods {incl.
Mature of Taves)— Rs. 11,88 20 444/- 1. Purchase of goods (incl. Taxes)

by contracts/arran 2. Sale of goods (incl. 1. Purchase of goods (incl, — Rs. 58,00 485/-

gemeants/ Taxes) — Rs. 9,38.35.386/- | Taxes)- Rs. 1,33.20.020/- 1. Sale of goods (incl. Taxes) —
transaction 3. Properly usage charges Rs, 60,12,646/-
{incl. Taxes) — Rs.4,98 745/
Duration of tha
cantracts! Mo formal contract aor amangement is made with related party and transactions are made during
¢} |amangementsit the year.
ransaction
Mo formal contract or arrangament is made with related party and lransactions are madea during
i the year,
Salient terms
of the
contracts or | 1. Purchase of goods (inc.

d) arrangements | Taxes) — Rs. 11,88 20 444/- 1. Purchase of goods (incl. Taxes)
or transaction 2. Sale of goods (incl. 1. Furchase of goods (incl. — Rs. 58.00,485/-
including the | Taxes) = Rs, 9,38.35,386/- | Taxes)- Rs, 1,33,20,020/- 1. Sale of goods (incl. Takes) -
valua, ifany | 3. Property usage charges Rs. 60,12,646/-

(incl. Taxes) — Rs.4,98,745/-
Date of
a) approval by Tth April, 2017 Tth April, 2017 Tth April, 2017
the Board
Amount paid
f) &8 advances, if - .- -
any
Arnnual Report 2017-18 |2a|




S
'captain))

Irrigation Syetiam

Annoxure - D

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Particulars 201718 201617
A. |Power and Fuel Consumption
1. Electricity
ta) Purchase
Total units {in lacs kw) 26.77 2374
Total Amount (in lacs Rs.) 185.02 190.89
Rate/unit {in Rs.) T.29 8.04
(by Own Generation
Wind mill {units in lacs) 1088.871 1294 666
(Credit was given in Elactric Blll of RS. 67.93 lacs for 2017-2018)
2. Diesel Nil Mil
3. Furance Gil Mil Mil
4, Others Mil il
B. |Consumption per unit of production
Production of Micro Irrigation Pipas & Fitlings (Kgs.) 4164817 379891
C. Technology absorption
The Company’s Plant is running satisfactorily. Mo other technology is
involved in company's facilities other than wind power ganeration.
D. |Forsign exchange inflow/outflow
Foreign Exchange inflow (Rs. In lacs) 442 54 1]
Foreign Exchange Outflow (Rs. In lacs) 5821 451.11

Annexure - E

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Yaour Company is generally complying with the requirements of the Corporate Governance Practices.
A report on the implementation of the Corporate Governance provisions by your Company is furnished below:-

Company's Philosophy on Corporate Govarnance

Tha Company is a part of the Captain Group which has established a reputation for honesty and integrity. We beliave that
by focusing on Corporate Governance, we practice the highest standards of ethical and responsible business culture and
thereby enhance the value of all stakeholders. It s a combination of voluniary practices and compliance with laws and
regulations in all areas of its operations and in its interactions with the stakeholders. It provides direction and control to the
affairs of the Company.

Your Company (s fully committed to practice sound Corporate Governance and uphold the highest busingss standards in
conducting business. The Company has always worked fowards building trust with all its stakehoiders based on the
principles of good corporate governance. Your Company is guided by a key set of values for all its internal and external
interactions. The Company is open, accessible and consistant with its communication.

Board of Diréctors

I, Composition and Category

The Board of Company as on date of report consists of six directors one managing director, one whole lime director, one
director, three independent non-executive directors including woman director. The composition of the Board represents an
optimal mix of professionalism, knowledge and experience and enables the Board to discharge its responsibilities and
provide effective leadership fo the business. . The Composition, category and attendance of each Director at the Board and
Annual General Meating and Numbear of other Directorship and Chairmanship / Membarship of Committes of each Director
in various companias is as follows
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Appointment and Tenura

The Directors of the Caompany are appointed by Members at the General Meetings. In accordance with the Articles of
Asszociation of the Company, all Directors, except the Managing Director, step down at the Annual General Meeting each
year and, if eligible, offer themselves for re-elaction. The Managing Director of the Company is appointed for a term of five
years as per the requiremant of the statute.

As regards the appointment and tenure of Independent Diractors, following is the policy adopted by the Board:

* The Company has adoptad the provisions with respect to appointment and tenure of Independent Direclors which are
consistent with the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agresment,

* The Independent Directors will serve a maximum of two terms of five years each.

« Retirement of Independent Directors from the Board and their appointment and tenure will be governed by provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013

Board Evaluation

The board of directors has-carried -out an annual evaluation of its own: performance, board committees and individual
directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance reguiremeants as prescribed by Sacurities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015 ("SEBI Listing Regulations”)

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of the
critaria such as the Board composition and structura, effectiveness of board proceszes, information and functioning, afc.

The performance of the commiliees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the
basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

Thi Board and the Momination and Remuneration Committes ("NRC") reviewed the performance of the individual directors
on the basis of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the Board and committee meetings like
preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meatings, etc. In
addition, the Chairman was also evalualed on the key aspects of his role.

In a separate maeeting of independent Directors, performance of non-indepandent diractors, performancea of tha board as a
whole and performance of the Chairman was evaluated, 1aking into account the views of executive directors and non-
executive directors, The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent Directors,
&t which the performance of the Board, its committees and individual directors was also discussed

Board Procedure

A tentative annual calendar of Board and Committee Meetings s agreed upon at the beginning of the year. Additional
mestings are held, whanever necassary,

The Agenda is circulated well in advance to the Board mambers. Tha ifems in the Agenda are backed by comprehensive
background information to enable the Board to take appropriate decisions. To enable the Board to discharge its
responsibilities effectively, the Managing Direclor apprises the Board al every meeting on the overall performance of the
Company. The Board is also kept informed of major events / items wheraver necessary.

The Company has an effective post meetings follow up, review and reporting process mechanism for the decisions taken by
the BoardCommitless, Action taken repor on decisions of the pravious meeting(s) is placed at the immediately succeeading
meeting of the Board/Commitiee for noting by the members..
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Board Mesatings, attendance, position held in committes meetings
The Board duly met 11 times during the year. Motices of the meelings with agenda along with necessary details were sent
to the directors in time.

Dates of Board meetings 07.04.2017, 29.05.2017, 19.06.2017, 18.07.2017, 05.08.2017, 25.08.2017, 07.09.2017,
04.10.2017, 12.12.2017, 11.01.2018, 12.02:2818,

The names and calegories of the Directors, their attendance at Board meetings and General Meeting and also position
held by them in committees of other public limited companies as on 315t March 2018 are given below,

Attendance Particulars 2017-18

Board

Meeting Board No. of Chairman-
Name of the Director Category held Directorship in | Membership in

Meating Last AGM

During Attendod ather Public other public

tenure of o Ltd. Cos limited Cos.

Director
1. Shri  Ramesh . :
Khichadia Director 11 11 Y 2 2
2, Bhn  Gopal D. Managing
Khichacdia Director L L ¥ z ‘
3, Shri Ashokbhai K. WTD 11 1 ¥ B B
Patel

; Independent
4. Mrs. Anjana Pagdhar ; 11 04 ¥ - -
el o Director

5. Shri Harshadray L.| Independent
Fatel Director 1 g Y - -
6. Shr Dhanjiohai R Independant
Padmani Directar i 04 X - -

* Only public limited companies are considered

Separate Independent Directors’ Meetings

The Independent Directors meet at least once in a quarter, without the presence of Executive Directors or Management
rapresentativas. The Indepandent Directors mat four fimes during the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2018 on
29.05.2017, 07.08.2017, 12.12.2017 and 12.02 2018 inter alia discussed:

o The performance of non-Indepandent Directors and the Board as a whola;

o The performance of the Chalrperson of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors and Mon-
Executive Directors; and

aThe guality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and the Board that is
necessary for the Board to effactively and reasonably parform thair duties.

In addition lo these formal mestings. interactions outside the Board meelings also take place between the Chairman and
Independent Directors,
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Audit Committes

The Audit Committee is duly constituled in accordance with the Listing Agreement read with SEBI (LODR) Regulations
2015 and of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule & of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014. It adheres to the terms of reference which s prepared in compliance with Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013, and SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015. Mr. Harshadrai Lalchand Patel - Independent Diractor, is a
Chairman of the Audit Commitlee, and Mrs, Anjana Pagdhar -independent director and  Mr. Rameshbhal Devrajbhal
Khichadia, Managing Director are members (o the committee.

Committee met on 4 times during the year for perusal of financial position and un-audited guarterly result and also met for
the finalization of account for the year ended on 31.03.2018 and for the review of financial position of the company. The
Accounts and Financial position perused by the Audil Commiltee wara placed before board for their consideration.

The Terms of reference of the Audit Committes are in accordance with all the ilems listed in Clause 52 (D) and (E) of the
Listing Agreement and Section 177 of the Companias Act, 2013 as follows;

* Owersight of the Issuer's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to ensure that the
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

* Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, there placement or removal of the
statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.
* Approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other sarvices rendered by the statutory auditors.

* Reviewing. with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for approval, with
particular reference to:

1. Matters required being included in the Directors’ Responsibility Statement (o be included in the Board's report in terms of
Section 134 Sub Section 3C of the Companies Act, 2013;

2. Any changes in accounting policies and praclices and reasons for the same;

3. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on exercise of judgment by management;

4. Significant adjustments made In the financial statements arising out of awdit findings;

5. Compliance with listing and other l2gal requirements relating to financial statements;

6. Disclosure to any related party transactions;

7. Qualifications in the drafl audit report

* Reviewing with the managemeant the half yearly financial statements before submission to the Board for approval.

* Reviewing the adequacy of intemal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the depariment, reporting structure coverage and frequency of intermal audit

* Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon,
* Reviewing the findings of any intemal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there s suspected fraud or
irregularity or a fallure of intemal control systems of a material nature and reporting the maltters to the Board;

* Dizcussion with Statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

* Carrying out any other funciion as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Commitiee.

* Mandatorily Review the following information:

a. Management Discussion and Analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

b. Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audil commites) submitted by managemeant;

e. Management letters / letters of Internal control weaknesses lssued by stalulory Auditors;
d. Internal audit report relating to internal confrol weaknesses; and

e. The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Internal auditor shall be review by the Audit
Committee.
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The Audit Committee has the following powears:

. to investigate any activily within its terms of reference.

ii, To seek information from any employes.

ill. To obtain oulside legal and professional advice,

iv. To secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise

Attendance of the Directors at the Audit Commitiee Meetings held during the financial year is as under:

Sr. No Name of the Members Status Number of meetings attended
1 Mr. Harshadrai L. Patel Chairman 4
z Mr. Anjana Pagdhar Member 4
3 Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia Mermber 4

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

The Momination and Remuneration Commitfee is constituted in compliance with the requirements of Listing Agreemeant
read with SEB| (LODR) Regulations 2015 and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule & of the Companies
{Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, The Company Secrelary acls as the Secretary to the committes and
the Committee Members are independent and non axecutive direclors namely Shn Dhanjibhai R. Padmani Independent
Director, is a Chairman of the Remuneration Committee and Mr. Harshadrai L. Fatel and Mr. Anjana Pagdhar, independent
directors are members to the commitiee.

During the financial year 2017-18 four meetings of Remuneration Committes weare held.

Sr No. MName Status Mo. of meetings attended
1 Mr. Dhanji R. Padmani Chaimman {Independent) 4
2z Mr. Harshadrai L, Patel Member {Indepandant) 4
3 Mrs. Anjana Pagdhar Member (Independant) 4

SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE /INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE:

The Share Transfer cum Investors’! Shareholders” Grievance Committee comprise of three members chaired by Anjana
Pagdhar, being non-executive director and Harshadrai L. Patel, independent director and Ashok K. Patel , Whole fime
Director are mambers to the committee. The Committes looks into the redressal of investors complaints such as delay in
transfer of equity shares, request for transmission of shares, Issue of duplicate share cerfificates, non receipt of declared
dividends! annual reports elc.

During the financial year 2017-18, the Share Transfer cum Investors’ Grievance Committee met on 4 limes

Investors” Grigvance Committes comprised of the following members:

Sr Nao. Mame Status No. of meetings attended
1 Mrs. Anjana Pagdhar Chairman (Independent) 4
2 Mr. Harshadrai L. Patel Member (Independent) 2

Member 4

M L (Whole Time Director)

REGISTRAR AND SHARE TRANSFER AGENT:

During the year under review M/S Bigshare Senvices Pt Ltd, E/2-3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Vihar Road, Sakinaka
Andheri {East) Mumbai — 400072 was Registrar and Share Transfer Agent of the company.
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MARKET PRICE DATA:

MONTH HIGH LOW CLOSE

Apr-17 144.50 134.00 141.00

May-17 144.00 131.50 137 65

Jun-17¥ 144,15 118.00 134.00

Jul- T 180.00 126.00 168.00

Aug-17 17640 144 25 165.00

Sep-17 177.00 160,00 162.00

Oct-17 173.00 157.00 164.00

MNow-17 165.00 146.00 157.80

Dec-17 162.50 140.00 148.00

Jan-18 171.80 145.00 164.00

Fab-18 169.60 141.00 15540

Mar-18 167.35 145.00 150.00

PARTICULARS OF AGM HELD DURING LAST THREE YEAR
Nos. of Special
Year Date Time Place of Meeting Resolutions

Passed
201617 21092017 11:00 AM. Corporate Office 1
2015-16 13-08-2016| 11:00 AM, Corporate Office 2
2014-15 22.00-2015] 9.30 AM, Corporate Office ]

Resolutionis) passed through Postal Ballot: During the yaar, members of the Company have approved the resolutions,
stated in the below table with requisite majority, by means of Postal Ballot, including Electronic Voting {e-vating). Tha Postal

Ballol Notice dated November, & | 2017 along with the Postal Ballol Form was sent in elsctronic form to the membears
whosa e-mail addresses wara registered with the Company / respective Depostory Padicipants. In case of physical
shareholding, copies of the Postal Baliot Notice along with FPostal Ballot Form was sent in physical, by permitted mode
alang with self-addressed postage pre-paid Business Reply Envelope. The Comparny had published a notice in the
newspaper in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Secretanal Standard - 2. The voting period
cammanced fram 15TH November, 2017 (9:00 am) and ends on 14TH December, 2017 (5:00 pm).The valing rights of
members were reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name of member ! beneficial owner (in case of
electronic shareholding) as on 3rd November, 2017. The Board had appointed Shri Kishor Dudhalra | a Practising
Company secretary , as Scrutinizer to conduct the postal ballot process in a fair and transparent manner and had engaged
the sarvices of COSL as the agency for the purpose of providing e-voling facility, Shri Kishor Dudhatra | Scrutinizer, had
submitted hiz report on the Postal Ballot fo the Chairman on December, 20 2017 . The resolutions were passed on
December, 20 2017 are as under -

Votes in favour of the
Resolutions passed through Postal Ballot lution (%) Votes against the resolution (%)
To Approval for Sell, Lease or Otherwize Disposal Of 81.26 0
Whale Undertaking Of The Company '
Alteration In Object Clause Of The Mamarandum Of
. B1.26 0
Association

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS:

Report on Management discussion and analysis has been given separately in this Annual Report and form part of this
report

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The company is acutely aware of the need io give back to the socisty. Currently our company is not falling under criteria of
GSR.

HUMAN RELATIONS

During the vear emplovee relations continued to be cordial and harmonious at all levels and in all divisions of the
Company, There was a fotal understanding of the mansgement objeclives by the employees. The Company has
consistently tried to train & nurture the best of the available talent in the Industry.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors wishas to thank the Cenfral Government, State Government, RBI, SEBI, and The Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited {(BSE) for theér co-operaticn in various spheres of Company’s functions. The Board of Directors
expresses il's gratitude for the co-operation exteénded by the Financial Institutions / Term Lendars and Company’s Bankers
for their valuable support. The Directors thank all the shareholders of the Company, its: customers and investors for their
valuable support during the year and look forward 1o their continued suppod In the years to come. Tha Company has also
gained considerably from the sincere and devoted services rendered by its employees at all leveis, The Board of Directors
wishes lo place on record its sincere appraciaton of the employee's efforts in-enhancing the image of the caompany in the
market.
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NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE COMPLIANCE OFFICER

Mrs. Khyati Mehta— Company Secretary and Compliance Officar,
A-2. Abhishek Apartment, 3111 Jagnath Plot.Rajkot-360001

STATUS OF COMPLAINTS RECEIVED, RESOLVED AND PENDING AS ON 31ST MARCH, 2018

Number of Sharaholders’ Complaints received during the yvear Mil
Number of Sharehofders’ Complaints resolved during the year Mil
Number of Shareholders’ Complaints Panding at the end of the year Ml

LISTING

At present your Company's sacurities are listed on the Main Board of Bombay Stock Exchange Limitad.

STOCK CODE

Trading Scrip Code at the Bombay Siock Exchange Lid,: 536974

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

The quarterly/half vesrly fyearly financial resulis were informed in ime to stock exchanges.

BOOK CLOSURE

For updating records and shareholding information of the members of the company, the Share Transfer Books and Register

of Members was remained close from 18.08.2018 to 25.08.2018 (both days inclusive)

SHAREHOLDING PATTERN:
Shareholding pattern as on 31.03.2018

HOLDERIS) HOLDINGI(S)
SHARE
DESCRIPTION (IN RUPEES) FOLIOS o HOLDING 0
{In Rs.)
1 5000 1385 Tr4176% 1361800 1.3616%
001 10000 131 T.3225% S83350 0.9760%
10001 20000 45 2.5154% 685020 0.6898%
20001 30000 21 1.1738% 518800 0.5349%
30001 40000 15 (.8385% 535370 0.5313%
A40001 50000 16 0.8944% 724320 0.7189%
&0001 100000 73 4.0805% 4843220 4.6083%
100001 4095995505 103 5.7574% 1295700 a06093%
TOTAL 1789 100.0000% 100757580 100.0000%
Description Folio(s) HTII:::‘ g Electronic | Share Holdings sh?r:L;T;?Lg
Individuals 1650 0 1650 2439376 24.2103%
Market Makers 1 0 1 45 0.0004%
Domestic Companies 25 0 25 168340 01B20%
Corporate Bodies (Promoter Col) 2 0 2 1433531 14 2275%
NBFC 1 0 1 21810 0.2175%
NRI Bd 0 B4 B3831 0.8320%
Clearing Member g i o 4514 0.04485%
Directors 1 n 1 5R2500 5 5827%
Relatives of Directors 12 0 12 2350238 23.3257%
Promoters 4 i 4 3161473 31.3770%
TOTAL 1789 ] 1789 10075758 100.0000%

All the shares of the company are in demal form.
Out of 10075758 shares, 6932181 shares are registerad with CDSL & 3143577 shares are registered with NSDL.
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REGISTERED OFFICE

The registered office of the Company situated at UL 25, Royal Complex, Bhutkhana Chowk, Dhebar Road, Rajkot- 360001

PLANT LOCATION (CORPORATE OFFICE)
Survey No. 267, Plot Mo, 10-A, 10-B & 11, N.H. 27, Shapar (Veraval), Rajkot — 360024, Gujarat.

DISCLOSURES

Related Party Transaction

During the year, the Company had not entered into any transaction of & material nature with any of the related parties which
may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company. The transactions of purchasefsale of finished goods, raw
matarials and job work with ralated parties have bean madea in tha ordinary course of business and at arm’s length. The
Register of Contracts containing transactions, in which Directors ara interested, is placed before the board regularly. Full
disclosures of related parly transactions are given in notes to the Financial Statements as well as in Form AQC-2 in
Annexure - C of this report,

Statutory Compliance, Penalties and Strictures

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Slock Exchanges ( SEBI / and Statutory Authorities o the exient
applicable, and accordingly no penalties have been levied or strictures have been imposed on the Company on any matter
related to capital markets during the last three years.

Whistle Blower Policy

The Company has framed a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management. At Present, the Company does not
have any formal Whistle Blower Policy. Tha Directors of the Company affirms that no personnel have been deniad accoss
to the Audit Committee.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

In line with the requirements stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI), Reconciligtion of Share Capital
Audit is carried out on a guartery basis by a Practicing Company Secretary to confirm that the aggregate number of equity
shares of the Company held in National Securities Depositcry Limited (NSDL), Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDEL)and in physical form tally with the total number of issued, paid-up, listed and admitted capital of the Company.

Non-Mandatory Requiremenis
Tha Company does not comply with the non-mandatory reqguirements.
Means of Communication

The quarterly & yearly financial results are regularly submitted to the Stock Exchange in accordance with provisions of the
Listing Agreement and also uploaded on the Company’s website —www.captainpolyplast.com

Code of Conduct

The Company has adopted the Code of Conduct for all the employees of the Company including the Directors. This Code
of Conduct is posted on the Company’s website. Further, all the Board members and Sanior Managemeant Personnel have
affirmed the compliance with the Code of Conduct, A declaration to this effect signed by the Managing Director forms part of
this report.
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Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or Other Convertible Instrumaints
The company has no outstanding GDRs/ADRsMWarrants or other Convertible Instruments. Shareholders should address all

their correspondence related to company's shares to the Reqgistrar and Share Transfer Agents, at the address mentioned
above.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company has a well-defined risk management framework in place. The Company has established procedures to
perindically place before the Audit Commiltee and the Board, the risk assessment and minimisation procedures being
followed by the Company and steps taken by it to mitigate these fisks.

Registered Office: For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
ULZ25, Royal Complex,
Bhutkhana Chowk,
Dhebar Road, Rajkot.
Rajkot
Sdl-

Ramesh D. Khichadia
Chairman & Managing Director

DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

To the best of my knowledge and belief and on the basis of declarations given to me by the Directors and the Senior
Managemsnt Personnel of the Company, | hareby affirm thal a Code of Conduct for the Board Members and the Senior
Management Personnel of the Company which includes Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading and Whistle
Blower Policy has been approved by the Board of Directors and all Directors and the Senior Management Personnel have
fully complied with the provisions of the Code of Conduct of the Company,

Registered Office: For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
UL25, Royal Complex,
Bhutkhana Chowk,
Dhebar Road,
Rajkot
Sdl-

Ramesh D. Khichadia
Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 25.05.2018
Place: Rajkot
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ANMNEXURE - F
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
1. INDUSTRY QUTLOOK:

During the period under review economy was passing through very good stage, There was tremendous potential growth
shown in the markets, Due to government and changes in government policies, plus government regqulations current
scenarios are very impressive there s ot of potential demand for the next years. Our company has alse made good
progress in turnover as well as in profit ratios,

2. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS:

The company envisaged remarkable growth over previous years. Company’s turn over shows increasing trends due o
expansion . Govemment is providing various incentives under TUFs, Due 1o 2 decades experlence in manufacturing and
international marketing  the Customers alsa growing rapidly. We have always maintain high quality standard and also make
a good track record. At the same time, there is intense price pressure from the competitors and intemational financial
CrskaE.

3. INITIATIVES:

The initiatives are being taken by the Company for improving the quality standards and reduction of costs at appropriate
level. New machineries were Installed (o provide better result and fo cope up with changing requirement of the industry. The
employees at all levels are being made aware of the changing conditions and the challengas of the open market conditions
and fo frain the personnel to tackle the difficult situations which will improve the overail productivity, profitability. Also
initiatives wera taken by company to direct touch with farmers and also providing them guality services and knowledge.

4. RISKS AND CONCERNS:

Major fluctuations Rupee s dollar price comesponding to fluctuation in the raw matenal price and sfringent market
conditions can affect the company's performance. Product risk, risk of fluctuation in the raw material price, govemment
policies, financial risk can affect the company , which requires continuous fallow up.

5. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE:
Significant financial highlights in F.Y. 2017- 2018 are as follows:-

Profit before Tax (PBT)
During tha fizcal 2017-18, the Company has reported an improved PBT of Rs. B39.10 lakh when comparad to the previous
year's figure of Rs. 753.94 lakhs, showing a growth of aimost 11.29%.

Profit after Tax (PAT)

During the fiscal 2017-18, the Company has reporled an improved PAT of Rs. 54896 lakhs when comparad o the
previous year's figure of Rs. 491.47 lakhs, showing a growth of aimost 11,90 %.

Earnings per Share (EPS)
EPS in the fiscal 2017-18 has armved &t 4.73 from EPS 4.84 in the fiscal 2016-17,

6. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM:

Your Company has a proper and adaquate system of internal controls, o ensure the safaguarding of assets and thair
usage, maintenance of proper records, adeguacy and reliability of operational information. The internal control is
supplementad by an extensive audit by internal and external audil teams and periodic review by the top management, Audit
Committee and Board of Directors
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7. HUMAN RESOURCES:

In a competitive economy, the proper utifization of human resources plays a crucial role. It begins with best practices in
recruiting people and moves through learning and developmant. emgagement, employea feedback and rewards and
recognition, Towards this, your Company took various initiatives and has maintained healthy and harmonicus industrial
ralations at all locations. The dedication-and hard work of preductive and dynamic goal oriented leam is the key factor to the
success of your Company, We believe that hiring the rght personnel and proper retaining 15 key 1o this success. To keep
the Company and its human resource competitive, we organized vanous training programs and experts were engaged to
train the employees at various levels, This active process of learning has allowed employees enhance competence and
motivation.

8. FUTURE PLAN:

As a long term planning sirategy. company is planning lo cperate on a larger scale and achieve the highest portion of
market demand of iis products, Promaoters are working very hard to lead company to new horzons and giving batler results,

Registered Office: For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
UL25, Rayal Complex,
Bhutkhana Chowlk,
Dhebar Road,
Rajkot
Sd/-

Ramesh D. Khichadia
Chairman & Managing Director
Date: 25.05.2018
Place: Rajkot
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Annexure - G

Directors’ Employees Remuneration
[Pursuant to Section 197(12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with
Rule 5 of Companies [Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Ratio of the remuneration of each Diractor to the median remuneration of the employees and the percentage increase in
remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secratary in the financial year
2017-18 and the comparison of the remuneration of the Key Managerial Personnei against the performance of the

Company is a5 follows:

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Information reguired under Section 197 of the Act read with rule 5(1) of the Companies {Appointment and

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 20114 ara givan below:

The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the

Company for the financial year* : 2017-18

Directors | Key Managerial Person Ratio to median
Gopalbhal Khichadia (Direclor) —
Ashokbhai Patel (WTD) 3.26
Harshadray Patel (Director) m——
Dhanjibhai R.Padmani {Director) mmm
Anjana P.Paghadar [Director) amsee
Rameshbhaikhichariya (Managing Director) 31.82
Khyati 5. Mehta (C5) 1.83
Kaushikbhai V. Mori (CFO-KMP) 9.51

b.
company secretary in the financial year 2017-18

The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, chief executive officer, chief financial officer,

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Company
Secretary

% increase in remuneration in
the financial year 2017-18
compared to 2016-17

Director Remuneration

Rameshbhai Khichadia (MD) 9.38%

Ashokbhai Patel (WTD) 0.00

Chiaf Executive Officer N.A.

Chief Financial Officer 6.14%

Company Secretary Mo Change
¢.  The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employeas in the financial year-

There is increase of 0.03 % in the median remuneration of employeas in the financial year 2017-18 as comparad to

previous year 2016-17.

d. The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company- 425

The explanation on the relationship between average increase in

& performance

remuneration and Company

PBT increased by 11.28 % and PAT increased by 11.90 %, whereas the increase in median remuneration was 1.00 %.
The average increase in median remuneration was 1/11 part of the parformance increase of the Company linked with the

individual employee performance,

f. Comparison of the remuneration of the key managerial personnel against the performance of the Company

Aggregate remuneration of key managarial parsonnel (KMP) in FY17-18 49 32 364
Revanue (total) 1,24,58,22,080
Remuneration of KMPs {as % of revenue) 0.3959%
Profit bafore Tax (PBT) 8,38,09,232
Remuneration of KMP (as % of PBT) 5.87E2%

Annual Report 2017-18
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Variations in the market capitalization of the Company, price eamings ratio as at the closing data of the
current financial year and pravious financial year:

. March 31, March 31,
Particulars 2018 2017 % Change
Market Capitalization Rs. 151.10Cr, Rs, 140.00 Cr, 7.83%
Price Earnings Ratio {price on 31.03/ eps) 28,63 28.47 (3.56%

Percentage increase over decrease in the marketl quotations of the shares of the Company in Comparison
to the rate at which the Company came out with the last puplic offer.

Market Price (BSE) As per note
given below

150.00 (as on 31.03.2018)
Company came out with Last public offer at Rs.30/- per share in 2013 and market price as on 31.03.2018 is Rs.150/-
which shows increase of 400 % In shara prices with compara to public offer rate.
Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
i. remuneration and justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration:

There is no any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managenal remuneration as compared to previous year,

[ Comparison of each remuneration of KMP against the performance of the company

Ashok Rameshbhai Khyati Kaushik
Particulars bhai Patel Khichadia S. V.Mori
(WTD) (MD) Mehta (CS) (CFO)
Remuneration In FY17-18 346068 3380982 194968 1010326
Revenue 1,24.58,22 060
Rermuneration as % of revenue 00278% | 02714% | 00157% | 0.0811%
Profit before Tax B,39.09,232
Remuneration as % of PET 04124% | 4.0293% | 02324% | 12041%
k. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors: N.A.

The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not directors
but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year: None

m. Affirmation that the remungration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company
The Company affirms remuniration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.
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Remuneration Policy
For Directors, KMPs and other Employees

1. Remuneration | Commission: The remuneration / commission shall be fixed as per the slabs and conditions mentioned
in the Articles of Association of the Company and the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under, Overall
remunerafion should be reflective of the size of the Company, complexity of the sectorfindustnyicompany’s operations and
the company's capacity to pay the remunaration.

2. Sitting Fees: Independent Directors ("ID%) and Non-Independent Non- Executive Directors ("NED®) may be paid sitting
fees (for attending the meetings of the Board and of committees of which they may be members). The payment of sitting
fees will be recommended by the NRC and approved by the Board. Quantum of sitting fees may be subject to review on a
perodic basis, as required provided that the amount of such fees shall not exceed Rs. One lakh per meeting of the Board or
Committee or such amount as may be prescribed by the Central Government from time to time.

3. Commission: Company will not pay commission to these NEDs'.
4, Stock Options: An Indapendent Direclor shall not be entitled 1o any stock option of the Company.

Whole-time Director /| CFO Certification

To
The Board of Diractors;
Captain Polypiast Limited,

We, undersignead, In our respective capacities in Captain Polyplast Limited heraby certify that:

a) We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2018

and that to the best of our knowledge and beliaf:

these statements do nol contain any materally untrua statement or omit any material fact or contain statemenis

that might be misleading;

Thesa statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with
2) axisting accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b) There are, tothe best of our knowledge and belief, no trensactions entered into by the Company during the year which

are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's code of conduct.
¢} We ara responsibla for establishing and maintaining Internal controls for financial reporting and that wae have

evaluated the effectivenass of the internal control systems of the Cempany pertaining o financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Commitles, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal contrals, if any, of
which we are aware and the steps we have laken or propose o take to rectify these deficiencies,
d) We have indicated to the Audifors and the Audit committes that;
1) there have been no significant changes in intemal control over financial reponing during the year;
2) there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the vear; and
3) There have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if
any, of the managemant or an employea having a significant role in the Company's internal controd system over
financial reporting.

Sd/- Sdf- Sd/-
Ramesh D. Khichadia Kaushik V. Mori Ashok K. Patel
Managing Director Chief Financial Officer Whaole time Director
Place: Rajkot

Dated: 25.05.2018
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Annexure - H
Annual Report on CSR Activity

A brief outline of the Company's CSR Policy, including overview of projects or programmes proposed to
1 be undertaken:

Corporate Social Responsibility is a way of conducting business which enables creation and distribution of wealth
for the betterment of local populace, its stakeholders and society at large, through implementation and integration
of ethical systems and sustainable management practices. It actively contribute (o the social and economic
development of the communities in which we operaté. In s0 doing build a belter, sustainable way of life for the
weaker sections of society and raise the countny's human development index. Company undertakes
projects/activities under Corporate Social Responsibility as specified in Schedule VI of the Companies Act, 2013.
The GSR policy of the Company is available on the Company's website:

2)  The Composition of the CSR Committee,
The CSR Commitiee of the company comprises of the following Directors:

Sr. No Name Category Designation in committee
1 Dhanjibhal B. Padmani Indepanda;lt director Chairman
2 Rameshbhai D, Khichadia Manag_lng Director Member
3 Gopalbhai D. Khichadia Director Member

3)  Average net profit of the company for last three financial year : Rs. 573,15 Lacs.
4)  Presoribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in item 3 abowve) : Rs: 11.46 Lacs,
5)  Details of CSR spent during the financial year Rs5.11.50 lacs

{a) Total amount spent for the financial year : Rs. 11.50 Lacs

(b) Amount unspent, if any : Mil

** Mote : Total Amount of 11.50 Lacs was spent during the year,

() Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below

An Amount of Rs. 11.50 Lacs has been spent and donated to / in favour of

SHREE P.J. MANGROLIYA CHERITABLE TRUST, Rs. 5.75 lakh on 06.10.2017 &

ALL INDIA SOCIAL EDUCATION CHARITABLE TRUST, Rs. 5.75 lakh on 26.03.2018

A responsibility statement of the CSR Commillee that the implementation and monitoring of CER Paolicy, is in
B)  compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company, =

We hereby declare that implementation and monitoring of the CSR policy are in compliance with CSR objectivas

and policy of the Company.
Sd/- Sdf-
Dhanjibhai Padmani Ramesh D. Khichadia
(Chairman of CSR Committes) (Managing Director)
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SVK & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

C, 701-702, Titanium Square, Nr. Bmw Show Room
Thaite] Cross Roads, 5. G. Road,

Ahmedabad 380 054, Gujarat, INDIA,

0: +81 79 40320800

svkandassociates@gmail. com | www. casvi.com

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF "CAPTAIN FIPES LTD.

Report on Standalone Audited Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financlal statements of CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD. ('the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Shes! gs al March 31, 2018, the Statemenl of Prafil and Loss, including the statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended on thal date;
and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Standalone
Financial Statements”),

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matiers stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the Financial Position,
Financial Performance Including Other Comprehansive Income, Cash Flows and the Staterment of Changes in Equity of the
Company including the Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This respansibllity atso Includes malnienance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for praventing and detecting frauds and
other imeqularities; selection -and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free frorn material misstatemant,
whather due to fraud or errar.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our respansibility 15 o express an opinion on thess Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit, We have taken inlo
account the pravisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matiers which are required to be included in the audit
repart under tha provisions of the Act and the Rules made thersunder, We conducted our audit of the Standalona Financial
Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the institute of Charerad Accountants of India, as specified
under section 143(10) of the Acl. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whather the Standalone Financial Statements ang free from matarial misstatement,

Anaudit involves perferming procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Standalone Financial
Statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment. including the assessmant of the risks of materal
misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error,

In making those risk -assessments, the awdilor considers internal financial control relevant o the Company's preparation of the
Standalone Financlal Statements that glve a true and fair view In order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances bul not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has an adequate intemal financial
conftrols system over financial reporting in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. Anawdit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Board of Directors, as well as evalualing the overall presentation of the Standalone Financial Statemenis,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Standalona Financial Staterments.
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Opinion

In our opinion and to the bast of our informaton and according to the explanations given to us, the Standalone Financial
Statements read together with the notes thereon, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
trse and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india, to the extent applicable of the state of
affairs of the Company as al 31st March, 2018, ils Profil including Other Comprahensive Income, its Cash Fiows and Iha
Statement Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Repoit) Order, 2016 ("the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in
1 terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the axtent applicabla,

2 Asrequired by section 143(3) of tha Act, we repor that:

wa hiave sought and oblained all the information and explanations, which 1o the bast of our knowledge and bakial wana

necessary for the purposes of our audit;

in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, 3o far as it appears from our

axamination of those books,

the Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss including Cther Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement

o) and tha Statement of Changes in Equily dealt with by this reporl are In agreement with the books of account, as
submitted ta us,

a)

b)

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Staterments comply with the accounting standards specified undar

d) Section 133 of the Companies Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of writlen representations received from the directors, as on March 31, 2018, and taken on record by the
@) Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being appointed as a director in
terms of Saction 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adeguacy of the internal financial controds over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
affectiveness of such contrals, refar to our separate reporl in Annexure - B and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
g)  tAudit and Audilor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinjon and to the best of our information and according o the explanations
givan to us:

There were:no: pending litigations which would impact the standalone financial position of the Company, except for
litigation as referred fo in Note No, 33

Tha Company has made provision, as reqguired under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material

I. ; ? :
¢ foreseeabie lnsses, if any, and as required on lang-term contracts ingluding dervative contracts.

There were no amounts which were raquired 1o be transferred to the Invesior Education and Protection Fund by the

o Company,

For SVK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No, - 118564W

Sdi-
Shilpang V. Karia
Partner

M. Mo, - 102114

Place: Rajkot
Date: 25th May, 2018
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ANNEXURE 'A’' TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT
(Referrad to In paragraph 1 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our Reporl of aven date on the
Financial Statements of CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED, for the year ended on 313t March, 2018)

[ FIXED ASSETS:

In our opinion, the company has generally maintained proper records showing full pariculars including guantitative details
and situation of fixed assets on the basis of available informaticn.

As explained o us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the menagement during the year in a phased
b,  periodical manner, which in our opinion is reasonable, having regard to size of the company and nature of ils assets. No
matarial discrepancies with respect to book records weara noticed an such varification.

B, As axplained to us and on tha basis of our examination of the books of accounts, the deads of immaovable proparies ara
heid in the name of the company,

ii. INVENTORIES:

According o the information and explanation given to us, the inventories have been physically verified during the year by
the management and in our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable.

b As explained 1o us, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification of inventories as compared to the
book recoqds.

ili. LOANS:
According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account,
the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Parinerships or other
parties coverad in the register maintained under Saction 1838 of the Companies Act, 2013; during the year under raview.
Consagquently, the provisions of clause (ill) of the order are not applicabla o the company.

iv. LOANS, INVESTMENTS & GUARANTEES:
According to the information and explanalions given to us and on the basis of cur examination of the books of account,
the company has not granted any loans directly or indirectly o any directors or person or entities in which directors are
interastad andior has not given any guaraniee or provided any sscurity in connaction with loan takan by tham;
According to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of our examination of the books of account,
the company has compiled with the provisions of section 186 in respect of investmenis made in securities of other body
corparale;

v. DEPOSITS:
As explained tous, the company has nol accepted any loans or deposils within meaning of Section 73 to 76 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 2(b) of the Companies {(Acceptance of Deposit's) Rules 2014, during the year under
reviEw.

vl. COST RECORDS:
We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and
Audit) Rules, 2014, prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are
of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and cost records have beeh maintained. We have, however, not
made a detailed examination of tha cost records with a view to determina whather they are accurate or complata.

vii. STATUTORY DUES:

a As per information and explanation available fo us, undisputed statutory dues incleding provident fund, investor education
and protection fund, employee’s state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax. custom duty, excise duty,
value added tax, cess and other stalutory dues have been generally regukarly deposited with the appropriate authorities,
applicable to it though there had been some delays in certain cases. Further according to information explanation given
to us, Mo undisputed statutory dues-applicable to the company were ouistanding as at 31st March, 2018 for a period of
mare than & months from the date they become payable, excapt workers' professional tax of Rs. 4.95 Lacs,

b, According to the information and explanation avaitable to us,; there are no dues outstanding on account sales fax, income
tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess on account of dispute, except as follows |
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Amount undar ; ;
ar. No. Name of the Mature of dues dispute Period to which ; Furun.'i Wh'ere!
statue amount relates | dispute is pending
Rs. In lacs
Tha indir Income Tax (Incl, Int.}
1 Tax Act 1961 Disallowance of Sales 476 AY O7-08 CIT(ANIV Rajkot
! Commission Exp.
The Incomea -
2 Tax Act, 1961 | 'Teeme Tax {Inct. Int.) 175 AY 08-09 CIT(AFIV Rajkot
3 The income |\ ome Tax (inch, Int.) 43.93 AY 09-10 ITAT
Tax Act, 1961 :
4 The Income || come Tax {Incl. Int.) 38.59 AY 10-11 TAT
Tax Act, 1961 )
The | Income Tax {Inch, Int.}
5 T A;“‘?‘r;; Disallowance of empioyes 0.3 AY 12:13 CIT(ALIV Rajkot
: Confributicn to PF
Excisa Adt, Cantral Excise (Duty First | Second
6 1944 Amaount) 184 FY 03-10 Appeliate Trbunal

vill. DUES TO FINANCIAL INSTITUTION, BANKS OR DEBENTURE HOLDER:
Based on our audil procadures and as per information and explanation given (o us by the managament of the company,
we are of the opinion that company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and banks during the
yaar under review, The company has not issued any debentures,

ix. TERM LOANS & PUBLIC ISSUE:
Based on the audil procadures performed and according 1o the information, explanations given o us, on an overall basis,
the existing as well as new term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they were obitained. The company has
not raised any money through a public issue during the yvear under review.

¥, FRAUD:

Based upon the audit procedures performed and as per the information and explanation given by the management, we
rapor that no fraud by the company or any fraud on the company by its officers ( emplayesas has been noticed or naparted
during the course of our audit,

xi;  MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:
Ag per the information and explanations given to us, the company has complied with the provisionsof section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 regarding managerial remunerabion to the extent applicable.

zil.  NIDHI COMPANY:

In our opinion, the company 5 not a nidhi company, Consaquently, the provisions of clause (xi) of the order are not
applicable to the company.

xlll, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS:
Based upen the audit procedures performed and as per the Infarmation and explanation given by the management, all
the transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
have been duly disclosed in the financisl statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards,

xiv. PREFERENTIAL ALLOMENT !/ PRIVATE PLACEMENT:
Based on the audit procedures performed and according to the information and explanations given to us; the company
has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debantures during the
yaar under review, Consequently, the provisions of clause (xiv) of the order are not applicable to the company.
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xv. NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS:
Based on the audit procedures pardormed and acoording to the information and explanations given o us, the company
has not entered Infa any non-cash transactions with direclors or persons connected with him. Conseguently, the
provisions of clause (xv} of the order are not applicable to the company.

®¥vi. REGISTRATION UNDER SECTION 45-1A OF RBI ACT, 1934:
Since the company is nat an NBFC, the provisions of clause (xvi) of the ordar are not applicable to the company

For, SVK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Sdi-

Shilpang V. Karia
Partner

M, No. - 102114
F. No. - 118564W

Place: Rajkot
Date: 25th May, 2018

50| CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD,




T
D)

Irrigation Systam

ANNEXURE - B TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of our Report of even date on the Statement of Accounts of CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED, for
the year ended an 31st March, 2018)

Repart on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED (“the Company”) as of
31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financlal controls based on the intermnal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
In the Guidance Mote on Audit of Intermal Financial Controfs over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These respansibiliies include the deasign, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial
conirols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, inciuding adherence to
company’s pollcles, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevantion and detection of frauds and armors, the accuracy and
completeness of the sccounting records, and the timely préparation of raliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013

Audlter's Responsibility

Our responsibility is fo express an opinion on the Company’s intemal financial contrals over financial reporting based on our audit,
We conducted our audit in accordance: with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
(the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by |CAl and desmed lo be prescribed under section 143 (10} of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the exteni applicable 1o an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by tha Instilute of Charterad Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Nota
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtaln reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controds over financial reponting was established and maintained and i such controls operated
aeffectively In all maternial respacts.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the sdequacy of the internal financial controls system
over financial reporing and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of Internal financial contrals over financial reparting includead
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, sssessing the risk that 8 materal weakness exisls,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effactiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The proceduras
selected depend on the auditar's judgement, including the assassment of the rsks of material misstatermant of the financial
statements, whether dgue to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our gudit opinion on the
Company's Internal financial controls system over financial reposting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is-a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal finencial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1} pertain (o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurataly and fairly refiect the fransactions
and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that fransachons are recorded as necessary fo
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipis and
expanditures of the company are baing made only In accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company;
and (3) provide reascnable essurance regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthorised acquisition, wse, or disposition of
the company's assets that could have a matarial affect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Bacause of the inherent limitations of internal financtal contrals over financlal reparting, Including the possibility of collusion or
improper management everride of controls, materal misstatements due to error or fraud may ocour and nol be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls over finrancial reporing to future periods are subject to the risk that
the interal financial controd over financial reporting may become inadequata because of changes in conditions, or thal the degree
af compliance with the palicies or procedures may deleriorate.

Opinion

In aur opinian, the Company has. in all matenal respects, an adequate intemal financial contrals system over financial raparting
and such intemal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018 based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated
in tha Guidance Mote on Audilt of Internal Financial Controls Ovear Financial Reporting Issued by the Insttute of Charerad
Accountants of India,

For, SVK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Sdi-

Shilpang V. Karia
Partner

M. No, - 102114
F. No. - 118564W

Place: Rajkot
Date: 25th May, 2018
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NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOT THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018

1 Corporate Information
Captain Polyplast Ltd. (‘the company”) having its manufacturing facilities al Shapar (Veraval), Rajkol, s engaged in
the busingss of manufacturing and selling of quality Micro Irmigation Systems and allied products. Further, the: company
also undertakes installation of micro imgation systems and providing of agronomical sernvices to farmers, During the year
under review, the company has also carried out business activities on DCA cum C5 basis of Indian Oil Corporation Lid.
(IQCL) of Polymer Business.

2 Significant accounting policies:

(] Basis of preparation:
These standalone financial statements are prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards
{ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companias Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015; and other ralevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder. The
financial statements upto the year ended 31st March, 2017 were prepared under the histoncal cost convention in
accordance with the Accounting Standards notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The Act) read with
rute ¥ of Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other provisions of the Act.

Thase financial statemeants are the first financial statements of the Company under Ind AS. The date of transition o Ind
AS iz 1st Aprl, 2018, Refer Note 24 for an explanation of how the transition from Indian GAAP {IGAMAP) to Ind AS has
affectad the Company's financial position, financial performance and the cash flows.

The financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost convention in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles in India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 including Indian
Accounting Standards notified thereunder, except for cerlain financial asseis liabilities measured at fair value.

(i} Use of Estimates:

The preparation and presentation of financial statements requires the management to make estimates, judgements and
assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities reported as on the date of financial statemeants and the
repored amount of revenuas and expenses during the reporting period. Accounting estimates could change from period
fo period. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as and when the
Managemenl becomes awara of the changes in the cireumstances surrounding the estimates, Changeas in astimates are
reflected in the financial statements ‘in the period in which the changes are made and if material, their effects are
disclosed in the notes to the financial statemeants.

Infarmation about significan! areas of estimation, uncertainly and critical jJudgemeants in applying accounting policies that
may have significant impact on the amounts recogrized in the financial statements are as below:

* Useful lves of property, plant & equipment
* Measurement of defined benefit cbligations
* Provisions & contingencies.,

{ith  Property, Plant & Equipment ;

All the items 'of property, plant & eguipment are stated at historical cost net of recoverable taxes, less accumulated
depraciation and impairment loss, if any, The cost of an Propery, Plant & Equipment comprises its purchaze price or
construction cost, any costs directly attributable to bringing the asset into its present location and the condition necessary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management, and also taking into account the inital
estimate of any decammissioning obligation, if any, and Borfewing Costs far the assets thal necessarily take a substantial
period of time to get ready for their intended use. Subsequent:costs are included in the assel’'s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the itemn can be measured reliably.

The estimated useful lives of assetfs are in accordance with the Schedule || of the Companies Act, 2013.
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Gains or losses ansing from de-recognition | disposal of a Properly, Plant and Equipment are measured as the differenca
batwaen the net disposal proceeds and the carrying-amount of tha assaet and are recognised in the Statemeant of Profit
and Lass when the asset is derecognisad | disposed off,

Jransition {o Ind 45

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant &
equipment recognized as at 1st April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that camying value as the
deemad cost of the property, plant & equipment

{iv}) Depreciation | Amortization :
The company has charged depraciation on Property, Plant & Equipment on Written Down Value (WDW) method on tha
basis of wseful life / remaining useful life and in the manner as prescribed in, Part C, Schadule Il of the Companies Act,
2013. Depreciation on additions! disposals during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis with referance to the nos,
of days utilized.

Depreciation on additions! disposals during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis,

Details of useful life of an asset and its residual value estimated by the management:-

Type of Asset Useful Life as per management's estimate from April 1, 2014
Faciory Building 30 Years

Plant & Machinanes 15 Years

Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years

Computers 3 Years

Vahicles i Years

Windmill Plant & Machinery 22 Years

(v) Impairment of Assets
Al each balance sheel date, the company reviews the carmying amounts of 15 assels to delarmine whather there is any
indication that those assets suffered any impairment loss. If any such indication exists or when annual impairment testing
for an asset is required, the recoverable amount of the assel is estimalad in order 1o determing the extent of impairment
loss, An impairment loss; if any, isrecognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, assei’s camying amount
exceads ils recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cosl of disposal and value
In use.

{wi} Operating Lease :
Operating leases: Assets acquired a5 leases where 3 significant portion of risk and rewards of ewnership are retained by
the lassor are classified as operating lease. Lease rentals being income or expense are booked to the statement of profit
and koss as incurred.

Initial direct costs in respect of the lease acquired are expensed out in the year in which such costs are incurred.

{wil) Financial Instruments ;
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise 1o a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity
instrument of another entity

Financial Assets
Iritial Recognitian and Weasurement
A financial asset is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company becomes party to the contractual provisions of

the instrument. At inifial recognition, the company measures a financial assel taking into- account ransactions cost that
are dinactly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial agsat.

Subseguent Measurament
a. Financial Assets measured at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at Amortized Cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset

in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates lo
cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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b, Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive income

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOC] if it is held within & business model whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Assel give rise on
specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

€. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (FYTPL)

Financial Assets which is not classified in-any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.
Investment in Associale
The Campany has accounted for its investments in Subsidianes at Cost of acquisition less impalrment loss, If any.

Other Equity Investments

All other investmeants are measurad at fair value through Other Comprahensive Income.

Inventories

Inventories of Raw Materals and Finished Goods are stated at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower.
Invantares of Wasta & Scrap are valued al Net Realizable Value, Cost comprises all cast of purchase, cost of convarsion
and other cosis incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition, Cost formula used is ‘First in
first Out Method'. Due allowance is estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on
the past experience of the Company.

Trade Receivalbiles

Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for sale of goods or services performed in the ordinary course of
business. Trade receivables are initially recognized at its transaction amount which is considered to be its fair value and
are classified as current assels as itis expacted o be received within the normal operating cycle of the business.

Cash and Cash Eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand, and fixed deposits, that amre
raadily convertible to know amounts of cash and which ara subject to an insianificant risk of change in value.

Cash fiows are repored using the indirect method, whersby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating éash receipis or payments and item of incoma or
expenses associated with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities
of the Company are segregated, accardingly,

Financtal Liabilities

Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recorded al fair value and subsequently measured al amortized cosls using effective interest
method, Transact ion costs anre charged to statement of profit and loss as financial expenses over the term of bomowing.

Trade Payables

Trade payables are amounts due to vendors for purchase of goods or services acquired in the ordinary course of
business and are classified as current lEbilities to the extent it is axpected to be paid within the normal operating cycle of
the business.

{wiii) Provisions, contingant liahilities and contingent assets :
A provision is recognised when the company has a present obfigation as a result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provislons are nol discountad to their present value and are determined based on best estimaies required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted o reflect the current
best astimates.
A contingent liability s a8 possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the
oCourance or non-occumance of one or more uncertain future events beyond the control of the company or a presant
cbligation that is not recognized because it is nol probabie that an outilow of resources will be reguired fo settle the
obligation.
A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability thal cannot be recognized because it
cannol be measured refiably. The company does nol recognize a contingent [fability but discloses s existenca in the
financial statements. Confingent liahilities are disclosed by way of notes to the accounts,

Contingent assets are not recognized,
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(ix} Government Grants & Assistance :
This includes cash subsidy being received from State Gowernment and District Industries Centar (DIC) for fixed assets
being non-repayable s grouped under Capital Reserve.

{x) Revenue Recognition:

Revenue is recognized fo the extent that it is probeble that the economic benefits will flow to the company and the
revenua can ba reliably measured.

Sales of Goggs

Sales ara recognized when significant risks and rewards of ownership of goods have been passed to the buyer, recovery
of the consideration is probable, the associated cost can be estimated reliably and the amount of revenue can be
measurad raliably.

FPower Geperalion Inoome:

Powear generation incomea was recognized on the basis of electrical units generated and efigible for caplive consumption
or caplive consumed or sold as shown in the power generation repors issued by the concemed authonties, Power
ganaration income was booked as the per unit electricity rate, being paid by the company [ actually sold by the company.

[nfgrasl
Revenue is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into-account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable,

Agronomy Consulfarcy Income.:

Revenue is recognised on the basis of compietion of sarvices being provided to farmers in relation to crops and irmgation
systlam

Instafiation Income:
Revanue is recognized on the basis of completion of services being provided.

Revanuea s racognized on the basis of compietion of sarvices being provided.

Land Trenching (noome:

Revenue is recognized on the basis of completion of services being provided,

Dividand

Revenue is recognized on a.fime proportion basis when right to receive the same gets-established.

(xi) Retirement Benefits and other employes benefits ;
Defined Contribution Plans :
Defined contribution to provident fund is charged fo the profit and loss account on acorual basis,
Defined Benefit Plans :

Provision for gratuity liability s provided based on actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial year. Re-
measurement of Defined Benefit Plan in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other Comprehansive Income.

Leave encashment expenditure, if any, is charged to profit and loss account at the time of leave encashed and paid.
Bonus expanditure is charged o profil and loss account on accrual basis.

{xil) Foreign Currency Transactions:
Transactions denominaled In forelgn currencies ane recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of fransaction,
Exchange difference arising on settternent of ransactions is recognised as income or expense in the year in which they
arise.
Monetary assefs and liabilities related o foreign currency transactions owutstanding at the balance sheet date are
translated at the exchange rale prevailing on that date and the nel gain or loss is recognized in the profit and loss
account.
Foraign currency translation differences relating o llabilities incurred for purchasing of fixed assets from foreign countries
are adjusted in the carrying cost of fixed asset for differences up to the year-end in the year of acquisition, whereas
diffarances arising thereafler to be recognized in the profit and loss account. All other foreign currency gain or iosses ang
recognized in the profit and loss account.

(xifi) Borrowing Cost:
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of qualifying assels are
capitalisad as part of the cost of such assets, A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of ime to
gat ready for intended use. Costs Incurred in raising funds are amortised equally over the pericd for which the funds ara
acquired. All other borrowing costs are charged to profit and Inss account
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(wiv) Tawes an inocome
Tax expenses comprise Current Tax /! Minimum Alternate Tax {MAT)-and deferred tax charge or credit

Current Tax: Provision for curent tax / Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT) is made based on fax liability computed after
considaring tax allowances and exgmplions, in accordance with the provisions of The Income Tax Act, 1861,

Deferred Tax: Deferred tax assets-and liability is recognized, on timing differences, being the differences between taxable
income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of raversal in one or more subseguent
periods, Deferred tax assets arising mainly on account of brought forward losses, unabsorbed depreciation and minimum
alternate lax under tax laws, are recognised, only if there is a virtual certainty of its reafisation, supported by convincing
evidence. At each Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets are reviewed to reassure realisation.
The deferrad tax assel and deferred [&x liability is calculated by applying tax rate and 1ax laws that have been anacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.

[wv) Earnings { (Loss) per share:
Basic eamings/{loss) per shame are caelculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the period attibutable to equity
sharaholdars by the weaighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the period. The weightad average
number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for any bonus shares issued during fhe year and also
after the balance sheal date but before the date the financial statements are approved by the board of directors:

(xvi} Segment Reporting:
The Chief Operational Decision Maker (CODM) manitors the operating results of its business segments separataly for the
purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated
based on tha profit or loss and s measure consistently with the profit or loss in the financial statements. Operaling
segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to CODM.

In accordance with Ind AS - 108 — “Operating Segments”, the Company has Identified its business segmenl as
"Manufacturing of Micro Irrigation Systems & Allied Products" and "DCA cum CS-of Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. {IQCL) -
Polymer Business”. There are no other primary reportable segments, The major and matenal activitias of the company
are resiricted to only one geographical segment i.e. India, hence the secondary segment disciosures are also not
applicable.

{xvil} Share Issue Expenses;

Portion of share issue expenses being in nalure of defered revenue expenses incurred for raising the money through
initial public offer are amortized 1o profit and loss account over period of five years from the commencement of the
relevant project.

{xviil}) De-recognition:
The Company derecognizes a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the Financial Asset
expire or [ transfers the Financial Asset and the transfer qualifies for de-racognition under Ind AS 109, A Financial llability
(or & parl of a Financial ligbility) is derecognized from the Company's Balance Shast when fhe obligation specified in the
contract is discharged or cancelled or expires.

(xix) Offsetting:
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when, and only
when, the Company has a legally enforceable right io set off the amount -and it intends, either 1o setile them on a net
basis or to realise the asseat and settle the liability simultanacusly.

24, TRAMSITION TO IND AS
These are the company's first standalone financial statements in accordance with Ind AS

The accounting policies as set out in note 1 have been applied in preparing the financial statemenis for the year ended
31el March, 2017, the comparalive information presentad in these financial statements for the year ended 3151 March,
2016 and in the preparation of opening Ind AS balance sheet as at 1st Apnl, 2018 (the Company's date of transition).
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In preparing its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet, the Company has adjusted amounts repored previously in the financial
stataments prepared in accordancs with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 {as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (Indian GAAP or previous GAAFP). An explanation of
how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the company's financial position, financial performance
and cash flows 18 set out as below!

Exceptions and Exemptions appliied

Eztimates
Ind AS estimates an the date of transit ion are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in conformity with
pravious GAAP.

Classifleation and measurement of firancial assets
The company has assessed classification and measurement of financial agsets based on facie and circumsiances
prevalent on the date of transition to Ind AS,

Deemed Cost

The Company has elecled to continue with the carrying value of all of its properly, plant & equipment recognized as at 2%
April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the properly, plant &
equipmeant,

Designation of previously recognised financial instruments.
The Company has classifiad investment in mulual funds at fair value threugh other comprehensiva income,

Reconciliation Of Other Equity

158|

AmL (In Rs.)
Particulars Ref. Note No. | 31" March, 2017 | 1" April, 2016

Other Equity as per IGAAP 19,11,85,932 14,44,64,646
Less : Classification of govemment grant as non-current 1 (17.63,866) (17.63,866)
liabilities
Add : Measurement of Borrowings Cost at Effective Interast 2 6.20,122 6.20,122
Rate in Retained Eamings
Add + Measuremen! of Investments In mulual funds at Fair 3 1,893,662 -
“alue through Other Comprehensive Income
Less ; Amortization of Processing Fees 2 (2, 28,0586) -
Add : Daferred Tax Adjustments 4 78928 -
Other Equity as per ind AS 19,00,86,720 14,33,20,902

Notes

The company has elected to present lo presant government grant as a separate non-current line ilem on the face of
balance sheat.

Borrowing cost measured applying effective interest rate method as described in Ind AS 109, The cost related to the

Reconciliation Of Total Comprehensive Income

2, penod prior to 17 April, 2016 has been adjusted 1o the retained samings and the cost related to the period thersafter has
been debited to the statament of profit and loss of respective penods.
Under Ind AS, investmeant in mutial funds are shown a1 fair value through other comprehensive inoome, which wera
3. shown at cost under previous GAAP.
" Above Ind AS adjustments resulted into Deferrad Tax adjustments, affect of which duly given in respectiva periods.

Amt, (In Rs.)
1}
Particulars Ref. Nota No, | 31" March, 2017

Profit after Tax as per IGAAP 4,91,46,677
Less ; Effect of amortized cost using EIR method 1 {2.28,056)
Add - Effect of equity instruments through OC1 2 1,893,662
Add - Def Tax impact on Ind AS adjustment a 78,926
Total Comprehensive Income after Ind AS Adjustment 4,91,91,209
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Notes
Borrowing. cost measured applying effective interest rate method as described in Ind AS 109, The cost refated fo the
1. pancd prior o 18t April, 2016 has been adjusted to the retained sarnings and the cost related to the period thereafter has
been debited to the statement of profit and loss of respactive periads.
5 Under Ind AS, investment in mutual funds are shown at fair value through other comprehensive income, which were
. shown at cost undar pravious IGAAP.
3. Above Ind AS adjustments resulted into Deferred Tax adjustiments, effect of which duly given in respective pesiods.
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For, 5VK & ASS0OCIATES For CAPTAIN POLYPLASTLTD.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Mo. - 118564W
Sdl- Sdi- Sdi-
Shilpang V. Karia Rameshbhai D. Khichadia A. K. Patel
Partner Director Whaole Time Director
M. No, - 102114 DIN : 0DOBTE52 DIN : 00127251
Sd/- Sd/-
Kaushik V. Mori Khyati 5, Mehta
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Rajkot Place : Rajkot
Drate : 25th May, 2018 Date : 25th May, 2018
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As At Az at As at
PARTICULARS Mota 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Mo, Rupees Rupees Rupees
I ASSETS :

1. NON-CLURRENT ASSETS

(a) Property, Plant & Equipment " 10,67,63,801 10,87,16,699 11,8498 228

(b} Capital Work In Progress 60,3299 - 12,72,980

(c) Investments accounted for using

Equity Method 4 1,52,07,500 1,62,07,600 1,52,07,500
Sub Total 12,20,51,700 12,39,24,199 13,559,719, 708

Financial Assels

(&) Investments 5 3,72,28,078 346,593,662 45,00,000
Sub Total 37228078 3,46,93 662 45,00,000

Other Nan Current Assets

(a) Long Term Loans & Advancas 5] 4 62 07,293 34503018 1,63,09.311

(b) Other Non Current Assets 7 3,759,673 13,683,645 20.46,945
Sub Total 4,65,83,066 3,58,86,663 1,83,56,256

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 20,58,62 844 19,45,04,524 15,88,35,964

2. CURRENT ASSETS :

Inventories a8 209540919 21,91,16,805 21.05,56,328
Sub Total 20,95,40,919 21,91,16,805 21,05,56,328

Financial Assets

(a) Trade Receivables g 50.76,71,732 51,10,51,470  51,55,51,764

(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 812057 8,13,254 12 86,762

(c) Bank Balances other than Cash and 10

Cash Equivalents 1,15,40,033 3,78,48,335 5,00,03 967
Sub Total 61,00,23,823 5407 13,050  56,77.42,493

Other Current Assets

(&) Short-term Loans and Advances 11 6,95 28 470 4,91,83,066 2,76,17.078

(b} Other Current Assets 12 22 57243 2,45 961 11,67 669
Sub Total 7.17.85713 4,94,39,027 2.87.84,747

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 89,13,50 455 81,82,68,891 80,70,83,568

TOTAL ASSETS 1,09,72,13,299  1,01,27,73.415 96,59,19,532
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2018 (STANDALONE])
As At As at As at
PARTICULARS Note 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
No. Rupeas Rupees Rupees
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
EQUITY
Equity Share capital 13 10,07.57 580 10.07,57,580 10,07.57.580
Other Equity 14 24 04 88 846 19,00.86,720 14,33.20,902
Equity attributable to Owners 34,12,46,426 29,08,44, 300 24,40,78,482
TOTAL EQUITY 34,12.46,426 29,08,44,300 24.40,78.482
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 15 2,85.10,080 3,37,08, 661 6,08,84,932
Sub Total 2.85.10,090 3,37,09,661 6,08,94,932
Deferred tax liabilities (Met) 16 7.03.481 19.23.414 34,89.675
Government Grants 17 17.63,866 17.63,866 17,863,866
Sub Total 24,67,347 36,87,280 52,53,541
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 3.09,77.437 3,73,96,941 6,61,48,473
CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Financial Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 18 30,5982 444 18,08.05.315 16,41,12,895
(b) Trade Payables 19 30,37.29.873 36.90,89,942 30,44 86500
{c) Other Financial Liabilities 20 1,07 55,937 23281515 2,94.94113
Sub Total 62,04,68,253 57.31,26,773 58,80,93,508
Provisions 21 8,55 659 67,500 75,000
Employee Benefit Obligations 22 56,57.983 33.97,557 26,51,290
Current Tax Liabilities 23 2.90.00.000 2,76,00,000 2,18.50,000
Other Current Liabilities 24 £,89.07 541 B,03,40,344 4,30,22 780
Sub Total 10,45,21,183 11,14,05,401 6,75,99,070
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 72,49, 89 436 68,45,32,174 65,56,92,578
TOTAL LIABILITIES 75,59,66,873 72,19,29,115 72,18,41,051
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,08,72,13,299 1,01,27,73,414 96,59,19,532
Accompanying Notes forming part of the 1 155D
Financial Statements
As per our report of even date attached On behalf of the Board of Direciors
FOR SVK & ASSOCIATES FOR, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD,
Chardered Accountants
Firm Rag. Ma. 1185640
Sdl- Sd/- Sl
Shilpang V. Karia R. D. Khichadia A, K. Patel
Partner Managing Director Whoilatime Director
M. Mo, 102114 DIN : DDDETE59 DIN - (0127951
3d/- Sdl-
Place : Rajkot Kaushik V. Mori Khyati 5. Mehta
Date : 25th May, 2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2018 (STANDALONE)
For The Year For The Year
Particulars MNote No. 31-March-18. I1-March-17.
Rs. Rs.
I.  Revenue from Operation 25 1,24, 58,22,060 1.14,78,02,017
Il.  Other Income 26 1,68,51,8563 41,30,070
. Total Revenue(l+1l) 1,26,16,73,714 1,15,19,32,087
IV. Expenses:
Cost of Matenals and Stores Consumed 27 TB,41,23,048 74.64,08,912
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade = - -
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in- 28 1,30,68,117 (2.51,78,847T)
process and Stock-in-trade
Employee Benefits Expenses 29 8,27 43 648 6,80,48.813
Financial Costs aa 592 32.333 6,35,86 077
Depraciation and Amortization Expenses 11 1.98,17.537 2.2.71.210
Other Expenses 31 21.87,79.799 20,1882 682
Total Expenses 1,17,77,64 482 1.07,60,19,847
v Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items
o and Tax (1 -1V ) 8,39.09.232 7.99,12.240
Vi. Exceptional and Extracrdinary Items - %
Vil Profit Before Extracrdinary ltems and Tax (V- VI ) 8,39,09,232 7,59,12,240
Will. Extraordinary ltems
IX. Profit Before Tax ( VIl - VIl ) 8,39,09,232 7.59,12,240
X. Tax Expenses:
(1) Current tax -Pertaining to Current Year {3,00,66,616) (2.77.82,708)
(2) Current tax - Pertaining to Prior Year - (1,34 687)
(3] Deferred Tax 11,652,499 15,66,261
Total Tax Expenses: {2,89,14,117) (2.63.51,134)
Xl Profit{Loss) for the period from Continuing
Operations ( X -X ) 54995115 4,95,61,106
Other Comprehensive Income, net of income tax
a) 1) tems that will not be: reclassified to profit and loss (32,26,010) (5,52.605)
iy Income tax relating 1o itlems thal will not be reclassified o
prifitareloss 10,66,616 1,82,708
b} i) ftems that will be reclassified to profit and loss - -
i} income tax relating 1o ilems that will be reclassified to
profit and loss ) B
XIV. Total Other Comprehensive Income,
net of income tax { X1 - X1 ) (21,59,394) (3,69,897)
XV. Total Comprehensive Income, net of income tax 5,28,35721 4,91,91,209
XV, Eaming per equity share:
Basic & Diluted (Refor Nate Ma. 221 5.24 4.88
Aceompanying Notes forming part of the 110 50
Financial Statements
As perour report of even date attached On behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR SVK & ASSOCIATES FOR, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.
Chanered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 118564W
Sdi- Sd- Sdi-
Shilpang V. Karia R. D. Khichadia A. K. Patel
Partnar Managirg Director Wholaetime Director
M. Ma, 102114 DIN : D0DBTESE DiM ; 00127951
Sdl- Sdi-
Place : Rajkot Kaushik V. Mori Khyati 5. Mehta
Date - 25th May, 2018 Chiefl Financial Officer Company Secratary
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 313T MARCH, 2018 (STANDALONE)

For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS 31-March-18. 31-March-17,
Rs. Rs.

A |Cash Flow from Operating Activity
Profit before tax 8,39,09,232 7,59,12,240
Add: Mon Cash and Operating Expenses
Depreciation and Amortization Exp 1,98, 17,537 212,711,210
Interest Incomea (1,27 79,275) {37.73,633)
Dividend Income (13,81,734) -
Effect of Other Comprehensive Incoms (32,26,010) (5.52.605)
Loss/{Profit) on Sale of Asset (27 160) -
Financial Cost 59232 333 6,3586,077
Operating profit before working capital changes 14.55,44,5923 15,64,43,289
Adjustment for:
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payable (6.53,80,070) (2.53.96.557)
Increase [ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (2,39,08,381) 3,10.54 967
Increase / (Decrease) in Short Term Provision 87,53,283 6.04.080
(Increasa) [ decrease in Inventories a95,75,686 {85.60.477)
(Increase) [ Decrease in Trade Receivabla (B.,66,20,262) 45.00,284
(Increase) [ Decrease in Loans & Advances (3,34 75,845) {3.12.43.817)
Increase | (Decreasa) in Other Current Assets (20,11,282) 9.21,708
Cash Generated from Qperation {4,75,01,749) 12,.83,23.487

Met Incoma-taxes paid {3,18,36,066) (303,75 878)

MNet Cash Flow from Operating Activities (7,83,37,815) 8,78,47,608

B |Cash Flow from Investing Activity
Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assels [Met) (1,79,45 038) {92.15,701)
(Increase) | Decrease in Mon-current Investments (25,34 416) {3.01,93.662)
Increase / (Decrease) in Mon-current Assets 10,07,872 6,63,300
Profit on sale of Investment 27 160 -
Dividend Received 1381734 -
Interest Receivad 1.27.79.2Th 37,773,633
Net Cash Flow from lnvesting Activities (52,83,313) (3.49,72,430)

C [Cash Flow from Financing Activity
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings (51,92.571) {2,71.85.271)
Shart Term Borrowings 12,51,77,128 1,66,92 420
Dividend paid (including Tax) (24,33,595) (24,256,381}
Financial Cost paid (5,92,32,333) {6.,35.86.077)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 5,83,11,630 {7.65,04,319)
Met Increase | (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (2,63,09,438) {1,35,29,140)
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,86,61,589 521,980,729
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,23,52,080 3,86,61,589
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 3158T MARCH, 2018 (STANDALONE)

For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS 31-March-18, 31-March-17.
Rs. Rs,
Yeoar ended Year ended
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents 31-March-18. 31-March-17.
Rs. Rs.
(a) Balance with banks 1.74.406 24,775,130
(b) Cash on hand 8.12.057 8,13,254
(c) Earmarked balances with banks 1,13,65,628 3.53,73.205
1.23,52,000 3,86,61,589
Notes :
1 The figures in bracket indicate outflow
The above Cash Flow Statement has been prapared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting
2 Standard - 3 on "Cash Flow Statement” issued by |CAL
3 Figures of Cash & Cash Equivalents have been taken from Note 10
4 Previous period’s figures have been regrouped wherever considered necessary

FOR SVK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Reg. Mo. 118564W

Sdi-

Shilpang V. Karia
Partner

M. No. 102114

Flace : Rajkot
Date : 250 May, 2018

164]

As per our report of even date attached On behall of the Board of Directors

FOR, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.

Sdr-

R. D. Khichadia
Manzging Director
DN Q0057859

Sd/-
Kaushik V. Mori
Chief Financial Qificer

CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.

Sali-

A, K. Patel
Whaotetime Director
DI - 00127951

Sd/-
Khyati 5. Mehta
Company Secratary
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2018 [STANDALCNE)
Number
PARTICULARS of ""”n""R';";
Shares
(A} EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL :
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
EQUITY SHARES OF RS. 10/- EACH
As At 1st April, 2016 1,00,75,758 10,07,57 580
Add - Naw Shares Alloted during the vear 16-17 - -
As At 31st March, 2017 1,00,75,758 10,07,57 580
Add ; New Shares Alloted during the year 17-18 - -
As At 31st Mareh, 2018 1,00,75,758 10,07,57.580
(B} OTHEREQUITY :
Reserves & Sumlu; | 1 P— Other
Particulars Securities General Bt:t “MEt"f Earifis Comprehensive Total
Premium Resarve e g Income
P&L
Balance as on 01.04.16 1,34, 77,670 4,21,308| 13,0099,821 6,20,122 (12,98,019) 14,33,20,902
Profil for the year i - 49561106 - {3,69,8497) 4,91:91, 209
Dividend - - {20,15,154) - - (20.15,154)
Dividend Disiribution Tax = - (4,10.237) . . (4,10,237)
Balance as on 31.03.17 1.34,77.670) 4,21,308| 17,72,35536 6.20,122 (16,67,916) 19,00,86,720
Resarves & Surplus —— Gther
Particulars Securities General Balance I“'F Earnings Comprehensive Total
Premium Reserve | Statement o Income
P&L
Balance as on 01.04.17 13477670 421,308 17,72,35535 620,122 (16,67,918) 18,00.86,720
Profit for the year - - 548495115 - (21,559, 394) 52835721
Dividend {20,15,152) g 120,15,152)
Dividend Distribution Tax - - 4,18.443) - - (4.1 443)
Balance az on 31.03.18 13477670 4,21,308| 22.9797.056 £.,20,122 {38,27,310) 24,04,88,846
As per our report of even date afttached On behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR SVK & ASSOCIATES FOR, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 118564W
Sdf- Sdi- Sdl-
Shilpang V. Karia R. D. Khichadia A. K. Patel
Partner Managing Director Whalatime Cirector
M. Mo, 102114 DIN - DOOETESS DIN : DO127951
S Sdi-
Place | Rajkot Kaushik V. Mori Khyati 5. Mehta
Date : 25th May, 2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3158T MARCH, 2018

As At As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Rupees Rupees Rupees

4. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING EQUITY METHOD :
Quoted :- | At Cost )
1230600 | Previous 1230800} Equity Shares of 1,52,07 500 1.52,07 500 1,52,07.500
Captain Pipes Lid,

TOTAL 1,52,07,500 1,52,07,500 1,52,07,500
5. MON-CURRENT INVESTMENT :
Unquoted :- ( Measured At Cost )
2500 Previous 250000} Equity Share- Captain Eng. Pvt, | £5,00.000 25,00,000 25,00,000

Quoted - ( Measured At Fair Market Value through OCI)

SBI MUTUAL FUND 72,493,357 71,808,010 20,00,000
SBI DYNAMIC BOND FUND 1,44,97,297 1,50,00,000 .
SEI REGULAR SAVING FUND 99,37 424 1,00,04,652 .
SARDAR SAROVAR NIGAM LTD (BONDS) 30,00,000 -

TOTAL 372,28 078 3,46,93 662 45,00,000

B LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVAMNCES :
{Unsecwad snd cansidared good az centtfied by the managament}
Sacurity Deposits 4.62,07.303 3.4503.048 1.63.09,311

TOTAL 4,62,07,393 3,45,03,018 1,63.09,311

7. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS :
fLinsecured el cansitared good &5 cerlfied by g management
Unamoriized Expenses 3.75,673 13,83,645 20,46,945

TOTAL 375,873 13,83,645 20,46,945

B. INVENTORIES :
[As taken, valued & cerdified by the managemant)

{a) Raw Matenals 3,78,53,302 34161071 50779441
(b} Work-in-process - -
e} Finished Goods 17,18,87.617 18.49,55.724 15,90,41,558
{d) Stock-in-trade (in respect of goods acquired for trading) - -
fa) Others - Waste & Scrap = = ¥.36329

{Irvenbories ane vellied of |ower of (e estimsted oost or ret

rzalizable valueg)

TOTAL 20,95,40.919 21,91,16,805 21,05,56,328
9. TRADE RECEIVABLES :
{a) Unsecured, considerad good : 58, 76, 71,732 51.10,51,470 51,5551, 764
(b} Debls due by direciors of olher officers of

the company or any af them either severally
ar jointly with any other persan or debls dus
by firms or private companies respectively in
which any direcior-is a pariner or a director
or @ member

TOTAL 59,78,71,732 51,10,51,470 51,55,51,764
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NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALOME FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018
As At As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Rupees Rupees Rupees
10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
] Cash and Cash Equivalanis :
Cash on hand B,12,057 8,113,254 12,868,762
{a) B8,12,057 8,13,254 12,86,762
(i} Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equlvalenis
(a) Balance with banks 1,74 406 24,75,130 37,34 .6B5
Y] Earmarked balances with banks 1.13,65,628 A.53.73,205 4,71,68.302
(b 1.15,40,033 3,78,48,335 5,08,03,067
TOTAL 1.23,52.0 3.86,61,589 5.21,90,72%
11. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES :
{Unsecursd and considersd good as cedified by the management)
{a) Balances with Revenue Authorifies 349,64 428 2.36,94 892 1,50.47.500
(=] Advance to Suppliers & Others 288,186,387 1,66,65,843 759,30,044
{e) Prapald Expenses 5T .47 855 88,3233 46 38634
TOTAL 6.95,28,470 4.91,93,0686 2, 7617078
12, OTHER CURRENT ASSETS:
Advance Recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to
be recaivad (Considered Good) :
- Income Receivable 2155479 245 961 939613
= Linamorized Expenses (Processing Fees) 1,01, 764 - 2,268,056
TOTAL 22,57,243 2,445,961 11,67.669
|68 | CAPTAIN POLYPLAST ITD.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018
As At As AL As Ay
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31032017 01-04-2016
Nos. Rs. Nos. Rs. Nos, Rs.
13 SHARE CAPITAL :
(1] Authorized :
Equity Shares of R, 10/ Each 11000030 110000000 11000000 110000000 11000000 110000000
lasued :
Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each WOTETEE  10TSYSE0 IOOTLTSE  100757T5E] W0FST58  100TEISED
Subscribed & Paid-up :
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 10075758 100757550 IOOTATSE  AO7STSED 10075758 100757580
Calls Unpaid
Par value per share 10 10 1
] Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares ;
Equity Shares :
Shares outstanding al the beginning of the year 10075758 100757580 I0OT5T58 100757580 100757568 100757580
Shares issued dunng he peniod -
Shares outstanding al the end of the year W07ST5E 10757550 1007575 AP0FSTSED WOFSTSE  1DOYST5E0
{iii) I rights. preferences and restricbons aftaching tosach
class of shares ncluding restrictions on the distribution
al dividends and repayment of capital.
(k) Shares in respect of each class in the company held by
its hotding company or ultimate holding company,
(L] Detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares As AL 31-03-2018 As AL 31-03-2017 Az ALD1-04-2016
Hoaf ol Feaof Hol Mool % af
sharps hald holding shaires held heolding shares hald hoiding
Ramesh O. Khichadia 18,55,642 18.42% 18,55,642 18.42% 18,55.642 18.42%
Gopal D, Khichadia 1545817 15.34% 1545817 15.24% 15,45,817 15.34%
Sanygita K. Khichadia 6,009,243 6.05% 6,009,443 6.05% 6,02,100 5.98%
Captain Pipes Lid. 10,932,500 10.85%  10,93,500 10,855 10,93,500 10.85%
As At 31-03-2018 A5 AL 31-03-2017 As AL 01-04-2016
{wh) Shares reserved for issua undar option and contracts’
commitments for sale of shares/disimesimaent,
(il For the period of 5 years immedialely preceding the dale
a5 al Balance Sheet & prepared
- Aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully
paid-up pursuant to contract{s} without paymeani being
raceived in cash
= Aggregate number and class of shares asolled as Tully
pald up by way of bonus shares -
- Aggregaie rumber and class of shares bought back - - - -
{wiii) Terms of any securities converdible into equity’preference
shares issued along with the earliest date of conversion
in descending order starting from the farthest such date
fix) Calls unpald
() Farfeiied shares -
Annual Report 2017-18 &9
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018
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As At As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Rupees Rupees Rupees
14, OTHER EQUITY :
{a) Security Premium Reserve 1.34,77,6870 1.34,77,670 1,34,77.670
Less ; Utilized for issue of Bonus Shares - - -
Tatal {a) 1,34, 77,670 1.34,77,670 1,34,77.670
{b) Other Reserves @
- General Resarve 4,211,308 4,291,308 4,214,308
Total (b) 4,21,308 4,21,308 4,21 308
(c) Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss Account :
- Opening Balance 17.55,67.620 12.88,01,802 12,88,01.802
Less | Interim Dividend {20,15,152) {20,15,154) .
Less : Imarim Dividend Tax (4,18.443) (4,10,237) -
Add : Profit for the year 5.28,35,721 4.91,81,208 -
Total [{=4] 22,59,60,746 17,55,67 620 12,88,01,802
e )] Retained Earnings i) 6,20,122 620,122 6,20,122
TOTAL 24,04 BB 846 19,00,86,720 14,33,20,902
15. LONG TERM BORROWINGS :
{a) Term Loans :
Secured Loan :
= From banks : - - 1,49,30,654
- From Financial Institutions 2,50, 749 597 2.69,28,553 2 83,22 359
() Loans and Advances from Related Parties :
= Unsecurad :
- From Direclors 4,119,951 67,871,108 1,76.42.019
{c) Business Loans
- From Banks & Finandial Instilutions 30,110,542 - -
TOTAL 2.85,10,000 3,37.00,661 6,08,94,932
Notes:
Secured Loans From Banks & Financial Instiutions :

@} [Business lnan from Bajaj Finance Lid, Currenl O/s. as on 31-03-18 Rs. 36,068,863 s secured by hypothecation af
residential building of Direclors, Rate of interast 10.75% p. a., Repayable in 180 monthly EMI of Rs, 44166, Last
Instalment due on 02-10-30.

(b} |Business loan from Bajaj Finance Lid, Current Vs, as on 31-03-18 Rs. 2,32,78 BES/- ks secured by hypolhecation af
residential bullding of Directors, Rate of interest 11.35% p. a., Repayable in 178 monthly EMI of Rs. 320121/-, Lasl
Instalment due on 05-0:3-28.

[l |Business loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd, Curenl O/s. as on 31-03-18 Rs. 96,32 535/ repayable in manthly
instalments of Rs, 6§,25,000/-

Unsecured Loans From Directors :

(d} |Unsecured Loans from directors and refatives are long ferm in nature and as per management explanation, generally not

repayable within cne year from the balance sheeal date, Rate of Interest @ 12% p.a.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3158T MARCH, 2018

As At As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Rupees Rupees Rupees

16. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY{ASSET) (NET)
Deferred Tax Liabliitles [ (Assets):
- Tax on difference between book and Tax Depr T.03.4581 1523494 3 BB.67S
and ather disallowance

TOTAL 7.03.481 19,23.414 34,839,675
17. GOVERNMENT GRANTS
- Capital Reserve - State Cash Subsidy 17 63 866 17,63, 666 17.63,066
TOTAL 17,63,866 17,63,B66 17,63,866
18. SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
Secured :
Working Capital Facilities from State Bank of India 30,59,52.444 18.08,05,315 16,41,12,895
TOTAL 30,59,82.444 18,08,05.315 16,41,12,895

Mot :

Working Capital Facllities from Banks:

Cash Gredit & EDFS facility from Bankes afs, as on 31032018 Rs, 30,83, 102375, sacured by wiy of first charga by hypathecation of stocks, book dabls
and all current assets of the Company {Present & Fotura) inchrding Plant & Machineny silualed al Company's pramises

18. TRADE PAYABLES :
{Refer Note No: 48)
Trade payebles for goods & expenses 30,37,29.873 36.80,89 942 39,44 56 500

TOTAL 30,37,29,873 36,90,89,942 39,44,86,500

20. OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES :

(a) Current Maturities of Long Term Debis 80,67, 387 2,10,59,730 2,71.22479
{br) Int. Accrued but not Due on Borowings 26,588,550 21,711,785 237163
TOTAL 1,07,55,937 2.32,31,515 2,94,94,113

21. PROVISIONS :
Provision for unpaid expenses 9,595,659 67,500 75,000
TOTAL 9,55.659 67,500 75,000

22. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS :
Provision For Emplovess Benefit 56,57.983 3397557 26.51,290

(Refer Noke No. 43)

TOTAL 56,57,983 33,97,557 26,51,280
23. CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES :

Provision for current income-tax 2,90,00.000 2.76,00,000 2,18.50,000
TOTAL 2,90,00,000 2,76,00,000 2,18,50,000

24. OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES :
{a) Advances Received From Cuslomers £,05 60,846 749,62 441 3.56,22 700
(b} Statutory Lishilities 83,486,585 53,77,803 74,00,080
TOTAL 5,89,07, 541 8,03,40,344 4,30,22,780
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For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Rupees Rupees
25. REVENUE FROM OPERATION :
{a) Sale of Produsts 1,24.05,52994  1,12,69,01.036
b Sale of Services 1.00.34,765 1.07.81,715
{c) Other Operating Revenues 1.65,21,246 3.11,65.901
1.26,71.00,004 1.16,88,458,742
Less @ Discount & Rate Difference 212 86,944 21046.725
TOTAL 1,24,58,22,060 1.14,78,02.017
26. OTHER INCOME :
Interest Income 1.27,79.275 37, 73.633
Dividend Income 13,81,734 -
Foraign Exchange Rate Difference 11,86, 728 3,56.437
Property Usage Charges 4,30,855 -
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 27,160 "
Sundry Greditor Written Bank / Misc Income 45,902 -
TOTAL 1,58,51,653 41,230,070
Nofe:
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
(a) Adjustment on account of Gratuity (27, 60,426) (7.46,267)
b Adjustment on account of Mutual Funds valued at Fair Value {4,65,5584) 1,93,662
{c) Tax Adjustments 10,66,616 1,82 708
TOTAL {21,59,384) |3,69,897)
27. COST OF RAW MATERIAL AND STORES CONSUMED :
Opening Stock | 341,681,071 5,07,79.441
Add : Purchases 79.47.66,819 728790542
Less ; Transifional Input GST Credit (71,51,540) -
82,17,76,350 78,05,69.983
Lase : Closing Stock 376,63 302 3.41.61,0M
TOTAL 76,41,23,048 74,64,08,912
28, CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK-IN-PROCESS & STOCK-IN-TRADE :
Opening Stock :
Finished Goods 18,49.55.734 15,080,41,558
Wasle & Scrap - 1.235.329
18,49,55,724 15,97,76.887
Less ; Closing stock ;
Finished Goods 17.18.87 817 18.49.55.734
Wasta & Scrap = =
17.18,87 617 18,49,55.734
TOTAL 1.30,68117 {2,51,78,847)
28. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES :
Salary, Wages and Bonus (including directors: remunaration ) 7.66,45,662 6,27.95.328
Contribution 1o Provident Fund & Gratuity Fund 41,683,594 34, 75,607
Staff Welfare Expenses 19,14,392 17, 78,878
TOTAL 8.27.43 648 6,80,49,813
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NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3158T MARCH, 2018

For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Rupees Rupees
30.. FINANCIAL COSTS :
Interest Expansas 4,78 12,871 5.15,89,066
Other Borrowing Costs 117,189,452 1,18,87.011
TOTAL 592,32,333 6,35,86,07T
3. OTHER EXPENSES:
a. Manufacturing & Operating Costs
Consumption of Electing, Power-and Fusl 2,03.46,054 1,80 88,864
Machinery Repairs & Maintenance 796,080 9.16.502
Other Manufacturing & Operafing Expensas 58,83 062 35,15.187
{a) 2.70,25,206 2,35,20,643
b. Sales & Distribution Expenses
Advertiserneni Expenses 16,893,087 31,42,608
Zales Promaotion Expenzes 57348418 8.65,11,880
Travelling Expenses 1.18,55,328 1.04,47 B55
Outward Transporiation Expensas 4.25,33.620 2.48,01.628
Rent, Rates & Taxes 17,84 725 23 53,971
{b) 11,53,15,179 12,70,57.712
C. General & Administrative Expenses
Audil Feas 50,000 75,000
Legal & Professional Expenses T3,22.302 79,27 406
Insurance 848742 11,44 427
Caontract Expenses - 237,911,929
Other General & Administration Expenses 5,82,18,370 1.83,65,565
() 7.64,39 414 5.13,04,327

TOTAL {a+b+c) 21,87,79,799 20,18 82,682

32. Earning per Share (EPS) :

{a) Prafit aftar tax for caleulabion of Basic and Diluted EPS 52836121 4.91,81.200
(b} Waighted average number of equily shares autstanding

for caleulating EPS 1.00,76,758 1.00,75.758
{c) Basic and Diluted EPS 5.24 4. BB

33. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments :
(o the extent not provided far)
i) Contingent Liabilities

{a) Claim against the company not acknowledgemant as debt Pl il
(o} Counter guarantea given to the banks against guarantes 14,0455 582 12,68 15,527
issued by banks an behall of company.
(&) Letter of Cradils issuad by bank B.95.03 233 11.83,65.076
(d)y Digputed Liabilty In Appoal
(I} Income-tax 1,06,07,534 1.058,07.534
{ii) Central Excise 18,40,897 18,40.897

Basad on favourable declsion in simiar cases / legal oplnions taken by the Company [ discussion with the solicitors elc.,
the Company bellves that there are favourable chances In company's favour In respect of all the llems above hence no
provision there against is made.

i) Commitments
{a) Estimated amount of contracts remaining o be executed
on capital account and not provided for il il
(b} Uncalled liability on sharesfinvestments partly paid il Mil
() Other commitments il Mil

[Contingent lahiles a5 disclosed ahove am as carfified by he maqt. of the company)
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For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Rupees Rupees

3. Value of imports calculated on CIF basis by the company
auring financial year in respect of :

. Raw materlals 5.59.00,771 4 57,24 668
ii. Components and spare parls - -
i, Capital Goods f Parts for machinery 11,44, 222 1.43,312
35. Earnings & Expenditure in forelgn currency
a Earnings
- Export Sales 4,42 54,189 -
b Expenditures
- Travelling Expenses 11,654,903 243,450

36. Imported and Indigenous Material Consumed :
i, Tatal value of imporled raw materials, spare paris and

components consumed during the financial vear 5,50.00.771 4 57 24 668
li. Total vatue of all indigenads raw matenals, spara parls
and components similarly consurmed 728222277 0,06, 84,244
i, Total value of imporied and mdigenous raw materials, spare
consumed during the financial year 78.41,23.048 74.64,08 912
f Imported raw materals and spare parts consumed In % 7.13% B6.13%
W, Indigenaus raw materials and spare parts consumed in % 92 87% 93.87%

37. Payment to Auditors (without Service tax) :

= Statutory Audit Fees 50,000 76,000
38. Detgils of raw materials consumed : (In Rupees)
HDPE Granuals & Micro Irrgation Systems Components TB.41,23,048 7464, 08812

39. Details of Manufactured Goods : (In Rupees)

Product Micro brrigaton Systems
Satliems

Opening Stock 18,49,55.7.4 15,90,41,558

Closing Stock 171887617 18.,49,55,734

Sales 1.21,592,66.050 1,10,58,54,311

40. There is no employees getting remuneration as required under
Section 217 (2-A) of the Companiez Act, 20913 MA MA

41. Realisation :

In the opinion of the Board and to the best of its knowledge and belief, the value on realisation of current assets, loans
and advances will, in e ordinary course of business, not be less than the amounis at which they are stated in the
Balance sheet.

42.  Contratual Liabilities :
All other contractisal liabilities connected with business operations of the Company have been appropriately provided for.

43. Gratuity Benefits
Tha Company has defined benefit graiuity plan. Every employes who has comgpleted five years or mora of services gets a gratuity on
depariura al 15 days salary {Last drawn salary) for each completed year of sarvice.

The following table summarizes the component of net benefit expenses recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss. Gratulty Obligation
ag a1 year and as per Acturial Vakuation Report.

[Particulars 2017-18 2016-17}
Dpening defined bensfit nbligation 33 97 557 26.51.200
Adjustment during the yvear [Met) 22 60,426 46,267
Cloged Defined benefit cbligation 56,57, 8983 33,97 .5657
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NOTES FORMING PART OF STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3158T MARCH, 2018

d4, Previous year's fgure have bean reworked, regrouped, rearranged and reclassified wheraver necessary, Accordingly, amounts and
other discloaures for the preceding year are included as an integral part of the current vear financial statements and-are to be read In
ralation o the amounts and olher disclosures relating to the curreni year.

45 Balances of Trade Payables, Unsecured Loans, Trade Receivables, Long Term and Short Term Loans & Advances, Other Cument
and Other Non Current Assets and Provissons are subject (o the confirmabion of the parties concermed. Wherever confirmation of the
parties for the amounts due to them f amounts due from them as. per books of acocounts are not received, necessary adustments, if
any. will be made when Lhe accounis ara reconciled / sellled,

46, Related Party Disclosure :
i List of Related Parties and Relationship

Name of Related Party Relationship

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Ramesh . Khichadia Chairman and M. D
e, Ashok K. Patel Whale time Director
Mr. Kaushik V. Mon CFO

Mr, Gopal O. Khichadia Diractor

Mr. Harshadray L. Patsl Director

Ms. Anjanaben P. Paghadar Director

Mr, Dhanjibhai R. Padmani Diractor

Ms. Khyati 5, Mehita Company Secretary
Relatives of KMP

Ritesh R. Khichadia Relative

Enterprise owned by Relative of Key Management Personnel
Mis. Capital Palymers
Mis. Capital Polyvplast {Guj) Pvi Lid
Associate : (Where Company Exercizes Significant influence)
Miz. Capiain Plpes Ltd.

(i) Diselosure of Transactions with Related Partles

2017-2018
Purchases (P)
kg RHJT;;:::"‘[:;:.RP :xnﬁﬁ Interest Pm::lr:: :Isl]ane
Sitting Fees (5) Charges Recoived
(P}
Key Managemant Personmel
Mr. Ramesh D. Khichadia 3380842 |R+B) B65,00,000 5,14 848,00 -
Mr. Ramesh D Khichadia - {1,15,00,000) - -
Mr. Ashok . Patel 6068 (R+E) - - -
Mr. Kaushik V. Marl 1010326 {R+B) -
Mr. Gopal D. Knichedis - - 1,54, 870.00 -
Mr. Gopal D. Knichedls - (20,00.000)
Mr. Harshadray L. Patal 14000 (5) -
Ms. Anjanaben P, Paghadar 14000 (5)
Ms. Khyati 5. Meahia 194988 [R+B)
Mr. Dhanjibhai R, Padmani 14000 {3)
Enferprise swned by Relative of key Management Persannal -
Mis. Cagitsl Palyrmers F . : 1,33,20,020 (P)
Mis. Capital Palyplast (Guj} P Lid . . . 6B,00 485 (P)
Mis. Capital Polyplast {Gujl P. Lid . - . E0,12.646 (5)
Assoclate : (Whore Company Exercises Significant influsnca) |
Mis. Captain Pipes Lid - - - 11,88,20,444(F)
Mis. Captain Plpes Lid - - - 9,368,35 388 {5)
Mis. Captain Plpes Lid - - - 4,898,745 (PU)
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2016-2017
Particulars H';";"m;“}m Loan Received R Purchases (P}
Simf:‘F:L]{s] {Loan Repaid) e Sales (5)
Ky Managemant Personnel
Mr. Ramash 0. Khachadia 3005420 (R+B} = 16,39,126.00
Mr, Ramash [0, Khachadia . {1,200, 30 000) =
Mr, Ashok K, Pated HGET (R+HE ) . -
Mr. Faushd Y. Morl 851476 (R+B) * .
Mr. Gopal D, Khichadia - 2,80,00.000 14.08,863.00
Mr. Gopal O. Khichadig - (2,65,75,000) -
Mr. Harshadray L. Patal 14000 (3} . .
M3 Anjanaben P. Paghadar 14800 {5} -
Ms. Khyatl 5. Mehta 154985 (FR+8) - -
Mr. Dhanjibhai R, Padmani 14000 (5} - .
Relatives of KMP
Riteeh R. Khichadia 230922 (FR+8)
Enterprise owned by Relative of kay
Management Personnel -
Mis, Capilal Polyriers - . - 18300412 {P]
Mis, Capital Polyplast {Gug) Pt Lid - - - I41B43(5)
Associate : (Where Company Exerc-
ises Significant influence) ;
Mis. Caplain Pipes Lid. - - - 105838820 (F]
M5, Captain Pipas Lid, - - - ATIBH966 (5)

47, Segmenl Reporting
The Group's aperating segments are established on the basis of those compaonents of the Group that are evaluated regularly by the
Exaculive Committes (the ‘Chie! Operating Decision Maker' as defined in Ind AS 108 - "Operating Segments’), in deciding how 1o
allocate resources and in assessing performance. These have been identified taking into account nature of products and services, the
differing risks and returns and the internal business raporting systams.

In accordance with Ind AS - 108 - "“Operating Segmenis’. the Company has dentified i business segment as

Sagment-1 : "Manufacturing of Micro Irrigation Systems & Allied Products” and
Segment-2 : "DCA cum CS5 of indian Odl Corporation Lid. {IOCL) — Polymer Business”™.

The accounting policies adopted Tor segment reporting are in lne with the accounting policy of the Company with following additicnal
pulicias far segment reporting.

a. Revenue and Expenses have been wentified to a segment on the basis of refationship 1o operating actvites of the
segment. Revenue and Expenses which ralale to enterprise as a whole and are not allocable fo a segment on
reasonable basls have been disclosed as "Unallocable”

b. Sagment Assets and Segment Liabilities represent Assets and Liabilities in respective sagmants. Investmeants, ax
related assets and other assets and ltabdlitles that cannol be allocated to a segment on reasonable basls have been
disclosad as "Unaflocabla™
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Primary Segment Information

Ami. (In Rs.)

Figures in brackets shows previous year figures

Faricalaca Segment - 1 Segment - 2 Total

Segmant Revenue 1.22,94,39,716 1,63,82,345 1.24,58,22.060
External Revenue (1,14,76,24 873) (1,77,144) 11,14,78,02,017)
Total Income {1,14,76,24,873) {1,77,144) {1,14,78,02,017)
Segment Results Before Int. & Taxes 12,40,63,902
{13.48,15 642}

Less : Interest & Finance Charges 5,92,32,333
(6,35,86,077)

Add : Interast & Other Income 1,58,51,653 - 1,58,51,653
(41,30,070) (41,300,070}

Profit Bafore Tax B,0:6,83,222
(7.53,58,635)

Les : Tax Expenses 2,78,47,501
[2.61.68,426)

Profit After Tax 425,22 993 1.03,12,728 52835721
(4,90,14.810) (1.76,3389) (481,91 208)

Other Information

Segment Assets 96,52,38 427 7.85,39,204 1,04 47, 77.721
{1.01.27.73 415)

Unallocated Assets 5,24, 35578
(4.99.01,162)

Segment Lizbilities 51,69,96,816 20,26,52,934 71,96,49,750
(BT, 70,37 586) [1.19.03,048) {68.89,40,644)

Unallocated Liabilitias 36317123
(3.29,85,471)

Capital Expenditure 1,76,89,380 2,55,658 1,79,45,038
(92,15,701) - (82,158,701}

Depreciaiton 1,87,78,580 38,957 1,98,17,537
{242,71.210) - [212.71.210)

Non Cash Expenses other than -

Depreciation 2

Secondary Segment Information

The major and material actvitles of the company are restricted to anly one gecgraphical gegment i.e, India, hance
the secondary segment disclosures are also not applicable

48. Inthe absanca of information regarding owistanding dues of MICRO or Small Scale Industrial Enterprise(s) as per The Micro, Small &
Medium Enterprise Development Act, the Company has not dischosed the same as required by Schedule [l to the Companies Act,

49, Wherever no vouchers and documentary evidences were made available for our verification, we have refied on the authenticabion
given by management of the company.

50, Figures have been rounded off io nearest rupes and have been regrouped., rearranged and reciassHied wharever necessary,

Signatung b Notes Mo, 1 1o 60

Chanered Accountants
Firm Feg. No. 118564W

Sdl-

Shilpang V. Karia
Partner

M. Na. 102114

Place : Rajkot
Data : 25th May, 2018
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF "CAPTAIN PIPES LTD.

Raport on Audited Consclidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.{'the Holding Company”™)
and iis associate (collectively refarred to as “the Company” or “the Group”) which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheat as al
March 31, 2018, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss ncluding the statement of Other Comprehensive Income,
Consclidated Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended on that date, and a summary
of significant accounling policies and other explanatory Information (herelnafter refarred o as ‘the Consolidated Financial
Statements’)

Management’'s Respoensibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Helding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the
Act’) with respect to the preparation of these consolidated financial statementsthat give a true and fair view of the Consolidated

Financial Position, Financial Perfarmance including Other Comprehensive Incoma, Consolidated Cash Flows and the Consolidated
Statement of Changes in Equity of the Company including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS} specified under Section 133
of the Acl, read with Companias (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amendaed. This responsibility also Includes
maintenance of adequate accounting recards in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irmegularities, selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies, making judgments-and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implemantation and mainlenance of
adequate infernal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensunng the sccuracy and comipleteness of the accounting
records, relevant 1o the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statemants that give a true and fair view and
are free from material missialemeant, whether due 1o fraud or error,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibillly is o exprass an opinion on thase Consolidated Financial Siatements based on our audit. We have taken into
account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and audifing standards and malters which are required to be includad in the audit
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder. We conducted our audit of the Consdlidated Financial
Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institule of Chardered Accountants of India, as specified
under section 143(10) of the Act Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requiremenis and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements are free from matenal misstatameanl.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the Consolidated Financial
Staternents. Tha procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error,

In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
Conzolidated Financial Siatements that give a true and falr view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumslances bul nol for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has an adeguate internal finaneial
caontrols system over fingncial reporting in place and the operating effectiveness of such controfs. An audit also includes evalualing
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates mada by the Company's
Board of Directars, a5 well as evaluating the overall presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statamenls,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Opinion

In our apinion and (o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Consolidated Financial
Statements read together with the nofes thereon, give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accouniing principles generally accepied in-india, to the extent applicable of the state of
affairs of the Company as al 31st March, 2018, its Consofidated Profit including Other Comprahensiva incoma, its Consolidatad
Cash Flows and the Consolidated Statement Changes in Equity for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, which 1o the best of our knowledge and beliel were

a) necessary for the purposes of our audit;
b} in our cpdnion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so far as it appears from our

axamination of those books;

the Consolidated Balance Sheet and Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
c)  the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement and the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this report are
in agreéement with the books of account, as submitied to us;

in our opinion, the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statemenis comply with the accounting standards specified under

a Section 133 of the Companies Act, read with Companies {Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015, as amendad,

On the basis of written repreésentations received from the directors, as on March 31, 2018, and taken on record by the
2] Board of Directors, none of tha directors |s disqualified as on 31st March, 2018 from being appointed as a direclor in
termis of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the intermal financial contrels owver financial reporting of the Company and the operaling
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure - A and

With respect to the other matiars 1o be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
a) (Audit and Auditor's} Rules, 2094, in our opinion and to the best of our informaticn -and according to the explanations
givan [o us:

There were no panding litigations which would impact the consalidated financial position of the Company, excapt for
litigation as refered to in Note No. 33

The Company has made provision, -as required under the applicable law or accounting standards, for material
foresseabie Insses, if any, and as required on long-term contracts including dervative contracts

There were no amounis which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the

o Company.

For SVK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. - 118564W

Sdl-

Shilpang V. Karia
Partner

M. No. - 102114

Place: Rajkot
Date: 25th May, 2018
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ANNEXURE - A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to In paragraph 1{f} of our Report of even date on the Statement of Accounts of CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED (“the
Holding Company’) and its associate, for the year ended on 31st March, 2018)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
("the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LIMITED ("the Holding
Company”) and its associate as of 31 March 2018 in conjuncion with our audit of the consolidated financial statements af the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Mamagement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Holding Company's & Associate Cempany's Board of Directors are respectively responsibie for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting crtena established by the these enfities considering
the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Repaorting issued by the Institute of Charered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implemeantation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensunng the ordery and efficient conduct of
itz business, including adherence to company's policies, the safequarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
emrors, the accuracy and complelensss of the accounting records, and the timely praparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our respansibility is to express an opinion on the Holding Comgpany's ‘and Associale's intemal financial controls over financial
reporting basad on our aodit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Confrols
Ower Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Nota”} and the Standards on Auditing, issuad by 1CAl and deemed o be prescribed under
saction 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extent applicable fo an audit of intermal financial contrals, both applicable 1o an
audit of Intermal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indis. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with athical requirements and plan and pedorm the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
aboul whether adequate internal financial controls over finangial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Cwr audit invelves performing proceduras to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intermal financial controls system
over financial repoering and their aperating effectivenass, Our audit of intemal financial controls over financial reporing included
obtainlng an understanding of intermal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a materlal weakness exists,
and lasting and evaluating the design and opearating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessead nisk. The procedures
selected depend on the awditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of materizl misstatement of the financial
stataments, whether due to fraud or error.

We balieve that the audit evidenca we have oblained s sufficient and appropriale to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contra over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in acocordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. & company's intermal financial control over financial reporting Includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain o the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assels of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transaclions are recorded as necessary 1o
permit praparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepled accountling principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorsations of managemeant and directors of the company;
and {3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of
the company's assels thal could have a materal affect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Bacause of the inherant limitations of internal finrancial contrals over financial reparting, inciuding the possibility of collusion or
improper managemeant overide of controls, matenal misstatements due to error or fraud may ccour and not be detecied. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the intermal financial controls over financlal reporting to future periods are subject to the sk that
the internal financial contral over financial reporting may become inadequale bacause of changes in conditions, o that tha degraa
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Cpinlon

In our apinion, the Holding Company and its Associate have, in all malerial respacts, an adequate intemal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over finencial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2018
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respeclive companies considering the essaential
companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Nota an Audit of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reparting issuad
by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India,

For, SVK & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Sdi-

Shilpang V. Karia
Partner

M. No. - 102114
F. No. - 118564W

Place: Rajkot
Date: 25th May, 2018
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

1 A. Corporate Information
Captain Polyplast Ltd. {'the Hoiding Company”) having itz manufaciuring faciliies at Shapar {Veraval), Rajkot, is
engaged in the business of manufacturing and selling of quality Micro Imigation Systems and allied products. Further, the
company alse underlakes inslallation of micro irrigation systems and providing of agronomical services (o farmers. During
the year under review, the company has also carried out busingss activities on DCA cum CS basis of Indian Oil
Corporation Lid. (IOCL) of Polymer Businass:

B. Consolldated Financial Statements

The Conzolidated Financial Statements comprises of Captain Poelyplast Limited (“the Holding Company”) and its
Associate Captain Pipes Limited with investment holding of 25.59% in the Associate.

Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements are preparad in accordance with the principles and procedures reguired far
preparation and presentation of Censolidated Financial Statements. invesiment in Associate has been accounted under
the Equity Method as per Ind AS 28 - Investment in Associates and Joint Venlures, The Consolidated Financial
Statements are prepared using the uniform accounting policies for like fransactions and other events in similar
circumstances, Under the Equity Method, on initial recognition, the investment in an associate is recognised at cost, and
the carrying amount is increased or decreased to recognise the investor's share of the profit or loss of the investee aftar
the date of acquisition, The investor's share of the nvestee's profit or loss is recognised in the investor's Other
Comprehensive Income as lald down under Ind AS 1 — Presentation of Financial Stalements.

2 Significant accounting policles:

(K Basis of preparation:
These consolidated financial statameanis are prepared to comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards
(Ind AS) netified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with Companies {Indian Accounting
Stendards) Rules, 2015; and other relevant provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thersunder, The
consolidated financial statements uplo the year ended 31st March, 2097 were prepared under the historical cost
convention in accordance with the Accounting Standards nofified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (The
Act) read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other provisions of the Act,

These consolidated financial statements are the first consolidated financial statements of the Company under Ind AS.
The date of transition to Ind AS is st April, 2016. Refer Note 2A for an explanation of how the transition from Indian
GAAP (IGAAP) 1o Ind AS has affected the Company's financial position, financial performance and the cash flows.

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of accounting under historical cost convention in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 including Indian Accounting Standards nofified thersunder, except for cerdain financial assets lisbifiies measured at
fair value.

(i} Use of Estimates:

The preparaticn and presentation of consolideted financial statements requires the management to make estimales,
judgements and assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and labilites reported as on the date of financial
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accounting estimates could
change from period to perod. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are
made as and when the Management becomes awarg of the changes in the circumstances surmrounding the estimates.
Changes in astimales are reflected in the consolidated financial statements in the perlod in which the changes are made
and if material, their effectz are disclosed in the notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgements in applying accounting policies that
may have significant impact on the amounts recognized in the financial stalements are as below:

* Useful lives of property, plant & equipment
* Measuramenlt of defined benefit abligations
* Provisions & contingancies.

{iiiy Property, Plant & Equipment :

All the items of property, plant & equipment are stated at historical cost net of recoverable taxes, less accumutated
depreciation and impainment loss, if any. The cost of an Property, Plant & Eguipment compnses ils purchase price or
construction cost, any costs directly altributabla to bringing the assel into ts present Incation and the condition necassary
for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management, and also taking into account the initial
estimate of any decommissioning obligation, if any, and Borrowing Costs for the assels that necessarnly take a substantial
period of time o gel ready for thelr intended use. Subsequent costs are included In the asset's carrying amount or
recognised 25 & separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with
the [tem will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measurad rellably.

The estimated usaful lives of assets are in aocordance with the Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013,
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Gains or losses ansing from de-recognition / disposal of & Property, Plant and Equipment are measured as the difference
betwaen the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the assel and are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss when the asset is derecognised [ disposed off,

Transition fo fnd AS

On transition o Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant &
equipment recognized as -at 1st April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the
dasmed cost of the property, plant & equipment.

i) Depreciation / Amortization ;
The company has charged depraciation on Property, Plant & Equipment on Written Down Valua (WDW) mathod on the
basis of usaful life f remaining useful life and in the manner as prescribed in, Fart G, Schedule |l of the Companies Act,
2013, Depraciation on additions! disposals during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis with reference 1o the nos,
of days utilized.

Depreciation on additions/ disposals during the year has been provided on pro-rata basis,

Details of useful lifa of an assat and its residual value estimated by the managament:-

Type of Asset Useful Life as per management’s estimate from April 1, 2014
Factory Building 30 Years

Flant & Machinerias 15 Years

Furniture & Fixtures 10 Years

Computers 3 Years

Yehiclas 8 Years

Windmill Plant & Machinery 22 Years

{v] Impairment of Assets :
At each balance sheet date, the company reviews the camying amounts of iis assets to determine whether there is any
indication that those assets suflered any iImpairment loss. If any such indication exists or when annual impairment testing
for-an assel is requirad, the recoverable amount of the assal is estimated in order to detarmine the extent of impairmeant
loss. An impairment loss, if any, is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset’s carrying amount
exceeds 1S recoverable amounl The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's falr value less cost of disposal and value
in use.

(wi) Opsrating Lease :
Operating leases: Assets acquired as leases where a significant portion of risk and rewards of ownership are retained by
the lessor are classified as operating lease. Lease rentals being income or expense are booked to the statement of profit
and loss as incurred.

Initial direct costs in respect of the lease scquired are expensed oul in the year in which such costs are incurred.

{vii} Financial Instruments ;
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise o a financial asset of one entity and a financizl liability or equity
instrument of another entity,

Financial Assets
Initial Recognition and Measurement

A financial asset is recognized in the balance sheet when the Company becomes party lo the contractual provisions of
the instrument. At initial recognition, the company measuras a financial asset taking into account ransactions cost that
are directly attnbutable to the aequisition or issue of the financial asset.

Subsequent Moasurament

4. Financial Assots measured at Amortised Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Costif if is held within a business model whose objective is 1o hold the asset
in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on specified dates to
cash fiows thal are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.
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b. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income

A Financial Assel is measured at FYTOC] if it 2 hald within & business modal whase objective iz achleved by both
collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give rise on
specified dates 1o cash flows thal are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

¢. Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss ([FYTPL)

Financial Assets which s not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.

Investment in Associate

The Company has accounted for its investments in Subsidiaries at Cost of acquisition less impairment loss, ifany.

COther Eguity investmenis

All cther invesimeants are measurad at fair value through Other Comprahensive Incoms,

Inventaries

Inventories of Raw Matenals and Finished Goods are stated at cost or net realisable value, whichever is lower.
Inventories of Waste & Scrap are valued at Net Realizable Value, Cost comprises all cost of purchase, cost of conversion
and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost formula used is “First in
first Out Method'. Due allowance is-estimated and made for defective and obsolete items, wherever necessary, based on
the past experiance of the Company.

Trade Recalvables

Trade receivables are amounts dus from customers for sale of goods or services performed in the ordinary course of
business. Trade receivables are initially recognized at its fransaction amount which is considered to be its falr value and
are classified as current assels as it is expected to be received within the normal operating cycle of the business.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand, and fixed deposits, that are
readily convertible o know amounts of cash and which are subject o an insignificant nsk of change in valug.

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before fax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of
non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or fulure oparating cash receipts or payments and item of income or
axpanzes associated with invasting or financing cash flows. Cash flows from oparating, investing and financing activities
of the Company are segregated, accordingly,

Financial Liahilities

Borrowings

Bormowings are initially recorded at fair value and subssquently measured at amortized costs using effective interest
method. Transact ion costs are charged (o staterment of profit and loss as financial expensas over the term of borrowing.

Trade Payables

Trade payables are amounts due to vendors for purchase of goods or services acquired in the ordinary course of
business and are classified as current liabilities to fhe extant it is expected to be paid within the normal operating oycle of
tha business.

{viii) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets ©
A provision s recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past events and Il s probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which-a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discountad to their present value and are determined based on best estimates reguired to settle the
obligation at the balance sheat date. These ara reviewed at each balance shest date and adjusted 1o reflact the currant
best estimaies

A contingent liability is a possible cbligation that arises from past evenis whose existence will be confirmed by the
QUEIHTENCE of non-occurrence of ong or more uncertain fulure events beyond the control of the company or a present
obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o settle the
obligation.

A confingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it
cannol be measured relizbly. The company does nol recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the
financial statements. Contingent liabiliies are disclozed by way of notes to the accounts.

Contingent assets are nol recagnized,
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{ix) Gowvernment Grants & Assistance :
This includes cash subsidy baing received from Stale Government and District Industries Center (DIC) for fixed assets
baing non-repayable is grouped under Capital Reserve.

(x) Revenue Recognition;
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits: will flow to the company and the
revenues can be reliably measured,

Salas of Goods:

Sales are recognised when significant nsks and rewards of ownership of goods have been passed to the buyer, recovery
of the consideration is probable, the associated cost can be estimated reliably and the amounl of revenue can be
measurad raliably.

Power Ganaralion noome:

Power generation income was recognised on the basis of electrical units generated and eligible for captive consumption
or caplive consumed or sold as shown in the power generation reports issued by the concermed authorties, Power
genaration income was booked as the par unil electricity rate, being paid by tha company / actually sold by the company.

[nigrest,
Revanue s necognised on a ima proportion basis taking into account the amount cutstanding and the rale applicable.

Agronomy Consullancy Inconme:

Revanue s recognisad on the basis of complation of sarvicas baing provided to farmers In refation to crops and Irrigation
sysiem

Insialiation lncome;

Revenue is recognised on the basis of completion of services baing provided.

Jobwaork income:

Revenue iz recognised on the basis of completion of services being provided.

Land Trenching Income!

Revenue Is recognised on the basis of completion of services beaing provided

Dividanad.

Revenue is recognised on a ime proportion basis when right to receive the same gets established.

(%) Retiramant Benafits and other employese benefits |
Dafined Contribution Plans :
Defined contribution to provident fund is charged to the profit and loss account on accrual basis.
Defined Benefit Plans :
Provision for gratuity liability is provided based on actuarial valuation made at the end of the financial year. Re-
measurement of Defined Benefit Plan in respect of post-employment are charged to the Other Comprehensive Income,

Leava encashmen! expenditure, if any, is charged fo profit and loss account at the time of leave encashed and paid.
Bonus expenditure |s charged to profit and loss account on accrual basis.

(xii} Foreign Currency Transactions:
Transactions denominated in foreign currencies-are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on tha date of transaction.
Exchange difference arising on settlement of transactions is recognised as income or expense in the year in which they
arnsa.

Monetary assets and liabilities related to foreign cumency transactions outstanding at the balance sheet date are
translated al the exchange rate prevailing on that date and the nat gain or loss is recognized In the profit and loss
account.

Foraign currency transiation differences relating to liabilities incurred for purchasing of fixed assets from foredgn countries
are adjustad in the camying cost of fixed asset for differences up to the year-end in the year of acguisition, whereas
differences arising therealter to be recognized in the profit and loss account. All other foreign currency gain or losses are
recognized in the profit and loss accounl '

(xiily Borrowing Cost:
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acguisition, construction or production of gualifying assets are
capitalisad as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying assel is one that nacessarily takes substantial perod of time 1o
get ready for intended use. Costz incurred in raiging funds are amortised equally over the period for which the funds-are
acquired, All other borrowing costs are charged Lo profit and loss account,
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[xiv] Taxes on Income
Tax expenses compnsa Current Tax /! Minimum Allemate Tax (MAT) and defarrad tax charme or credit,
Current Tax; Provigion for current tax /| Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) is made based on tax liability computed after
considering tax allowances and exemptions, in accordance with the provisions of The Income Tax Act, 1961

Defarred Tax: Deferrad tax assets and llability is recognized, on timing differences, baing the differences batween taxable
income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent
pariods. Deferrad tax assels arlsing mainly on account of brought forward losses, unabsorbed depreciation and minimum
altermate tax under tax laws, are recognised, only if there i3 a virtual certainty of its realisation, supporied by convincing
evidance, At sach Balance Sheet date, the carrying amounts of deferred fax assels are reviewad to reassure realization,
The deferred tax aszat and deferred tax liability is calculated by applying tax rate and tax laws thal have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date,

(xv)} Earnings/(Loss) per share:
Basic eamings/iloss) per share are calculated by dividing the net profit / (loss) for the perod afributable to equity
shareholders by the welghted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the period, The weighted averaga
number of equity shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for any bonus shares issued during the vear and aisa
aftar the balance sheet date but before the date the financial statements are approved by the board of directors:

(xvi) Segment Reporting:
The Chief Operational Decision Maker (CODM) monitors the operating results of its business segments separately for the
purpose of making decisions about resource allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated
based on the profit or loss and is measure consistently with the profit or loss in the financial statements. Operating
segments are reported in-a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to CODM.

In accordance with Ind AS - 108 - “Operating Segments”, the Company has identified its business segment as
"Manufacturing of Micro Irrigation Systems & Allled Products® and “DCA cum C5 of Indian Odl Corporation Lid. (IOCL) —
Folymer Business®, There are no other primary reportable segmenis. The major and material activities of the company
are rastriclad to only one geographical segment lLa. Indla, hence the secondary segment disclosures ara also not
applicable.

{xvii) Share lssue Expenses:
Porion of share issug expenses being in nalure of deferred revenue expenses incurred for raksing the monay through
initial public offer are amorlized to profit and loss account over period of five years from the commencement of the
relevant projact,

(xviii) De-recognition:
The Company derecognizes a Financial Asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the Financial Assal
expire or it fransfers the Financial Asset and the transfer qualifies for de-recognition under Ind AS 109, A Financial lizbility
{or a parl of a Financial llability} is derecognized fram the Company's Balance Sheet whan the obligation specified in tha
contract is discharged or cancelied or expires,

(xix) Offsetling:
Financial Assels and Financial Liabilties are offset and the net amount is presantad in the balance sheet when, and only
when, the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it intends, either to settle them on a net
basis or 1o realise the asset and setlle the lighility simultanaously,

ZA. TRANSITION TO IND AS
Thesa are the company's first consolidated financial statements in accordance with Ind AS

The accounting policies as set out in note 1 have been applied in preparing the financial statements for the year ended
31st March, 2017, the comparative Information presented in these financial statements for the year ended 31st March,
2016 and in the praparation of opening Ind AS balance sheet as at 1st April, 2016 (the Company’s date of transition ).
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In preparing its opening Ind AS Balance Sheet, the Company has adjusted amounts repored previously in the financial
statements prepared in accordance with the accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2006 (as amended) and other relevant provisions of the Act (Indian GAAP or previous GAAP). An explanation of
how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the company's financial position, financial performance
and cash flows s sel oul as below:

Exceptions and Exemptions applied

Estimates

Ind AS estimates on the date of transit ion are consistent with the estimates as at the same date madea in conformity with
pravious GAAR,

Classification and measurement of financial assets

Tha company has assessad classification and measurament of financial assets based on facls and circumstances
prevalent on the date of transition o Ind AS.

Degmed Cosi

The Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property, plant & equipment recognized as at 1%
April, 2016 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying value as the deemed cost of the properly, plant &
equipment,

Designation of previously recognised financial instrumenis.

The Company has classified investmant in mutual funds at fair value through other comprahensive income.

Reconcillation Of Other Equity (Consalldated)

Amt (In Rs.)
Particulars Ref. Note No. | 31" March, 2017 | 1™ April, 2016

Other Equity as per IGAAP (Consolidated) 19,07,46,529 14,35,92 323
Add ; Adjusiment of Prev. Year's Share in Loss of Associate - B.72323
Less : Classification of government grant as non-current 1 117.63.866) {17.63,866)
liabilitias
Add ; Measurement of Borrowings Cost at Effective Intarest 2 620,122 G,20,122
Rate in Retained Eamings
Add : Maasurement of Investments in mutual funds at Fair a 1,893,662 -
Walue through Other Comprehensiva income
Less ; Amortization of Processing Fees 2 (2,28,056) -
Add - Deferred Tax Adjustments 4 TY9.B05 -
Other Equity as per Ind AS [Consolidated) 18,96,48,196 14,33,20,902
Moles

The company has elected to present to present government grant as a separate non-cument line item on the face of
1. balance sheet.
Borrowing cost measured applying effective interest rate method as described in Ind AS 109. The cost related to the

2. period prior o 1% April, 2016 has been adjusted fo the retained eamings and the cost related to the period thereafter has
baen debiled to the statemeant of profit and loss of respective periods,

Under Ind AS, investment in mutual funds are shown at fair value through other comprehensive income, which were

3. shown al cost under previaus IGAAF,
A Above Ind AS adjustments resulted into Deferred Tax adjustments, effect of which duby given in respective periods
Reconciliation OF Tetal Comprehensive Income (Consolidated)
Amt, (In Rs.)
Particulars Ref. Note No. 31* March, 2047
Profit after Tax as per IGAAP (Consoildated) 4,87,08,033
Less | Effect of amortized cost using EIR method 1 (2,28,056)
Add : Effect of equity instruments thraugh ©CI 2 1,893,662
Add - Def Tax impact on Ind AS adjustment 3 749,048
Total Comprehensive Income after Ind AS Adjustment ({Conolidated) 4,87,52,685
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Notes
Borrowing cost measured applying effective interest rate method as described in Ind AS 102, The cost retated to the
1. panod prior o 18t April, 2016 has been adjustad to the retained aarnings and the cost related o the period theraaftar has
been debited to the staternent of profit and loss of respaclive pariods.
2 Under Ind AS, investment in mutual funds are shown at fair value through other comprehensive income, which were
" shown at cost under pravious 1GAAP,
3. Above Ind AS adjustments resulted into Deferred Tax adjustments, effect of which duly given in respective pasiods.
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
For, 5VK & ASSOCIATES For CAPTAIN POLYPLASTLTD.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Nao. - 118564W
Sdi- Sdi- Sdi-
Shilpang V. Karia Rameshbhai D. Khichadia A. K. Patel
Partner Director Whaole Time Director
M. No. - 102114 DIN : 0DOBT7859 DIN : 00127251
Sd/- Sd/-
Kaushik V., Mori Khyati 5. Mehta
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Place : Rajkot Place : Rajkot
Date : 25th May, 2018 Date : 25th May, 2018
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315ST MARCH, 2018 (CONSOLIDATED)
As At As at As at
PARTICULARS Mote 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Ma. Rupaas Rupeas Rupesas
k ASSETS :
1. NON-CURRENT ASSETS :
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 3 10,67.,63,801 10,87, 16,699 11,84.99,228
(b} Capital Wark In Progress 80,399 - 12.72,980
ic) Investments accounted for using
Equity Method 4 96,33,967 1,47 68,976 1,52.07 500
Sub Total 11,64,78,167 12,34 85,675 13,59,79,708
Financial Assets
{a) Investments 5 3, 7228078 3.46,93,662 45,00,000
Sub Total 3,72,28,078 3,46,93,662 45,00,000
Other Non Current Assets
ia) Long Term Loans & Advances 5] 4,62,07,393 3,45,03,018 1,63,08,311
(b} Other Mon Current Assels T 275673 13,683,645 20,46,545
Sub Total 4,65,83,066 3,58,86,663 1,83.56,256
TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 20,02,89,311 19,40,66,000 15,88,35 964
2. CURRENT ASSETS :
Inventonies & 20,95,40,918 21,91,16,805 21,05,56,328
Sub Total 20,95,40,919 21,91,16,805  21,05,56,328
Financial Assets
{a) Trade Receivables g 59.76,71,732 51,10,51,470 51,55,51,764
(b} Cash and Cash Equivalents &,12,057 813,254 12.86,762
(c) Bank Balances ather than Cash and 10
Cash Equivalents 1,15,40,033 3,78,48,335 5,09,03,967
Sub Total 61.00,23,823 54,97,13,059 56,77,42,493
Other Current Assets
(a) Shori-term Loans and Advances 1 6,95,28470 4.91,83,066 27617,078
(b} Other Current Assets 12 22 57,243 245,961 11,67,669
Sub Total T,17,85713 4.94,39, 027 2.87.84,74T
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 89,13,50,455 81,82,68,891 80,70,83,568
TOTAL ASSETS 1,09,16,39,766 1,01,23,34,891 96,59,19,532
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2018 (CONSOLIDATED)
As At As at As at
PARTICULARS Mote 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Ho. Rupees Rupees Rupees
. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES :
EQUITY
Equity Share capital 13 10,07,57,580 10,07 57,580 10,07 57,580
Other Equity 14 23,48,15,313 18,96,48,196 14,33,20,902
Equity attributable to Owners 33,56,72,893 29,04,05,776 24,40,78,482
TOTAL EQUITY 33,56,72,893 29,04,05,776 24,40,78,482
LIABILITIES
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 15 2,85,10,090 3,37,09,661 6,08,04,832
Sub Total 2,85,10,090 3,37,09,661 6,08,94,932
Deferred tax liabilities (Met) 16 703,481 19,23,414 34,B9,675
Government Granis 17 17.63,866 17,63,866 17,63,B66
Sub Total 24,67 ,347 36,87,280 52,53,541
TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 3,08,77,437 3,73,96,941 6,61,48.473
CURRENT LIABILITIES :
Financial Liabilities
(a) Short=Term Borrowings 18 30,59,62,444 18,08,05,315 16,41,12 895
(b) Trade Payables 19 30,37,29,873 36,590,858 042 39,44 86,500
{c) Other Financial Liabilities 20 1.07,55,937 2,32,31,515 294 94 113
Sub Total 62,04,68,253 57,31,26,773 58,80,93,508
Provisions 21 9,556,659 67,500 75,000
Employes Benefit Obligations 22 56,567,883 33,97 557 26,561,280
Current Tax Ligbilities 23 2,80,00,000 2,76,00,000 218,560,000
Other Current Liabilies 24 6,89,07,541 8,03,40,344 4,30,22,780
Sub Total 10,45,21,183 11,14,05,401 6,75,99,070
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 72,49,89,436 68,45,32,174 65,56,92, 578
TOTAL LIABILITIES 75,59,66,873 72,19,29,115 72,18,41,051
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 1,09,16,39,766 1,01,23,34,890 06,59,19,532
Accompanying Notes forming part of the 11050
Financial Statements
Az per our report of even date attached On behalf of the Board of Directors
FOR SVK & ASSOCIATES FOR, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.
Chanered Accountants
Firm Reg, No: 118564W
8d/- Sd/- Sdl-
Shilpang V. Karia R. D. Khichadia A. K. Patel
Partrer Managing Diractor Wholetime Director
M. Mo 102114 DI = DO0ATESS DIN = 00127951
Sd/- Sdl-
Place ! Rajkot Kaushik V. Mori Khyati 5. Mehta
Date : 25th May, 2018 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2018 (CONSOLIDATED)
For The Year Fer The Year
Particulars Mote No. 31-March-18. 3-March-17.
Rs. Rs.
I Revenusa from Operation 25 1,24 5822060 1.14.78.02.017
Il. Other Income 26 1,58,61,6583 41,30,070
M. Total Revenue (1 +1l) 1,26,16,73,714 1,15,19,32,087
V. Expenses:
Cost of Matenals and Stores Consumed 27 78,41,23,048 746408912
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - . -
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in- 28 13068117 (2.51,78.847)
process and Stock-in-trade
Employes Benefils Expenses 29 8,27 43 648 6.80,49.813
Financial Costs 30 59232333 6,35.86.077
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 11 1,98,17,537 212,711,210
Cthar Expanses 3 21,87,79,798 20,18,82 682
Total Expenses 1,17,77,64, 482 1,07,60,19,847
v Profit Before Exceptional and Extraardinary Items
" cand Tax (Ml -1V ) 8,39,09.232 7.59,12,240
VI. Exceptional and Exfracrdinary |tems = 5
Wil Profit Before Extraordinary ltems and Tax (V- V1) 8,39.09,232 7.59.12.240
Yill.  Extraordinary ltems
IX. Profit Before Tax ( VIl - VIll ) £,39,09,232 7,59,12,240
¥. Tax Expenses:
(1) Currant tax -Pertaining to Current Year {3,00,66,616) [2.77.82,708)
(2) Current tax - Perlaining to Prior Year - (1,34, 687)
(3) Deferred Tax 11,562,499 15,66,261
Total Tax Expanses! (2,89,14 117) (2,63,51,134)
Xl Profit{Loss) for the period from Continuing
Operations { X - X ) 54995115 4.95,61,106
Other Comprehensive Income, net of income tax
a) 1) ttems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss (83,61.019) (9,91,1259)
i} income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit and loss 10,866,616 1.82,708
b) i} items that will be reclassified to profit and loss = 2
i} income tax relafing o items. that will be reclassified to
profit and loss R
XIV. Total Other Comprehensive Income,
net of income tax { X - X1 ) (72,94,403) (8,08,421)
XV. Total Comprehensive Income, net of income tax 4 77.00,712 4,87,52,685
XN, Earning per eqguity shars:
Basic & Diluted [Refer Nate Mo, 221 4.73 4.84
Accompanying Notes forming part of the 110 50
Financial Statements
Az per our report of evan date attachad On behalf of the Board of Direclors
FOR SVK & ASSOCIATES FOR, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.
Chanered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo, 118564W
Sd/- Sdf- Sdf-
Shilpang V. Karia R. D. Khichadia ALK, Patel
Partner hanaging Director Wholetime Director
M. Mo, 102914 DIM : 00OBTASS DIM @ B0127951
Sdl- Sdi-
Place . Rajkﬂ! Kaushik V. Mori Khyati 5. Mehta
Date : 25th May, 2018 Chiel Financial Officer Cormpany Secratary
g2 ] CAPTAIN POLYPLAST ITD.
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2018 {CONSOLIDATED)

For the Year For tha Year
PARTICULARS 31-March-18, 31-March-17.
Rs. Rs.

A |Cash Flow from Operating Activity

Profit befora tax 8,39,09,232 7.59,12,240
: Mon h ing Ex
Depraciation and Amortization Exp 1,98,17.537 2.12.71.210
Interest Incomea (1.27,79.275) (37,73,633)
Dividend Income (13,81,734) =
Effect of Other Comprehensive Income (B3,61.019) (9.91,129)
Loss/(Profit) on Sale of Asset (27,160) .
Financial Cost 5,82,32.333 6,35.86,077
Operating profit before working capital changes 74,04,09,074 15,60,04, 765
Adjustment for:
Increase ! (Decrease) in Trade Payable (6,53.60,070) {2.53,96,557)
Increase | (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities {2,39,08,381) 3.10,54,967
increase [ (Decrease) in Short Term Provision B7,53,283 6,04,080
{increase) ! decrease. in Inventones 85,775,886 (85,60,477)
{Increase) ! Decrease in Trade Recelvable (8,66,20,262) 45,00,294
(Increase) / Decrease in Loans & Advances (3,34.75.845) (31243817
increase ! (Decreasa) in Other Current Assets i20,11,282) 89.21,708
Cash Generated from Operation (5,26,36,758) 12,78,64.963
Met Income-laxes pald {3.18,36,0G66) {3,03,75,878)

Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities {8,44,72,824) 9,75,00,085

B |Cash Flow from Investing Activity
Capital Expenditure on Fixad Assets (Mat) {1,79,45,0328) {92.15701)
(Increase) [ Decreasa in Non-current Investiments 26,00,583 {2.97,55,138)
Increase | (Decrease) in Non-current Assets 10,07.972 6,683,300
Profit on sale of Investment 27,160 -
Dividend Recsived 13,81,734 =
Interest Received 1,27,79.275 37,73,633
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (1,48,304)]  (3,45,33,906)

C |Cash Flow from Financing Activity
Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings (51,99.571) {2.71.85271)
Short Term Borrowings 12,51,77.128 1.66,92 420
Dividend pald (including Tax) (24,33.595) (24,25.391)
Financial Cost paid {5,92,32.333) (6.35.86,077)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 5,83,11,630 (7.65,04,3189)
MNet Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (2,63,09,498) {1,35,29,140)
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,86,61,589 521,980,728
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,23,52,000 3,86,61,589
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 315T MARCH, 2018 (CONSOLIDATED)

For the Year

For the Year

PARTICULARS 31-March-18. 3M-March-17.
Rs. Rs.
Year ended Year ended
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents 31-March-18. 31-March-17.
Rs. Rs:
(a) Balance with banks 1.74,4086 24, 75,130
(b} Cash on hand 8.12,057 B,13,254
(e) Earmarked balances with banks 1,13,65,628 3,53,73 205
1,23,52,020 3,86,61,589

Notes :

1 The figures in bracket indicate outflow

The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method" as set out in the Accounting

2 Standard - 3 on "Cash Flow Statement" issued by |CAL
3 Figures of Cash & Cash Equivalents have been taken from Mota 10
4 Previous period's figures have been regrouped wherever considered necessary.

As per our report of even date aliachad
FOR SVK & ASSO0OCIATES

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. Mo, 118564

Sdi-

Shilpang V. Karia
Partnar

M. No. 102114

Place ;| Rajkot
Date : 25th May, 2018

94|

Bd/-

R. D. Khichadia
Managing Director
DN D0OETES50

Sd/f-
Kaushik V. Mori
Chief Financial Officer

On behalfl of the Board of Directors
FOR, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.

Sdi-
A. K. Patel

Whiolatima Director
DM ;001275851

Sdi-
Khyati 5. Mehta
Company Secratary
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2018 (CONSOLIDATED)

Date | 25th May, 2018

Annual Report 2017-18

Chief Financial Officer

Mumber
PARTICULARS of Am:‘”"'
Shares . )
{A) EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL :
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
EQUITY SHARES OF RS. 10/- EACH
As At 1st April, 2016 1,00,75,758 10,0757, 580
Add : New Shares Alloted during the vear 16-17 - -
As At 31st March, 2017 1,00,75,758 10,07,57, 580
Add : Mew Shares Alloted during the year 17-18 - -
As At 31st March, 2018 1,00,75,758 10,07,57,.580
{B) OTHER EQUITY :
Reserves & Su Iu; - : — Other
Particulars Securitles General Etaataf:“'lllf Eamninas Comprehensive Total
Premium Reserve - 9 Income
P&L
Balance as on 01.04.18 1,34, 77670  4.24,308| 130099821 6,.20,122 (12,98.019) 14,33,20,902
Profit for the year - - 4,85,61,106 - (8.08,421) 4 ,87.52 885
Drividend = (20,15,154) - . [20.15,154)
Dividand Distribution Tax - - 14,10.237) - - {4,10,237)
Balance as on 31.03.17 1,34, 77,670 4,241,308 17,72,35,536 B,20,122 (21,06,440) 18,96 48,196
Reserves & Surplus
i Balance in Retained e
Particulars Securities General Earnings Comprehansive Total
Premium Raserve Siatarnsnt-of 9 Income
PAL
Balance as on 01.04.17 1,34, 77.670 4,21,308| 177235536 820,122 (21,06,440) 18,9648 19
Profit for the year - . 54995115 - [72.94.403) 4.77.00,712
Drividend - (20,15,152) - E (20.15,152)
Dividend Distrihution Tax - - (4,18,443) = = {4,18,443)
Balance as on 31.03.18 12477670 4,21,308| 228797056 620,122 (94,00,843) 23,49,15313
As per cur repart of even date attached On bahall of the Board of Direclors
FOR SVK & ASSO0OCIATES FOR, CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 118564W
Sdi- Sdi- S/
Shilpang V. Karia R. D. Khichadia A. K. Patel
Parinar Managing Diractor Whaletime Diraclor
M. No, 102114 DIN ; 00037850 DI : O0127851
Sal- S/

Place : Rajkot Kaushik V. Mori Khyati 5. Mehta

Company Secretary
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

As At As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Rupeas Rupeaes Rupeas

4.  INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING EQUITY METHOD :
Quoted :- | At Cost )
1230600 (Pravious 12230600) Equity Shares of 96,33.967 1.47,68.876 1.52,07.500
Captain Pipes Ltd,

TOTAL 96,33,967 1,47,68,976 1,52,07 500
5. NON-CURRENT INVESTMENT :
Unguoted :- [ Measured At Cost )
280000{Previous 250000} Equity Share- Captain Eng. Pvt. | 25.00,000 25,00,000 25,00,000

Quoted ;- { Measured At Fair Market Value through OCI)

SBI MUTUAL FUND T4.93.357 71.89.010 20,00,000
SBI DY NAMIC BOND FUND 1,44.97 297 1,50,00,000 -
SBI REGULAR SAVING FUND 99,37 424 1,00,04 652 =
SARDAR SARCOVAR NIGAM LTD (BONDS) 30,00,000 - -
TOTAL 3,72,28,078 3,46,93,662 45,00,000

6. LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES :
finsocured and considered good as cenified by the marageman)
Security Deposits 4,62.07.393 345,03.098 1.63.09,311

TOTAL 4,62,07,393 3,45,03,018 1,63,08,311

7. OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS :

{Lnsacured and consicered good as cerified by the managemaeni]
Unamortized Expenses 3, 75673 13.83,645 20,465,945

TOTAL 3,75,673 13,83.645 20,46,945

8. INVENTORIES :
(As taken, valued & certified by the management)

(&) Raw Materials 3,76,53,302 341,617,071 50779441
by Wark-in-pracess 3 5
(=) Finished Goods 17.18.87.617 18,49,55,734 15,90:41.558
{d} Stock-Intrade (in respect of goods acquired for trading) - -
{a) Others - Waste & Scrap = = 7.35,329

{lnvantones ara valued &l lower of the eslimeted cost or nat
resizahle value)

TOTAL 20,95,40,919 21,91,16,805 21,05,56,328
9. TRADE RECEIVABLES:
EH Lnsacured, considerad good 549,76,71,732 51,10.51.470 §1,55.51,764
{b) Dehts due by directors or other officers of

the company or any of them either sevarally
ar jaintly with any ather person of debls due
by firms or private companies respectively in
which any director is-a partner or a director
of a member.

TOTAL 59,76,71,732 51,10,51,470 51.55,51,764

Annual Report 2017-18 |a7|
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENMDED MARCH 31, 2018
As At As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 3M-03-2017 01-04-2016
Rupees Rupees Rupees
10. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS :
(i) Cash and Cash Equivalents :
Cash on hand 812057 8,131,254 12 86,762
{a) 8,12,057 8.13,254 12,86.762
(i} Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivalents
{a} Batance with banks 1,74 406 24.75,130 7,534,665
(b} Earmarked balances with banks 1,13,65,628 3,53,73,205 4,71,69,302
(k) 1,15,40,033 3,T8,48,335 5,09,03,967
TOTAL 1,23,52,001 3,86,61,589 5,21,90,729
11. SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES :
{Unsecurad and considersd good as cedified by ihe management)
{a) Balances with Revenue Authorities 3,49,64,428 2,36.54 892 1,50,47.500
{b} Advance to Suppliers & Others 2 .B8,16.387 1.66.65.843 79,30.944
() Prepaid Expanzes 57 47 655 85 32 339 45,38 634
TOTAL 6,95,28,470 4.,91.93,066 2,76,17,078
12. OTHER CURRENT ASSETS:
Advance Recoverable in cash orin kind or for value o
be racenved (Consldered Good) :
- Income Recelvable 21,55478 2.45,961 9,39.613
- Unamortized Expenses (Processing Fees) 1,01, 763 - 2,248,056
TOTAL 22,57.243 2,45,961 11,67.669
98| CAPTAIN POLYPLAST ITD.
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018
As At As At As At
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 3103207 01-04-2016
Nos. Rs. Mos. Rs. Nas., Rs.
13 SHARE CAPITAL !
{i) Authorized :
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ Each 11000030 150000000 11003000 110000000 11000000 120000000
Issued :
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 10075758 100757580 JOUTSTSE  10075TSEN 0075756 100757530
Subscribed & Paid-up :
Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each 10755 1DA7575A0 IOOTSTSH  J0075TSED OFETEE 1007575480
Calls Unpaid ; :
Par value per share 10 10 10
(it} Reconciliation of number of Equlty Shares :
Equity Shares !
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year OTETSE 10075 ISED H100TSTEE 10075758 10075758 100TSTEA0
Shares issued during the pariod - - - - -
Sharas oulslanding al the and af the yoear 10075758 100757580 I0D75758 10075756 1H075758 10757580
{il} the rights, preferences and restrictions altaching 1o each
ciass of shares including resirictions on the distribution
of dividends and repayment of capital.
{rv) Shares in respect of each class in the company held by
it holding company or ultimate holding company,
wh Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% shares As AL3-03-2018 Az AL 310033017 A Al 01-04-2016
Kaoal e ol b of ot Mool o
sheams haid héding sharnes hakd noling shargs hoid haicing
Ramesh D. Khichadia 18,55 642 1B.42% 1855642 18.42% 1B, 55,642 18.42%
Gopal D. Khichadia 15,465,817 15.34% 1545817 15.34% 1545817 15.34%
Sangita R. Khichadia 6,00,443 6O5% 609443 6,05% 5,02,100 5.98%
Caplain Pipes Lid, 10,93,500 10.85%  10,93,500 10.85% 10,93,500 10.85%
As AL 31032018 A= At 31-03-2017 As At 09-04-2016
{w) Shares reserved for issue under option and contracis’
commitments for sate of shares!disinvesimant. - - - -
(Wi} Far the patiod of 5 yaars immedialaty procading the date
as al Balance Sheet is prapared
- Aggregate number and class of shares allothed as fully
paid-up pursuant to contract(s} without paymeni beéng
received in cash - - - - - -
- Aggregate number and class of shares allothed as fully
pald up by way of bonus shares
- Aggregate number and class of shanes bought back
{wiiky Terms of any securlties converlible into equity/preference
shares issued along with the earliest date of conversion
in descending ordar starting from the farthesi such date - - - - - -
(i) Calls unpaid - - - -
[£4] Faorfeited shares : . . . :
Annual Report 2017-18 [ga|
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

As At As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Rupaes Rupaes Rupeas
14. OTHER EQUITY ;
(a) Security Premium Reserve 1,34,77.670 1.34,77 670 1,34 77670
Less : Utilized for issue of Bonus Shares - - .
Total {a) 1,34,77,670 1,.34,77.670 1,34,77.670
(b) Other Reserves :
= General Reserve 4,21,308 4.21,308 4,211,308
Total {b) 4,21,308 4,21,308 4,721,308
(c) Balance in Statement of Profit and Loss Account :
- Opening Balance 17,51,28,096 12,588,071 802 12,88,01 802
Less : Interim Dividend {20,15,152) {20,15,154) -
Less : Interim Dividend Tax (4,18,443) {4.10,237)
Add : Profit for the year 4 700,712 4 87,52 685 -
Total [{=4] 22,03,96,213 17.51,29,096 12,88,01,802
(d} Retained Earnings {d) 6,20,122 6,20,122 6.20,122
TOTAL 23,49,15,313 18,9648 196 14,33,20 002
15. LONG TERM BORROWINGS :
{a) Term Loans :
Secured Loan :
= Fram banks ! . - 1,459,380 554
- From Finangial Institutions 2.50,79,597 2.59.28,553 2.83,22,359
{b) Loans and Advances from Related Parties :
- Unzecured
- From Directors 4,149,951 B7.81,108 1,76,42,019
{c) Business Loans
- From Banks & Financial Institutions 30,110,542 = -
TOTAL 2,85,10,090 3,37.,09,661 6,08,94,932
Notes:
Secured Loans From Banks & Financial Institutions :

@) [Business loan from Bajal Financa Ltd, Current Ofs. as on 31-03-18 Rs. 36,06.863/- = secured by hypothecation of
residential building of Directors, Rate of interast 10.75% p. a., Repayable in 180 monthly EMI of Rs. 44166/, Last
Instalment due on 02-10-30

(b] |Business loan from Baja] Finance Lid, Current Ofs, as on 31-03-18 Rs. 2,32 78,885/- s securad by hypothacation of]
residential building of Directors, Rate of interest 11.35% p. a., Repayable in 178 monthly EMI of Rs. 320121/, Last
Instalment dus on 05-03-29,

i) [Business loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Lid, Curent Ofs. as on 31-03-18 Rs, 96,232,535~ repayable in monthiy]
instalments of Rs. 6,25 000/-

Unsecured Loans From Directors :

(d) |Unsacured Loans from directors and relatives ara long term in nature and as par management explanation, genarally not

repayable within one year from the balance sheet date, Rate of Interest @ 12% p.a,

[100] CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.
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Working Capital Facilities from Banks:
Cash Credit & EQFS facility from Benks ofs: as on 31.03.2018 Rs, 30,83,10,237-, secorad by way. of first charge by hypothecaton of siocks, book debisg

As At As at As at
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017 01-04-2016
Rupeaes Rupaes Rupaes
16, DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY/(ASSET) (NET)
Deferred Tax Liabilities | (Assets):
- Tax on difference balween book and Tax Depr, 703,481 19,23.414 34,80,675
and other dsallowance
TOTAL T.03,481 19.23.414 34,89,675
17. GOVERNMENT GRANTS
- Capltal Reserve - State Cash Subsidy 17.63.866 17.63.866 17,63, 866
TOTAL 17.63,866 17,653,866 17,63,866
18, SHORT TERN BORROWINGS
Secured :
Working Capital Facilities from Siate Bank of India 30,5982 444 18,08 05,315 16,41,12,895
TOTAL 30,59.82, 444 18,08,05.315 16,41,12,895
MNote :

and all cumenl assets of the Company (Present & Fuhire) mduding Plant & Machinary situated at Company's premises

19. TRADE PAYABLES :
{Reler Nole No_ 48
Trade payables for goods & expenses 30,37.28.873 36,90,59,042 30,44 86,500
TOTAL 30,37,29.873 36,90,89,942 39,44 86 500
20, OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES :
{a) Curranl Malunllies of Long Tarm Dabis 80.67.387 2,10.58.730 271,22 479
{b) Int. Accrued but not Due on Barrowings 26.88.550 21,771,785 23,717,634
TOTAL 1,07,55,937 2,32.31,515 2,94,94,113
21. PROVISIONS :
Provision for unpald axponses 9.55.650 B7.500 75,000
TOTAL 9,535,650 67,500 75,000
22, EMPLOYEE BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS :
Provision For Employees Benelil 56,57,883 33,87.557 26,51,290
(Reder Note No. 43)
TOTAL 56,57,983 33.97.557 26,51,290
23, CURRENT TAX LIABILITIES ;
Provision for current income-tax 2,90,00,000 2,76.00,000 2,18,50,000
TOTAL 2,90,00,000 2,76,00,000 2,18,50,000
24, OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES ;
(a) Advances Received From Customers 6,05,60.846 74962441 3,56.22 700
(b} Statutory Liabilities 83,446,585 83.77.903 74,00,080
TOTAL 6,89,07,541 8,03,40,344 4,30,22,780
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Far the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Rupaes Rupaeas
25. REVENUE FROM DPERATION :
{a) Sale of Products 1.24,05 52 954 1,12,69,01,036
] Sale of Services 1,00,34,765 1.07.81,715
{c) Other Operating Revenues 1.65.21.246 3.91,65,991
1.26,71,09,004 116,68 48,742
Less : Discount & Rale Difference 2,12,86.944 2,10,46,725
TOTAL 1,24,58,22 060 1,14.78,02,017
26. OTHER INCOME :
Interest Income 1,27 79,275 37.73,633
Dividend Income 13.81.734 .
Foreign Exchange Rate Difference 11,868,728 3.56.437
Propery Usage Charges 4,30.855 -
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 27180
Sundry Creditar Writlen Bank / Misc Incoma 45,902 -
TOTAL 1,68,51,653 41,30,070
Mote:
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
{a) Adjustment on account of Gratuity (27, 60.426) {7,46,267)
(k) Adjusimant on account of Mulual Funds valued at Fair Value (4,565,584} 1,893,662
{c) Adjustment on account of Share in Profit { (Loss) of Assciate (51,35,009) (4,38,524)
id) Tax MAdjustments 10,866,616 1,682,708
TOTAL (T2,94.403) (8,08,421)
Z7. COST OF RAW MATERIAL AND STORES CONSUMED :
Opening Stock - 341,861,071 5.07,79,441
Add : Purchases T 47 66,819 72.87.50,542
Less | Transitional Inpul GST Cradil (71,651,540} -
82,17,76,350 ¥8.05,60,983
Less ; Closing Stock 3,76,53,302 341,661,071
TOTAL 78,41,23.048 74,64,08,912
28. CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS,
WORK-IN-PROCESS & STOCK-IN-TRADE :
Opening Stock :
Finished Goods 18,49.55.734 15.20,41,558
Wasle & Scrap - 7.35,320
18,49,55.734 15,97,76,887
Less : Closing stock :
Finished Goods 17,18,87 B17 18.48.55,734
Waste & Scrap - -
17,18,87 617 18,49,55,734
TOTAL 1,.30.68,117 (2.51.78,847)
28. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPEMNSES :
Satary, Wages and Bonus (including directors ramunaration ) 7.66.45 662 6,27,95,328
Contribution to Provident Fund & Graluity Fund 41,893,594 34,75,607
Staff Welfare Expansas 19,14 392 17,78,878
TOTAL 8,.27,43,648 6,80,49,813
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For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Rupees Rupees
30. FINANCIAL COSTS :
Inierest Expenses 4.75.12,8M 5.15,89,068
hvar Borrowing Costs 1.7, 19462 1,19.87 011
TOTAL 5,92,32,333 6,35,86,077
31. OTHER EXPENSES :
a. Manufacturing & Operating Costs
Consumption of Electirc, Power and Fuel 203,456,054 1,890.88 B64
Machinery Repairs & Maintenance 7,496,080 §,16,582
Other Manufacturing & Operating Expenses 58,83,062 35,115,187
&) 2,70,25,208 2,35,20,643
b. Sales & Distribution Expenses
Adverisement Expenses 16,293,087 31.42,608
Sales Promotion Expenses 57348418 B,65,11,850
Travelling Expensas 1.18,55 328 1,04.47 655
Outward Transporiation Expenseas 4,25,33 620 246,01 628
Rent, Rates & Taxes 17,84,725 23.53,971
(-] 11,53,15179 12,70,57,712
GC. General & Administrative Expenses
Audit Fees 50,000 75,000
Lagal & Professional Expensos 73,22.302 79,27 406
Insurance B 48 742 11,44 427
Contract Expensas - 237,891,929
Other General & Administration Expenses 5,82,18.370 1.,83.65,565
{e) 7.64,39.414 513.04,327
TOTAL (a+b+c) 21,87,79,799 20,18,82 682
v, . Eaming per Share (EPS) :
ia) Profit after tax for calculation of Basic and Diluted EPS 4. 7700712 4 87,52 685
() Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
for calculating EPS 1.00,75,758 1.00.75,758
{e) Bazic and Diluated EPS 4.73 4.84
33. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments : (to the extenl not provided for)
Holding Company
Contingent Liabilities
{a) Claim against the company not acknowledgemant as debt il il
(b} Counter guarantea given 1o the banks againsl guarantes 14.04,55 582 12,68,15 627
|zsued by banks on behalf of company.
{c) Letter of Gradits issuad by bank &,85,03,233 11,83,65,076
{d} Disputed Liability in Appeal :
(i} Income-tax 1.05.07.534 1,05.07. 534
(il Cantral Excise 18,40,897 18.40,887
Associate Company
Contingent Liabilties
{a}) Claim against the company not acknowladgemeant as debt il Mil
{b} Counter guarantes given 1o the banks against guarantes 2,500,000 2,50,000
issued by banks on behalf of company.
{c) Letter of Credits issued by bank 4.18,91.200 415,109,424
{d) Disputed Liabllity In Appeal :
{1} Insome-1ax Wi il
(i} Cantral Excise il il
Based on favourable decision in similar cases | legal opinions taken by the Company [ discussion with the solicitors eto.,
the Company beiives that there are favourable chances in company’s favour in respect of all the items above hence no
provision there against is made.
{Cormiingent labilles as discnsed above e as corfifad by the mgl. of the compay)
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For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Rupees Rupees
34, Value of imports calculated on CIF basis by the company
auring financial year in respect of
Holding Company
i Raw materials 5,50,00,771 4 57,24, 668
Ii. Capital Goods ! Parts for machinery 11,44 222 143312
Associate Company
i Raw materials (including High Seas Purchase) 4,47 34 782 599.63,091
35. Earnings & Expenditure in foreign currancy
Holding Company
a Earnings
- Export Sales 442,654,153
b Expenditures
- Traveliing Expenses 11,64 903 243,450
Associate Company
a Earnings
- Export Saies 1,00,95,189 33,111
b Expenditures
- Expenses Ml il
36. Imported and Indigencus Material Consumed :
Holding Company
L Total value of imported raw materials, spara parts and
companents consumed during the financial year 5,50,00,771 457,24 668
ji. Total value of all indigenouws raw matenals, spare pars
and compaonents similarly consumed 728222277 70,0684 244
il Total value of imported and indiganous raw materials, spare
consumed during the financial year T8,41,23,048 74,64,08,912
i, Imported raw materials and spare parts consumed In %% 3% 6:.13%
V. Indigenous raw materials and spare parts consumed In % 82 BT% 93 A7%
Associate Company
L Total value of iImported raw materlals, spare paris and
components consumed during the financial year 4.47.34 782 5.00.63,091
. Total valus of all indigenous raw materials, spare pars
and components similarly consumed 30,80,38,670 37.03.33.291
lil. Total value aof imported and indiganous raw materials, spang
consumed during the financial year 35,27, 73,452 43,02 96,382
v, Imported raw materials and spare parts consumed in % 12.68% 13.04%
V. Indiganous raw materials and spare parts consumaed in % BY.32% B86.06%
37. Payment to Auditors (without Service tax) :
Holding Company
- Statutory Audit Fees 50,000 75,000
Associate Company
- Statulory Audit Fees 30,000 25,000
38, Details of raw materials consumed : {In Rupees)
o C n
HOPE Granuals & Micra Irnigation Sysiems Componenis TR 41 23048 746408912
Associate Company
UPYC Pipes & Fitings 35,27 73,452 43,02,06,382
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For the Year For the Year
PARTICULARS 31-03-2018 31-03-2017
Rupaes Rupeaes

39. Details of Manufactured Goods : (In Rupoes)
Holding Company

Product Micro brigation Systems Set/ltems
Opening Siock 18.48,55,734 15.,90.41.558
Closing Stock 17.18,87,617 18,49,55 724
Sales 1.21:82,66,050 1,10,58,54,311
Associate Company

Product UPWC Pipes & Fitings
Opeaning Stock B,75,57,955 6,42,70,349
Closing Stock 4.73,77.594 678,597,855
Salas 43,60,54 816 53.47.41,168

49,  There is no employees getting remuneration as required under
Sectlon 217 (2-A) of the Companies Act, 2013 HA WA

41. Realisation :
In the opinion of the Board and to the besl of its knowledge and baelief, the value on realisation of eurrent assels, loans
and advances will, in the ordinary course of business, not be less than the amounts at which they are staled in the]
Balance shest,

42, Contratual Liabilities !
All other confractual iabilities connected with business operations of the Company have been appropnately provided for,

43, Gratuity Benefits
The Company has defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employes who has completed five vears or more of senices gels a graluily on
depariure al 15 days salary (Lasl drawn salary) for esch comgleled year of senice!

The following tabie summarnzes the component of net benefit expenses recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss. Gratuity Obdigation
as at year end ag per Acturial Valuaton Report,

I-Enldlng Gomgan!

Particulars 2017-18 2016-17
Opening defined benefit obligation 33.97.557 26,51,290
Adjustmant during the year (Met) 22 60426 7,468,267
Cloging Defined benefit obligation 56,57.983 33,97 557
Associate Company

Particulars 201718 201617
Opening defined benedit abligation 13.26,346 817,387
Adiustment during tha year (Mel) 6,558 4,08.949
Closing Defined banefit obligation 13,32.904 13,286,346

44, Provious years figura have been rewarkied, régrouped, rearrangad and reclassified whensver necessary. Accoardingly, amaunts and]
other disclosuras far the preceding year are Included as an integral part of the current year financial staterments and are fo ba read in
refaton to the amounts and other disclosures relating to the current year.

45, Balances of Trade Payables, Unsecured Loans, Trade Receivabées, Long Term and Short Term Loans & Advances, Other Current
and Oihear Mon Currant Assels and Provisions are subjedt to the confirnation of the parbes concermned. Wherever confirmation of the
parties for the amounts due to them ! amounts due from them as per books of accounts are not recerved, necessary adjustments, if
any, will be made when the accounts are reconciled [ setiled,
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46. Related Party Disclosure ;
Holding Company
{y List of Related Parties and Relationship

Mame of Related Party Relationship

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Ramesh D, Khichadia Chairman and M, D.
Mr. Azhok K. Pailsl Whata lime Director
Mr. Kaushik V. Mori CFC

Mr. Gopal 0. Khichadia Director

Mr. Harshadray L. Patel Dvirector

Ms. Anjanaben P, Paghadar Direcior

Mr. Dhanjibhai R. Padmani Dhrector

Ms. Khyati 5. Mehta Company Secraiary
Ralatives of KMP

Ritesh R. Khichadia Ralative

Enterprise owned by Relative of Key Management Personnel
Mis. Capital Polymers
Mis. Capital Polyplast (Guj) Pyt Lid
Associate ; (Where Company Exercises Significant influence)
M. Captain Pipes Lid.

(i} Disclosure of Transactions with Related Parties

2017-2018
Purchases (F)
PRzl RB.:";;:E[:: :ﬂl I;f::ﬂ“;:;:v;? Intarast Fm?:::r IE.:LQE
Sitting Fees (3) Charges Received
{PU)

Kay Management Personnel

k. Ramash 0. Khichadsa 3380482 (R+B) B5,00,000 5,14 84800

kr. Ramesh D). Khichadia - {1,15.00.000) e 2
|Mr. Ashak K, Pated 346068 (ReB)

M. Faushik V. Mor 1010326 (R+B) - - -
Br. Gopal D, Khichadia . : 1,84 978,00

M. Gopal D. Khichadia - {20,00,000) - -
Mr. Harshadray L, Patel 14000 (3}

Ms. Anjanaben P. Paghadar 14000 (S) - - -
Ms, Khyati 5. Mehta 194288 (R+B)

Mr. Dhanjithal R. Padmani 14000 () - - -
|Entarprise owned by Relative of key Managamaent Parsonnal ;

kis. Capital Polymers - - - 1,33,20,020 (F)
b's. Capital Pobyplast (Guf} P, Lid . - - 58,00,485 (P}
Wiis: Capital Polyplast (Guj) P. Lid - 5 . &0, 12,646 (5)
Associate : (Where Company Exergises Significant influence) :

M. Captain Pipes Lid, . - . 11,848,201 444(P)
Mis. Captain Pipes Lid. - - - 3,36,25,386 (5)
Mfs. Caplain Pipes Lid. . . : 4,008,745 (PU)
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201M6-2017

Particulars

Remunerstion (R)

! Bonus (B} /
Sitting Fees (3)

Loan Received
{Loan Repaid)

Intereal

Purchases (P)
Sales (5)

Key Management Parsonneal

M, Rarmesh D Khichadia

095820 (R=8)

kr. Ramesh O. Khichadia

11,20,30,000)

16,38.126.00

Mr. Ashok K. Patel

34B670 (R=B)

&, Kaushik V. Mori

Wi, Gopal 0. Khichadia

G91476 (R=B)

2,20,00,000

14,08 66 3.00

#r. Gopal O, Khichadia

Mr. Harghadray L, Patal

14000 (5]

(2,65, 75,000)

Ms. Anjanaben F. Peghadar

14000 [S)

Ms_ Khyati 5, Mahta

104988 [R=B)

Mr, Dhanjibhal R, Padmani

14000 (5]

Relatives of KMP

Ritesh R. Khichadia

230022 (R*B)

Enterprise owned by Relative of key

Management Pergonnal ©

Wiz, Capital Polymers

19300412 |P

Mis, Capita! Polyplast (Guj) Pvi Lid

341643 {S)

Associste : (Where Company Exerc-

Ises Significant influence)

Mis. Captain Pipes Lid,

105838820 (F)

Mis. Capiain Pipes Lid.

47389966 {3)

Associate Company

List of Related Parties and Relationship

(i}

Mame of Related Party

Relationship

Key Management Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Ramesh D). Khichadia
Mr. Gopal O. Khichadia
Mr. Kantilal M, Gedia
Arvindbhal Ranparya
Ratilal Baldha
Prafullaban Tank
Chandrakant Gadhlya

Director

Diracior

Diracior

Independent Direcior
Independent Director
Indapendant Diractor
CFQ

Enterprize owned by Relative of Key Management Personnal

M/s. Capital Polymers

Companies under same management

Mis. Captain polyplast Lid.

Emterprise owned by Key Management Persannel and Relative of Key Management Personnel

Mis. Captain Technocast Pyt Lid

Disclosure of Transactions with Related Parties

2017-2018
Ramuneration (R)] Interest (I
Particulars i 15}: N Loen Recelved b Ex; : 7 Purchases (F)
Sitting Fees (5 | {L02" Repaid) Usage Charges {U) Sales (5
Key Management Personnel
M. Gopal D. Khichadia 2351764 [R+8) (BOQQ00Y
Wr. Kantilal M, Gedia 293036 (R=B} 16,00,000
Anvindbhai Ranpariya 10000 {5} .
Ratilal Baldha 10000 {5)
Prafullaben Tank 10000 {5}
Jestkumar B, Raychura BOE3E (R)
Chandrakant Gadhiya AR H)
Enterprise owned by Relative of Key Management Peraonnel
Mz Capital Polyplast (Guj) Pt
Lid 115900 {J)
Mis. Capital Polyplast ({Guj) Pvi 1058506 [F)
Lid BATIST (5)
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Enterprise owned by Key Management Personnel and Relative of Hﬂl‘ Managemunt Parsonnal
Mis. Captain Technocast PL__| . BRI (S}
Companies under same management
/s, Captain Polyplast Lid, - 118520444 |3)
Wiz, Captain Polyplast Lid, - $335306 (P}
Mz, Captaln Polvplast Lid, - 439745 (L)
Dues from companies under same management - Captain Polyplast Lid, - Rs. 69,01,583 (Rs. 1,72.87.721)
201647
Particulars Remuneration (R)
! Bonus (B) / Loan Recaivad Intarast (1) Purchasas (P)
Sitting Fees (5) [Loan Repaid) Jobwaork Exps. (J) Sales (5)
Hey Management Personnel
L L L

Me. Gopal D. Khichadia 2086642 (R+B) (BT S000)
Mr. Kanbilal M. Gedia 281484 [R+8} - -
Chandrakant Gadhiva 3BOTATIR+E)
Enterprise owned by Relative of Key Management Parsonnel
his. Capital Polyplast (Guj) Pyt
Lid 209758 (J) g
Wiz, Capital Polyplast (Gul) Pvi
Ltd 19073 {3}
Enterprise owned by Key Management Personnal and Relative of Key Manag_emnnt Personnel
Mis, Captain Technocast PL . 94255 (8]
Companies under same management
Mis, Captain Polyplast Lid, - 105838820 {5}
Mis. Caplain Polyplast Lid. - 47389066 (P}

47, Segmant Reporting

The Group's operating segments are established on the basis of those components of the Group thal are evaluated regulardy by the
Executive Committee (the 'Chief Operating Decision Maker' as defined In Ind AS 10B - "Operating Segments’), in deciding how to
allocate resources and In assessing performance. These have been idenltified faking into account nature of products and services, the

differing risks and returms and the internal business reporting systems.

I accordance with Ind AS - 108 - "Operating Segmants”, the Company has identified its business segmaenl as

Segment-1 : "Manufacturing of Micro Irrigation Systems & Allled Products® and
Segmant-2 : "DCA cum S5 of Indian Oil Corporation Lid. (IOCL) - Polymer Business”.

The accouniing poficies adopied for segment reporting are in line with the accounting pobicy of the Company with following additional
poicies for segment reporling

a. Revenue and Expenses have bean identified to a segmeni an the basis of relationship to operating activities of the
segment. Revenue and Expenses wheeh relate o enterprise as a whole and are: ot allocabde fo 2 segment an
reasonable basis have baen disclosed as "Unallocabla”,

b. Segment Assets and Segment Liabilifies represent Assels and Liabilities in respective sagments, Investiments, tax
reflaled assels and olher assets and Habilitles that cannol be allecated o a segmenl on reasonable basis have been
disclosed as “Unallocable”™
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Primary Segment Information

Armd, (n Rs.)

Figuras in brackels shows previous year figuras

Pariculars Sagment - 1 Segment -2 Total

Segment Revenue 1,22,94,39,T18 163,862,345 1,24,58,22,060
Extemal Revenue {1,14,76,24 87 3) (1,77, 144} 1,14, 78,02.047)
Total Income {1,14,76,24,873) 1,77, 144} i1,14,78,02,017)
Segment Results Before Int. & Taxes 12,40,63,902
{13,48,15,642)

Less : Interest & Finance Charges 5,92,32,333
(6,35,86.077)

Add : Interest & Other Income 1,58,51,653 - 1,58,51,653
(49,30,070) {41,30,070)

Profit Before Tax 8,06,83,222
(7.53,58.635)

Les : Tax Expanses 2,78.47,501
(2.61,68.426)

Profit After Tax 4,25,22,993 1,03,12,728 §,28,35T21
(4,90,14.810) {1,76,358) {4,91,91,208}

Other Infonmation

Segment Assets 96,52 38 427 7.95,39 204 1,04 4777721
{1,01,27, 73415}

Unallocated Assets 5,24,35,578
(4.99,01,162)

Segment Liabillties 51,69,96,816 20,26,52 934 71,96,49,750
(67,70, 37 BOB) (1,19,03,048) {68,80,40 644)

Unallocatad Liabilities 3,63,17,123
{3,29,66,471}

Capital Expenditure 1,76,85380 2.55,658 1,79.45,008
(92,15.701) . (92,15.701)

Depreciaiton 1,97,78,580 38,957 1,98,17,537
[2,12,71.2%0) = [212.71.210)

Mon Cash Expenses other than -

Depreciation -

Secondary Segment Information

The major and material actvitles of the company are restricted to anly one gecgraphical gegment i.e; India, hance
the secondary segment disclosures are also not applicable

48. Inthe absanca of information regarding owistanding dues of MICRO or Small Scale Industrial Enterprise(s) as per The Micro, Small &
Medium Enterprise Development Act, the Company has not disclosed the same as required by Schedule [l to the Companies Act,

49, Wherever no voushers and documentary evidences were made avallable for our verification, we have refied on the aulhenticaton
given by management of the company,

50, Figures have been rounded off to-nearest rupes and have been regrouped, rearranged and reclassiied wherever nacessary,

Signature to Notes No. 110 50

As per our report of even date attached
FOR SVK & ASSOCIATES

Chartared Accountants

Firm Reg, No. 118564W

Sdf-

Shilpang V. Karia
Partner

M. Mo, 102114

Place | Rajrot
Diate : 25th May, 2018
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Sd/-

R. D. Khichadia
Managing Direcior
DIM ; 0008TRS9

Sdi-
Kaushik V, Mori
Chief Financial Officer

Sdf-

A. K. Pateal
Whaoletime Director
DN D 27951

Sdi-
Khyati 5. Mehta
Company Secretary
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

215T ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I"Ve hereby record myfour presence at the 215T Annual General Meeting of the Company at Captain Polyplast Limited -
Polymer Division, Captain Gate , Survey Mo, 257, Plot No. 16, SHAPAR (Meraval), Dist. Rajkot — 360024 (Gujarat) on
saturday 25th August | 2018, at 11:00 AM.

Memer's Foiio / Members/ Proxy's Name Member's / Froxy's
DP-ID Client ID Mo in Block Letters Signature

Vaoting through Electronic means

R EVEN USER 1D PASSWORD / PIN

Notes
1. Please complete the Folio/ DP ID-Client | No. and name. sign this Attendance Sfip and hand it over at the Attendance
Verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL.

2. Electronic copy of the Annual Reporl for 2017-18 and MNotice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) along with
Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent fo all the members whose emal asddress is registered with the
Company/Depository Participant unless any member has requested for 8 hard copy of the same. Members receiving
electronic copy and attending the AGM can print copy of this Attendance Slip.

3. Physical copy of the Annual Report for 2017-18 and Notice of the Annual General Meeating (AGM) along with Attendance
Slip and Proxy Form is sent in the permitied mode to-all members whose e mail is not registered or have requested for a
hard copy.

4, Pursuant o the prohibition imposed vide Section 118 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Secretarial Standard on
GGeneral Meetings (S5-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of india, no gifts/coupons shall be distributed at
the Meeting.
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captain), CAPTAIN POLYPLAST LTD.

Ilrrigation Syatem

FORM NO, MGT-11
PROXY FORM

{Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3} of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014)

I T B o e o L s P e T e e S e e A e P e e e o
T E B o e e P e P Sy R A P
el S e it i ik ke it ek ol e E St bt et bty L b el b
Folio NOf CHENE IA, DP TD 2 i ciseecere cese emcras sran s asmsse e sss se o em snam ssas s aem s msa e e mnsea seenn neas mbasmpnemnnsas

Address: ... T R T A SRR NN PRI AL PR R A AR R e
BT REY TS i w0 A Bl ¥ A0 Y A A 6 0 M A 0 O WA W R S ol R
I s e A A M o R R ML o

BT e s T e P D G e T R P B S R AFECT e o ]
B e e e e A R o e S i G
e I s e B e T R B T S e i

Bl IO c e L o s T S e e g o s A H S d By ok LR B M A WA M S B F W e B RR T F R
R i b e r s v b L ae PR LA B e A N sl e R o e i T e S T TR T s SR v R A TR ke s

a5 myfour proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and an myfour behall al the 218T Annual General Mesting of the
company at Captain Polyplast Limited - Polymer Division, Captain Gate , Survey No. 257, Plot No. 16, SHAPAR
{Veraval), Dist. Rajkot — 360024 (Gujarat) on Saturday 25th August, 2018 , at 11:00 AM. For all the resolutions as
menticned in AGM MNotice.

Signed this .......cveevenennnns day of v 2018 Signature of shareholder
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder
Notes:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of

the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. Please complete all details of member(s) in the above box before submission.
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